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g§H$ënZm
""gm‘[aH$ BboŠQ́m°{ZH$s ‘| Xoe H$mo AmË‘-{Z ©̂aVm àmá H$aZo hoVw `moJXmZ XoZm''&

Vision
“To contribute to the nation in achieving self reliance in Strategic Electronics”

{‘eZ

""na‘mUw D$Om©, ajm, A§V[aj, ZmJa {d‘mZZ, gwajm VWm gm‘[aH$, Am{W©H$ Am¡a gm‘m{OH$ ‘hËd Ho$ AÝ`
joÌm| H$s Oê$aVm| H$mo nyam H$aVo hþE {deof ê$n go gm‘[aH$ BboŠQ́m°{ZŠg Ho$ joÌ ‘| amḯ>Œ H$mo CËH¥$ï> àm¡Úmo{JH$s

àXmVm Ho$ ê$n ‘| AnZr pñW{V H$mo geº$ H$aZm""&

Mission
“To strengthen its status as a valued technology provider to the nation particularly in

the areas of Strategic Electronics meeting the requirements of Atomic Energy,
Defence, Space, Civil Aviation, Security and such other sectors of strategic,

economic and social importance”
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àmo. E‘. M§ÐeoIa
{ZXoeH$ - grAmB©Q>r, ^maVr¶ àemg{ZH$ ñQ>m’$

‘hm{dÚmc¶ (7-09-2011)

lr dr Ama gXm{ed‘
g§¶wº$ g{Md ([dÎm)
na‘mUw D$Om© {d^mJ

bo.O.H$moN>a, E.dr.Eg.E‘. Ed§ ~ma
EgE‘,drEgE‘, E‹S>rgr, {g½Zb Am’$sga-BZ-Mr’$,

d[að> H$Z©b.H$‘m§S>|ÝQ>, ^maVr¶> goZm(4-11-2011go)

lr C‘oe MÝÐ
d[að> A{Yemgr {ZXoeH$

(g§ajm Ed§ Ho$.E‘.) EZnrgrAmB©Ec

lr dmB©. Eg. ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~§Y {ZXoeH$

  ‘oOa OZac (godm{Zd¥Îm) g§Ord cyå~m, go.‘o.
{ZXoeH$ (H$m{‘©H$)

{ZXoeH$ ‘§S>b

lr nr. gwYmH$a
{ZXoeH$ VH$ZrH$s (1.7.2012 go)

lr dr.dr.Ama. emór
H$m¶©nmcH$ {ZXoeH$, Q>o{c‘¡{Q>³g

{dH$mg Ho$ÝÐ

S>m°.gr.~r.Eg. d|H$Q>a‘Um,AmB©.E.Eg.
g§¶wº$ g{Md (AmB© d E‘)

na‘mUw D$Om© {d^mJ

lr S>r. MH«$nmUr, AmB©.E.Eg (go.{Z.)
{ZXoeH$, grAmB©nrEg, ^maVr¶ àemg{ZH$

ñQ>m’$ ‘hm{dÚmc¶ (17-5-2012 go)

lr {edHw$‘ma Zmoar,
{ZXoeH$ ({dÎm)

(25.4.2012 VH$)

lr EZ.Eg.Eg. àgmX amd
{ZXoeH$ (VH$ZrH$s), B©.gr.AmB©.Eb.

(30.6.2012 VH$)

co.O. nr. ‘mohnmÌm, E.dr.Eg.E‘.
{g¾c Am{’$ga BZ Mr’$

Ed§ d[að> H$Z©b H$‘m§S>|Q>, ^maVr¶ goZm
(31.8.2011 VH$)

S>m°. Ama lr h[a amd
‘w»¶ {Z¶§ÌH$ (A. Ed§ [d.)>

S>r.Ama.‹S>r.Amo. (30.6.2012 VH$)
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lr dmB©.Eg. ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$

‘oOa OZac ({Z.) g§Ord cyå~m, go.‘o.
{ZXoeH$ (H$m{‘©H$$)

lr nr. gwYmH$a
{ZXoeH$ (VH$ZrH$s)

lr‘Vr AmaVr gr. lrdmñVd
‘w»¶ gVH©$Vm A{YH$mar

lr grEM. dr. Ama. Eg. JmonmcH¥$îU
A{Yemgr {ZXoeH$ (Eamo ñnog àUm{c¶m± dJ©)

lr Or. Ama. H$moQ>oída amd
A{Yemgr {ZXoeH$ (CnH$aU Ed§ àUm{c¶m± dJ©)

H$‘moS>moa c{cV ‘mohZ IÞm
A{Yemgr {ZXoeH$ (g§Mma àUm{c¶m± dJ©,
ajm àUmcr dJ© Ed§  gyMZm àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ed§ Xyag§Mma dJ©)

lr nr. {dídZmW
_hm à~ÝYH$ ({Z¶§ÌU àUm{c¶m± dJ©$)

lr Q>r. Ama. amOm ‘Þma
‘hm à~ÝYH$  (gmâQ>do¶a àUm{c¶m± Ed§
g‘mYmZ$ à^mJ VWm {ZJ‘r¶
AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg)

lr nr. V§JamOw
‘hm à~ÝYH$ ({’$ëS> gnmoQ>© J«yn)

lr Or. C‘mn{V
‘hm à~ÝYH$ (ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>© J«yn)

lr Q>r.dr.Eg. {H$emoa Hw$‘ma
‘hm à~ÝYH$ ({Z¶§ÌU CnH$aUrH$aU à^mJ)

lr ~r.nr.Ama. ‘y{V©
‘hm à~ÝYH$ ({deof CËnmX à^mJ)

lr Oo.Eg.AmZÝX
‘hm à~ÝYH$ ({dÎm Ed§ boIm dJ©)

lr Q>r. gwaoe
à‘wI (A{^¶m§{ÌH$s godm¶| à^mJ)

lr E. AemoH$ Hw$‘ma
à‘wI  (Bco³Q́>m{Z³g {d{Z‘m©U Ed§ godm¶| à^mJ)

lr e§H$a S>o
(Cn n[a¶moOZm {ZXoeH$, am.O.n§. Ed§ àYmZ,
{ZJ‘r¶ ì¶mnma {dH$mg dJ©)

lr Q>r.dr. e‘m©
à‘wI  ({d{H$aU g§gyMH$ Ed§ CnH$aUrH$aU à^mJ)

lr ~r. ‘hmdra
à‘wI  (gwajm àUm{c¶m± Ed§ n[a¶moOZm à^mJ)

lr ‘whå‘X Am[a’w$ÔrZ
à‘wI ({Z¶§ÌU ñdMmcZ à^mJ)

lr E. Ho$. AñWmZm
à‘wI ([aE³Q>a n[a¶moOZm¶| à^mJ)

lr Amo.dr.Ec.EZ. ‘y{V©
à‘wI  (E±Q>rZm CËnmX Ed§ g¡Q>H$m°‘ à^mJ)

lr E‘.gr. d|H$Q> gwã~æ¶m
à‘wI (g§KQ>H$ à^mJ)

lr Ho$.Eg. eofm{Ð
à‘wI  (ì¶mnma àUmcr à^mJ)

lr dmB©. {dídoída amd
à‘wI  (H$åß¶yQ>a {ejm à^mJ)

lr Ama. ‘hoÝÐZ
ñWmZmnÞ à‘wI  (gdm} àUm{c¶m± à^mJ)

lr haoÝÐZ
à‘wI (Bco³Q́>m{ZH$ ¶wÕ àUmcr à^mJ)

lr E.dr. Aßnmamd
à‘wI  (goZm g§Mma àUmcr à^mJ)

lr dmB©.dr. gwã~mamd
à‘wI (Xÿa g§Mma à^mJ)

 à‘wI A{YemgrJU (dm{f©H$ gmYmaU ~¡R>H$ H$s {V{W H$mo)
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Head (Servo Systems Division)

Shri P Harender
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Shri A V Appa Rao
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Division)

Shri  Y V Subba Rao
Head (Telecommunication Division)

Key Executives (as on date of AGM)
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lr gr EM. ‘mohZamd
à‘wI  (‘mZd g§gmYZ)

lr E‘. ~ÐrZmam¶U
à‘wI  (gyMZm àm¡Úmo{JH$s godmE± à^mJ)

lr a‘oe A[‘Ýhm
à‘wI  (H$m{‘©H$ Ed§ àemgZ)

lr EZ. dr. OmoJmamd
à‘wI (gm‘[aH$  Bco³Q́>m{Z³g à^mJ)

lr E. ^Å>mMmOu
à‘wI  (J«mhH$ godm à^mJ)

lr S>r. H$m‘oída amd
à‘wI  (àUmcr Ed§ JwUdÎmm AmídmgZ dJ©)

lr Or. ZmJ ŷfU‘
à‘wI  ({d{Z‘m©U Ed§ B§Or{Z¶[äJ à^mJ)

lr nr. gy¶©H$mÝV
ñWmZmnÞ à‘wI ({ZJ‘r¶ ¶moOZm Ed§ n[a¶moOZm {ZJamZr)

lr O¶^JdmZ e‘m©
H$ånZr g{Md

emImE±

lr EM gr H$mbam
‘hm à~ÝYH$ (CÎma), ZB© {Xëbr

lr S>r Eg Hw$bH$Uu
Am°M{bH$ à~ÝYH$ (npíM_), _wå~B©

lr {Xbrn gmhm
Cn Am±M{bH$ à~ÝYH$ (nyd©), H$mobH$mVm

lr Ho$ XþamB© amO
Cn Am±M{bH$ à~ÝYH$ (X{jU), MoÝZB©

lr S>r Ama doÝH$Q>gwã~w
Cn Am±M{bH$ à~ÝYH$ (X{jU), ~|Jbya

coIm narjH$

‘¡gg© C‘m‘hoída amd EÊS> H§$nZr, gZXr coImnmc

~¢H$g©

ñQ>oQ> ~¢H$ Am’$ BpÊS>¶m

ñQ>oQ> ~¢H$ Am’$ h¡Xam~mX

~¢H$ Am’$ ‘hmamḯ>

AmÝY«m ~¢H$

~¢H$ Am’$ ~oha¡Z EÊS> Hw$dmBQ> ~rEggr

AmB©grAmB©grAmB© ~¢H$

n§Om~ ZoeZc ~¢H$
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Auditors
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Punjab National Bank
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H§$nZr ê$naoIm

Vmamnwa ‘| 500 E‘S>ãë¶yB© nrEMS>ãë¶yAma Ho$ {cE EH$ AmYw{ZH$ {Z¶§ÌU H$j&
EZnrnrgr E§S> AmB© hmBamaH$s© g^r co¶am| H$s ghm¶Vm hoVw B©grAmB©Ec Zo

d{Q>©H$„r EH$sH¥$V {H$¶m h¡ {Og‘| {S>Q>o³Q>g©, CnH$aU g‘m{hV h¡ &

’$mëQ> Q>mca|Q> Am{H©$Q>o³Mg© g‘m{hV H$åß¶yQ>a AmYm[aV
{Z¶§ÌU àUm{c¶m± &

B©grAmB©Ec ^maV gaH$ma H$s nyU© ñdm{‘Ëddmcr na‘mUw D$Om©

{d^mJ Ho$ A§VJ©V AmZodmcr EH$ H§$nZr h¡&  ^maV Ho$ Zm{^H$s¶

{~Ocr H$m¶©H«$‘ Ho$ {Z¶§ÌU Ed§ CnH$aUrH$aU H$s Amdí¶H$VmAm|

H$mo nyam H$aZo Ho$ {c¶o 1967 ‘| BgH$s ñWmnZm hþB© &  Xoe ‘|

ñdXoer Bco³Q́>m{ZH$s H$s d¥{Õ ‘| B©grAmB©Ec Zo AJ«Ur ŷ{‘H$m

{Z^mB© h¡ &  B©grAmB©Ec EH$ ~hþ CËnmX, ~hþ Am¶m‘r Ed§ ~hþ

àm¡Úmo{JH$s g§JR>Z h¡, Omo na‘mUw D$Om©, ajm, E¶amoñnog, gwajm

Bco³Q́>m{ZH$s, Xÿag§Mma, gyMZm àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ed§ B©-A{^emgZ Ho$

gm‘[aH$ joÌm| ‘| AÚVZ àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ed§ B©-A{^emgZ Ho$

gm‘[aH$ joÌm| ‘| AÚVZ àm¡Úmo{JH$s g‘mYmZ ‘wh¡¶m H$am ahr h¡

{OZ‘| cKw g§KQ>H$m| go {demc àUm{c¶m| VH$ {OZ‘| {Z¶§ÌU,

g§Mma Ed§ H$§ß¶yyQ>a VH$ZmcmoOr em{‘c h¢ &

àm¡Úmo{JH$s,CËnmX Ed§ godmE±

B©grAmB©Ec H$m EH$ ì¶mnH$ CËnmX a|O h¡ Omo Zm{^H$s¶, ajm,

E¶amoñnog, ajm, Am¡Úmo{JH$, {M{H$Ëgm, d¡km{ZH$, Xÿag§Mma, B©-

A{^emgZ Ed§ gyMZm àm¡Úmo{JH$s go³Q>a H$s {Z¶§ÌU, g§Mma,

H$åß¶yQ>a, CnH$aU, Am¡Úmo{JH$ Ś>mdg Ed§ gmâQ>do¶a àm¡Úmo{JH$s

Oê$aVm| H$mo nyam H$aVm h¡ & B©grAmB©Ec à{V{ð>V amḯ>r¶ Ed§

A§Vam©ï´>r¶ n[a¶moOZmAm| ‘| gmW Xo ahm h¡ & nyU©/Mc ahr

n[a¶moOZmAm| H$s gyMr {ZåZdV h¡ :

* àmonëeZ EH$H$m| Ho$ {c¶o {Z¶§ÌU Ed§ CnH$aU àUm{c¶m± &

* amḯ> H$m nhcm 500 E‘S>ãë¶yB© ’$mñQ> ~«rS>a [aE³Q>a Ho$ {c¶o

{Z¶§ÌU  Ed§ CnH$aUrH$aU àUm{c¶m± &

* grB©AmaEZ OoZodm na cmO© h¡Ś>mZ H$mocmBS>a Ho$ {c¶o ¹o$ÝM

àmoQ>o³eZ Ed§ EZOr E³gQ́>m³eZ àUm{c¶m±

* AmB©Q>rB©Ama n[a¶moOZm Ho$ {cE nmda H$ZdQ>©g©

* ^maVr¶ MÝÐ {‘eZ Ho$ MÝÐ¶mZ-1 Ho$ {c¶o 32 ‘rQ>a S>rn

ñnog ZoQ>dH©$ E±Q>oZm

* hZmco ‘| Jm‘m - ao EñQ́>mZ‘r Ho$ {c¶o 21 ‘rQ>a E‘EgrB©

Q>o{cñH$mon&

* H$m‘ZdoëV Joåg 2010 {X„r Ho$ {c¶o EH$sH¥$V gwajm àUmcr&

* {Xì¶Ñ{ï> Ho$ {c¶o cmO© grAmoE‘AmB©EZQ>r

* ~«÷mog Ed§ AmH$me {‘gmB©c H$m¶©H«$‘m| Ho$ {cE C4I àUm{c¶m±

H§$nZr H$s nma§n[aH$ e{º$ H$mo {dH${gV H$aZo, Ademo{fV Am¡a

àm¡Úmo{J{H$¶m| H$mo à^mdr T>§J go AmË‘gmV H$aZo go Xoe Ho$

na‘mUw H$m¶©H«$‘ na àm¡Úmo{JH$s H$m à^md H$‘ ahm &

Zm{^H$s¶ joÌ Ho$ {c¶o B©grAmB©Ec 1970 Ho$ XeH$ go ¶moJXmZ

Xo ahm h¡ Am¡a V~ go B©grAmB©Ec Zm{^H$s¶ {~Ocr ßcm§Q>m| Ho$

{cE {Z¶§ÌU Ed§ CnH$aUrH$aU, ao{S>EeZ {ZJamZr Ed§ ImoO

àUmcr, AZoH$ gwajm Ed§ à{H«$¶m {Z¶§ÌUàUm{c¶m| H$s Amny{V©

H$a ahm h¡ &  AmO, Xoe Ho$ g^r Zm{^H$s¶ {~Ocr g§¶§Ìm| ‘|

CZH$s gwajm Ed§ {dídgZr¶ n[aMmcZ Ho$ {c¶o B©grAmB©Ec

Ûmam {d{Z{‘©V CnH$aUrH$aU Ed§ {Z¶§ÌU àUm{c¶m| H$m Cn¶moJ

{H$¶m Om ahm h¡ & Zm{^H$s¶ BªYZ gB{H$b  Amoa àg§ñH$aU

go coH$a IM© BªYZ nwZà©g§ñH$aU Am¡a An{eï> Bå‘mo~cmBOoeZ

Am{X na B©grAmB©Ec H$m dM©ñd h¡ &  Voc Am¡a nmBncmBZm|

Ed§ {~Ocr à~ÝYZ Ho$ {c¶o AZoH$ [aAc Q>mB‘/AmZcmBZ

àmogog {Z¶§ÌU VWm ñH$mS>m àUm{c¶m| H$s Amny{V© H$s JB© &
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Electronics Corporation of India Limited (ECIL)
is a wholly owned Government of India
Enterprise under the Department of Atomic
Energy. Established in 1967 primarily to meet
the control and instrumentation requirements of
India’s nuclear power program, ECIL has played
a pioneering role in spurring the growth of
indigenous electronics industry in the country.
Spanning from miniature components to
mammoth systems and encompassing control,
communication and computer technologies,
ECIL, today is a multi-product, multi-technology
organisation providing cutting-edge technology
solutions in the strategic areas of Atomic
Energy, Defence, Aerospace, Integrated
Security and IT & e-Governance.

Technology, Products and Services

ECIL has a wide product range spanning control,
communication, computers, instruments,
industrial drives and software technologies
catering to nuclear, defence, aerospace,
security, industrial, medical, scientific,
telecommunications, e-governance & IT
sectors. ECIL is a proud partner in prestigious
national and international projects which push
the frontiers of technology. The following list of
just completed / on going projects gives a flavour
of ECIL’s portfolio:

* C&I systems for the Propulsion Plants.

* C&I systems for the nation’s first  500MWe
Fast Breeder Reactor.

* Quench protection and energy extraction
systems for the Large Hadron Collider
(LHC) at CERN Geneva.

* Power Converters for the ITER project.

* 32 meter Deep Space Network Antenna
for the Indian moon mission Chandrayaan-I.

* 21 Meter MACE telescope for Gamma
Ray Astronomy at Hanle.

* Integrated Security Systems for
Commonwealth Games 2010- Delhi.

* Large COMINT systems for the Armed
Forces

* C4I systems for BrahMos and Akash
missile programs.

This traditional strength of the Company to
develop, absorb and assimilate technologies
effectively attenuated the impact of technology
embargo on the country’s nuclear program.

ECIL’s contributions in the Nuclear Sector date
back to 1970 and, ever since, ECIL has been
supplying Control & Instrumentation, Radiation
Monitoring and Detection Systems and several

Safety and Process Control Systems for nuclear
power plants. Today, all the nuclear power plants
across the country have the vital Instrumentation
and Control Systems engineered and
manufactured by ECIL for their safe and reliable
operation. ECIL has footprints over the entire
range of the Nuclear Fuel Cycle starting from
ore processing to spent fuel reprocessing and
waste immobilisation. Several real-time / on-line
Process Control & SCADA Systems have been
supplied for Oil and Gas Pipelines and also for
Power Management.

Company Overview

A modern Control Room for the 500 MWe PHWR at
Tarapur. ECIL is vertically integrated to support all

layers of NPP C&I hierarchy - encompassing detectors,
instruments and control systems

Computer based control systems incorporating fault-
tolerant architectures
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JV 40 dfm] go,
B©grAmB©Ec ajm Ed§
E¶amoñnog joÌm| Ho$
{cE {dñV¥V àmo’o$í
Zc J« oS> g§JQ>H$,
CnH$aU Ed§ EH$sH¥$V
àUm{c¶m| H$s Amny{V©
H$a ahr h¡ & ¶h
CËnmX Ed§ g‘mYmZ
‘| O¡‘-ao{ggQ> |Q >
g§Mma, Bco³Q´>m{ZH$
¶ wÕ àUmcr,
{gå¶wcoQ>a|, grAmoE‘
AmB©EZQ>r Ed§ B§Q>
agoßeZ àUm{c¶m±,

E±Q>rZmE±, g¡Q>H$m°‘
àUm{c¶m ± Ed §
ZoQ>dH©$, E¶a~moZ©
amS >mam | H o $ {c¶o
ñ o Q ~ c m B O S >
ßcmQ >’$ m‘ © , C4I

E§S> {‘gmBc AmYma
à U m { c ¶ m ±
BZ{H « $ ßeZ Ed §
grH«o$gr àUm{c¶m±,
Am{Q>©car Ho$ {cE
Bco³Q́>m{ZH$s â¶yO|,
g|ga E§S> BZa{eEc
Z¡{dJoeZ àUm{c¶m|
Ho$ {cE {à{geZ BcoH$Q́>mo ‘oH$m{ZH$c g§JQ>H$ &

B©grAmB©Ec ^maV Ho$ à‘wI gwajm àUm{c¶m| H$m EH$sH$aUH$Vm©
Ed§ g‘mYmZH$Vm© h¡ & ^maV Ho$ g^r ‘hËdnyU© à{Vð>mZm| Ho$
n[agam| H$s gwajm Ho$ {cE B©grAmB©Ec Zo àUm{c¶m| H$mo B§Or{Z¶a
Am¡a {S>OmBZ {H$¶m h¡ & B©grAmB©Ec {dídñVar¶ AË¶mYw{ZH$
àm¡Úmo{JH$s ¶wº$ {d{H$aU {S>Q>o³Q>am| H$m CËnmXZ H$a ahm h¡ {OÝh|
gr~rAmaEZ AmYm[aV gwajm g‘mYmZ ‘| V¡ZmV {H$¶m J¶m h¡&

B©grAmB©Ec {dñV¥V a|O Ho$ gyMZm gwajm CËnmX O¡go BZ{H«$ßeZ
H$mS>©, AmB©nr BZ{H«$ßeZ ¶y{ZQ>|, ~ëH$ BZ{H«$ßeZ Ed§ amCQ>g©
H$m ^r {d{Z‘m©U H$a ahm h¡ &

ao{S>¶mo B©grQ>rAma 2400

E¶a~mZ© ñnrM grH«o$gr àUmcr

~«h‘mog {‘gmBc Ho$ {cE ‘mo~mBc AQ>mZ‘g cm§Ma B©grAmB©Ec ‘mo~mBc
H$‘m§S> nmoñQ> Ed§ ‘mo~mB©c AQ>mZ‘g cm±Mg© H$mo EH$sH¥$V H$aVm h¡ &

gr E§S> AmB© ‘| aJS>mBS> ‘mo~mBc H$‘mÝS> nmoñQ> g‘m{hV h¡ {Og‘|
{d{dY [aS>ÝS>oÝQ> g§Mma BZ{H«$nQ>oS> H$‘m§S²>g g‘m{hV hmoVo h¡ &

VoOg Ho$‘ëQ>r ‘moS> aS>ma ‘| ñdXoe ‘|
{dH${gV E±Q>rZm ñQ>m~cmBOoeZ

ßcmQ>’$m‘© ¶y{ZQ>m| H$mo V¡ZmV {H$¶m J¶m&

Odmhacmc Zohé ñQ>o{S>¶‘ - grS>ãë¶yOr 2010 na gwajm CnH$aU

B©grAmB©Eb J«m‘rU ^maV H$s àm¡Úmo{JH$s$ Amdí¶H$VmAm| H$mo
nyam H$aZo ‘| g~go AmJo h¡& Jm±dm| H$mo CnJ«h g§Mma Ho $O[aE
{deofk {M{H$ËgH$mo§ go gbmh {XbdmZo ‘|, AYwZmVZ {S>{OQ>b
E³g-ao ‘erZ Am¡a AÝ¶ {M{H$Ëgm {ZXmZ CnñH$a ¶wº$
‘o{S>H$b d¡Z, AË¶§V Cn¶wº$H$a gm{~V hmoJm &
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For the last 40
years, ECIL has
been supplying a
wide range of
profess ional
g r a d e
components,
equipment and
i n t e g r a t e d
s t r a t e g i c
systems to
defence and
a e r o s p a c e
sec to r s .The
products and
solutions span
from secure and
jam-resistant
communications,
E l e c t r o n i c

Warfare Systems, Simulators, COMINT &
Intercept ion
S y s t e m s ,
A n t e n n a s ,
S A T C O M
Systems and
N e t w o r k s ,
S t a b i l i z e d
platforms for
a i r - b o r n e
radars, C4I and
M i s s i l e
S u p p o r t
S y s t e m s ,
Encryption and
S e c r e c y
S y s t e m s ,
E l e c t r o n i c
Fuzes for artillery, precision electro-mechanical
components to Sensors and Inertial Navigation
Systems.

ECIL is India’s premier security systems’
integrator and solutions’ architect. Systems
designed and engineered by ECIL protect vital
installations and premises all around the country.
ECIL has been producing world-class Radiation
Detectors of state-of-the art technology that are
deployed in CBRN based Security Solutions.
ECIL also makes a wide range of Information
Security Products like encryption cards, IP
encryption units, bulk encryptors and routers.

ECIL is in the forefront of crafting technology
solutions to rural India. Medical Vans equipped
with latest digital X-ray and medical diagnostic
equipments help bring expert medical advice to
villages using satellite communications. ECIL
has carried the benefits of IT to the door-steps
of farming community by installing kiosk based

Radio  EC TR2400

Airborne Speech Secrecy System

Mobile Autonomous Launcher for BrahMos missiles.
ECIL integrates Mobile Command Post and Mobile

Autonomous Launchers

C4I consists of ruggedised Mobile Command Posts
with diverse, redundant communication links carrying

encrypted commands.

Indigenously developed
Antenna Stabilisation Platform

Units are deployed in the
multi-mode radar of Tejas

Security Gadgets at JN Stadium - CWG 2010
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{d{^Þ ì¶mdgm{¶H$ ‘mH}$Q ¶mS²>g© ‘| {H$Am°ñH$ AmYm[aV H$¥fH$
gyMZm àUm[b¶m| H$s CnñWmnZ Ûmam gyMZm àm¡Úmo{JH$s joÌ H$moo
{H$gmZm| VH$ nhw±Mm¶m h¡ & B©grAmB©Eb Zo ~¢qH$J dm{U[Á¶H$ H$a
g‹S>H$ n[adhZ àm[YH$aU, ZJa {ZJ‘, OZ-n[adhZ godmE±,
ñdmñÏ¶ gwajm  Ed§ {M{H$Ëgmb¶ à~§YZ Am{X joÌm| ‘| gyMZm
àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ed§ B©-A{YemgZ H$s EH$ N>moa go Xÿgao N>moa VH$ H$s$
gw{dYmE± àXmZ H$s h¢§ &

B©grAmB©Eb Ho Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ ‘VXmZ ‘erZ|o AnZo ’$së‹S> àydZ
qgpßb{gQ>r, AI§S>Vm, Am¡a§ ‘O~yVr Ho$ O[aE ‘VXmZ à{H«$¶m H$mo
Am¡a ^r AmgmZ ~ZmZo Ed§ g§{dYmZ H$mo Am¡a ^r ‘µO~yV ~ZmZo ‘|
ghm¶Vm àXmZ H$a nyao [̈̈̈̈̈díd ‘| EH$ H$s{V©‘mZ ñWm{nV {H$¶m h¡&

B©grAmB©Eb gmd©O{ZH$ CnH«$‘m| Ho$ g§K ‘| EH$ gXñ¶ h¡ Omo
ZoeZb nm°nwboeZ a{OñQ>a n[a¶moOZm H$mo Ep³O³¶yQ> H$aZo H$m
H$m‘ H$a ahm h¡& {Og‘| S>o‘moJ«m{’$H$ S>mQ>m H$m {S>{OQ>bmBOoeZ,
~m¶mo‘o{Q́>H$ S>mQ>m H$r H¡$ßM[äJ, Xoe Ho$ gm‘mÝ¶ {Zdm{g¶m| Ho$
S>mQ>m ~og H$r BñQ¡[ãbg‘|Q> gpå‘{bV h¢ Omo Amdmg nhMmZ nÌ
àXmZ H$aZo H$m AmYma h¡& B©grAmB©Eb Zo h¡Xam~mX ‘| EH$
EZ.nr.Ama. S>mQ>m H|$ÝÐ Ed§ {Vén{V ‘| EH$ ñ‘mQ>© H$m‹S>©
nagZbmB©OoeZ H|$ÝÐ H$r ñWmnZm H$s h¡&

g§aMZm
H§$nZr Zo AnZr CËnmXZ {H«$¶mAm| H$mo ghm¶Vm àXmZmW©, CnH$aUm|
Ed§ àUm{b¶m| H$mo {S>OmBZ H$aZo, V¡¶ma H$aZo, Ag|~b H$aZo,
narjU H$aZo Ed§ ¶mo½¶Vm àXmZ H$aZo Ho$ {bE EH$ AmYw{ZH$
g§aMZm H$m {Z‘m©U {H$¶m h¡ {Og‘| ‘ooH$m{ZH$b Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ Ed§
gm°âQ>doa  H$m°ånmoZ|Q²>g A§V{Z©{hV h¡ & AÝ¶ gw{dYmE± VWm gr.E.S>r.,
E.Eg.AmB©.gr./dr.Eb.Eg.AmB©. {S>OmBZ, h¡{~«S> ‘¡H«$mo g³¶y©Q²>g
Ed§ hmB© S>opÝgQ>r B§Q>H©$Zo³Q> nr.gr.~r. ’o${g{bQ>r, AmQ>mo‘o{Q>H$
Eg.E‘.S>r. BÝgoe©Z ‘erZ| Am°Z-bmBZ nr.gr.~r. B{¹$ß‘|Q>, H$m°åno³Q>
AÝ‘ao{S>EeZ CnñH$a Ed§ {S>Q>o³Q>g©, n¶m©daUr¶ narjU Ed§
Ho${b~«¡eZ  à¶moJembmE± Am¡a {ZJ‘r¶ BÝQ́>mZoQ> Ho$ Ho${b~«¡eZ Ed§
H¡$ao³Q>a¡OoeZ H$aZo H$s gw{dYm A§V{Z©{hV h§¡& dV©‘mZ ‘| B©grAmB©Eb
EH$ B©E‘AmB©/B©E‘gr narjU gw{dYm H|$ÝÐ H$m ì¶dñWmnZ H$a
ahm h¡& CÞV ZoQ>dH©$ àm¡Úmo{JH$s

H$m°ån¡³Q> AÝQ>oZm narjU gw{dYm

ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>© nogm}ZbmBOoeZ gw{dYm - {Vén{V

{ZJ‘r¶ à~§YZ g§aMZm

 {ZXoeH$
([dÎm)

{ZXoeH$
(H$m{‘©H$)

{ZXoeH$
(VH$ZrH$s)

‘w»¶ gVH©$Vm
A{YH$mar

AÜ¶j Ed§ à~§Y
{ZXoeH$

·
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Farmer Information Systems in several
Agricultural Market Yards. ECIL has provided
end-to-end IT & e-Governance solutions to
Banking, Commercial Taxes, Road Transport
Authorities, Municipal Corporations, Public
Transport utilities, Healthcare and Hospitals.

ECIL’s Electronic Voting Machines, with their
field proven simplicity, integrity and ruggedness,
have helped simplify the electoral process and
strengthen democracy, setting a benchmark
around the world.

ECIL is a member of the consortium of PSUs
responsible for executing the National Population
Register Project which includes digitization of
demographic data, capturing of bio-metric data
and establishment of a database of usual
residents in the country. This will form the basis
for issue of Resident Identity Cards. ECIL has
established a NPR data centre at Hyderabad
and a Smart Card Personalization Centre at
Tirupathi.

Infrastructure

To support its manufacturing activities the
company has set up modern infrastructure for
design, manufacture, assembly, testing and
qualification of instruments and systems
comprising of mechanical, electronic and
software components. Facilities include CAD,
ASIC / VLSI design, Hybrid Microcircuits, High
Density Interconnect PCB facility, Automatic
SMD Insertion Machines, On-line PCB Test
Equipment, Compact Antenna Test Range,
facility for calibration & characterization of
Radiation Instruments & Detectors,
Environmental Testing and Calibration
Laboratories and Corporate Intranet. ECIL is
currently establishing an EMI / EMC test facility.

Advanced Network Technologies

Compact Antenna Test Facility

Smart Card Personalisation Facility - Tirupati

Director
(Finance)

Director
(Personnel)

Director
(Technical)

Chief
Vigilance
Officer

C & MD

Corporate Management
Structure
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drAmB©nr H$m{’$co Ho$
{c¶o H$Zdm¶ O¡‘a

{H«${Q>H$m{cQ>r Acm‘© àUmcr hdmB© AS²>S>o Ed§ ~§XaJmhm| Ho$ {c¶o {d{H$aU
{S>Q>o³eZ CnH$aU

AQ>mZ‘g A§S>admQ>a {dh¡{H$c
E§S> {‘eZ H$åß¶yQ>a
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Convoy Jammer for
VIP convoys

Criticality Alarm System Radiation Detection Equipment
for airports and seaports

Autonomous Underwater Vehicle and
Mission Computer
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ì¶mnma d{Q>©H$ëg Ed§ gm‘[aH$ ì¶mnma ¶w{ZQ>|
H§$nZr H$s g^r ì¶mnm[aH$ {H«$¶mH$bmnm| H$mo d{Q>©H$ëg ‘| dJuH¥$V {H$¶m J¶m h¡: O¡go {H$, Zm{^H$s¶, ajm, dmÝV[aj, CnH$aU Ed§ gwajm,
gyMZm àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ed§ B©-A{YemgZ Am{X& àË¶oH$ d{Q>©H$b EH$ H$m¶©H$mar {ZXoeH$/‘hm à~§YH$ Ûmam {Z¶§{ÌV {H$¶m OmVm h¡&
d{Q>©H$bm| ‘| gm‘[aH$ ì¶mnma ¶y{ZQ>| {ZåZdV dJuH¥$V {H$E JE h¡&

EggrOr grEgOr E’ EgOrAmB©EgOrEEgOrS>rEgOrgrEµZEgOr

grS>r grES>r grB©S>rAmB©EgS>r Enr Ed§
EgS>r

EgB©S>rE‘B©S>r

gr-
EZAmB©S>r grEgS>rB©E‘EgS>rEgEgS>rEgnrS>rB©S>ãbyEgS>r

EgEgnrS>rAmaAmB©S>r E‘grEgS>r

AmB©Q>r Ed§
Q>rOr

~rEgS>r

Q>rgrS>r

B©grAmB©Eb

grEgOr {Z¶§ÌU àUmbr dJ©

EEgO>r dm§V[aj àUmbr dJ©

S>rEgOr ajm àUmbr dJ©

grEZEgOr g§àofU àUmbr dJ©

AmB©EgOr CnH$aU Ed§ gwajm àUmbr dJ©

AmB©Q>r Ed§ Q>rOr gyMZm àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ed§ Xÿag§Mma dJ©

E’$EgOr ’$sëS> gnmoQ>© dJ©

EggrOr ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>© dJ©

gm‘[aH$ ì¶mnma ¶y{ZQ>|(Eg~r¶y)

ì¶mnma dJm] Ho$ ‘w»¶ {H«$¶m joÌ ZrMo Vm{bH$m ~Õ {H$E JE h¢:-

gm‘[aH$ ì¶mnma ¶y{ZQ>m| H$m g§JR>Z



19

Business Verticals & Strategic Business Units

The business operations of the company are organized into ‘verticals’ : viz., Nuclear, Defence,
Aerospace,  Instruments & Security,  IT & e-Governance.  Each vertical is headed by an ED/GM. The
Strategic Business Units (SBUs) are grouped under these verticals as shown below:

Strategic Business Units (SBUs)

CSG Control Systems Group

ASG Aerospace Systems Group

DSG Defence Systems Group

CNSG Communication Systems Group

ISG Instruments and Security Systems Group

IT & TG Information Technology & Telecom  Group

FSG Field Support Group

SCG Smart Card Group

The core area of operation of each of the business division is tabulated in the pages that follow.

SCG CSG FSGISGASGDSGCNSG

CD CAD CEDISDAP&SDSEDMED

CnID CSDEMSDSSDSPDEWSD

SSPDRID MCSD

IT & TG

BSD

TCD

ECIL

Organization of SBUs
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‘w»¶ ì¶mnma joÌ Ed§ J«mhH$

*     EZ.nr.nr. Ed§ Vmnr¶ {dÚwV g§¶§Ì
      Ho$ {bE {g‘wboQ>g
*     àogamBgS> ^mar nmZr[aE³Q>am| ’$mñQ> ~«r‹S>a [aE³Q>a
      H§$n¡³Q> [aE³Q>am| Ho$ {bE {Z¶§ÌU Ed§ CnaUrH$aU
*     H$ÝdoÝeZb {Z¶§ÌU Ed§ CnH$aUrH$aU n¡Zb
*     hmB© dmoëQ>oO Ed§ nëñS> nm°da gßbmB©
*     àmoJ«m‘o~b bm°{OH$ H§$Q́>mobg© (nr.Eb,gr)

* ñn§oQ> â¶yb aràm°goqgJ, A¶ñH$ àmgoqgJ,â¶yb ’¡${~«Ho$eZ
VWm Ag|~br, Am¡a An{eï> B‘mo~bmBOoeZ J{VhrZ
g§¶§Ìm| Ho$ {bE {Z¶§ÌU Ed§ CnH$aUrH$aU àUm{b¶m± &

* Am°¶b nmBnbmBZm|, D$Om©$ à~§YZ BË¶m{X Ho$ {bE
n¶©dojr {Z¶§ÌU Ed§ S>mQ>m A{YJ«hU àUm{b¶m± &

* Zm{^H$s¶ CnH$aU
* ao{SEeZ {S>Q>o³Q>g©
* ñdmñÏ¶, gwajm Am¡a g§ajm Ho$ {bE ao{S>EeZ ‘m°{ZQ>[äJ

àUm{b¶m±>

à^mJ Zm‘
grES>r {Z¶§ÌU Ed§ ñdMmbZ à^mJ

grEZ {Z¶§ÌU Ed§ CnH$aUrH$aU à^mJ
AmB©S>r

AmaAmB©S>r ao{SEeZ {S>Q>o³Q>g© Ed§ CnH$aUrH$aU à^mJ



21

Core area of busines and customers

*     Simulators for nuclear and thermal
    power plants

*     Control & Instrumentation (C&I) for
    Pressurized Heavy Water Reactors
    (PHWRs), Fast Breeder Reactors
    (FBRs), Compact Reactors (LWR)

*     Conventional C&I Panels

*      High Voltage and Pulsed Power Supplies

*     Programmable Logic Controllers (PLC)

Divn. Name

CAD Control & Automation Division

CnID Control & Instrumentation
Division

RID Radiation Detectors &
Instrumentation Division

* Control & Instrumentation Systems for
Spent Fuel Reprocessing, Ore
Processing, Fuel Fabrication & Assembly
and Waste Immobilisation plants

* Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition
Systems for Oil Pipelines, Energy
Management etc.

* Nuclear Instruments
* Radiation Detectors
* Radiation Monitoring Systems for

health, safety and security
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* qàQ>oS> g{H©$Q> ~moS>©

* nmoQ>opÝe¶mo ‘rQg©

* h¡{~«‹S> ‘mBH«$mo g{H©$Q>g

* go{‘H§$S>o³Q>a ¶w{º$¶m±

* Q>¡ÝQ>ob‘ g§Ym[aÌ

* Vmnr¶ ~¡Q́>r

* {‘gmBbm| (~«÷mog, AmH$me) Ho$ {bE C4I àUm{b¶m±

* E¶a Q́>¡{’$H$ à~§YZ

* à{ejU {g‘wboQ>g©

* AQ>moZmo‘og A§S>a dmQ>a do{hH$ëg

* AmaE’$ grH$g©

* Am{Q>©bar Ho$ {bE ¶y{Zdg}b Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ â¶yO|

‘w»¶ ì¶mnma joÌ Ed§ J«mhH$à^mJ Zm‘

grS>r g§KQ>H$ à^mJ

EgB©S>r g§KQ>H$ à^mJ

EgnrS>r {deof CËnmX à^mJ
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Core area of busines and customers

* Printed Circuit Boards

* Potentiometers

* Hybrid Micro Circuits

* Semiconductor Devices

* Tantalum Capacitors

* Thermal Batteries

Divn. Name

CD Components Division

SED Strategic Electronics Division

SPD Special Products Division

*  C4I Systems for missiles (BrahMos,
 Akash)

*  Air Traffic Management

*  Training Simulators

*  Autonomous Underwater Vehicles

*  RF Seekers

* Universal Electonic Fuzes for Artillery
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* dr/¶yEME’$ 3060 ao{S>¶moO
* E‘-7 ao{S>¶mo&
* Q>rAma-2400/ Q>rAma-2800 EME’ $ao{S>¶mo &
* E¶a~m°Z© EME’$ Ed§ dr/¶yEME’$ ao{S>¶mo
* ¶yEME’$ gmQ>H$m°‘
* Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ ¶wÜXZ¡{VH$ àUm{b¶m±
* JwáMa g§Mma (H$moq‘Q>) n[a¶moOZmE±
* gobµ’$moZ/ H$m°Zdm°¶ O¡‘g©
* EgQ>r (ñQ́>mQ>mo[ñn¶a Ed§ Q́>monmo[ñn¶a)aoS>ma

* AW© ñQ>oeZ AÝQ>oZm

* gmQ>H$m°‘ joÌ ‘| drgoQ> ZoQ>dH©$

* Q́>¡qH$J AÝQ>oZm

* Q>o{bñH$mon

* E¶aH«$mâQ>, ¶yEdr Ed§ OhmOm| ‘| ñQ>oãbmBqOJ ßboQ>’$m‘©

* JmBamo

* {gÝH«$mog
* gm°{b‹S> ñQ>oQ> H$m°H${nQ> dm°¶g [aH$mS>©a
* JmBamo ñQ>oãb¡O‹S> {j{VO ~mg©
* E³Mw>EQ>g©
* g|ga n¡Ho$O
* Zm°M B§{S>Ho$Q>g©
* nmBnbmBZ {ZarjU JoO

à^mJ Zm‘ ‘w»¶ ì¶mnma joÌ Ed§ J«mhH$

grEZEgOr g§Mma à^mJ

Enr Ed§ AÝQ>oZm CËnmX Ed§ gmQ>H$m°‘ à^mJ
EgS>r

EgEgS>r gdm} àUmbr à^mJ
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Core area of busines and customers

* V/UHF 3060 Radios

* M-7 Radios

* TR-2400 / TR-2800 HF Radios

* Airborne HF and V/UHF Radios

* UHF SATCOM

* Electronic Warfare Systems

* Communication Intelligence (COMINT)
Projects

* Cell Phone / Convoy Jammers

* ST (Stratosphere & Troposphere) Radars

Divn. Name

CNSG Communication Division

AP&SD Antenna Products & SATCOM
Division

SSD Servo Systems Division

* Earth Station Antennas

* VSAT Networks in SATCOM area

* Tracking Antennas

* Telescopes

* Antennas and Stabilized Platforms on
aircraft, UAVs and ships

* Gyros

* Synchros

* Solid State Cockpit Voice Recorders

* Gyro Stabilized Horizontal Roll Bars

* Actuators

* Sensor Packages

* Notch Indicators

* Pipeline Inspection Gauges
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à^mJ Zm‘ ‘w»¶ ì¶mnma joÌ Ed§ J«mhH$

AmB©EgS>r CnH$aU Ed§ àUmbr à^mJ

B©E‘EgS>r Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ {d{Z‘m©U Ed§ godm à^mJ

Q>rgrS>r Xÿag§Mma à^mJ

* dr{S>¶mo gdªb|O, ng}Zb A³gog H§$Q´>mob,no[a‘rQ>a
àmoQ>o³eZ, do{hH$b A³gogH§$Q́>mob g{hV B§{Q>J«oQ>oS>> gwajm
àUm{b¶m±

* E³g-ao ~¡JoO {ZarjU àUm{b¶m±
* Zm{^H$s¶ Am¡Úmo{JH$ CnH$aU
* Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ Q>mob H$bo³eZ, d¡Q>-BZ-‘moeZ
* EQ>m°{‘H$$ Aãgmn}eZ ñno³Q́>mo’$moQ>mo‘rQ>g©
* EZoOu ‘rQ>g© Ed§ EZoOu à~§YZ àUm{b¶m±
* OhmOm| na à{Vï>m{nV {H$E OmZo dmbo ao{S>EH$ àUm{b¶m±
* E³g.~r.Q>r. àmo~g

* Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ ‘VXmZ ‘erZ| (B©drE‘)
* Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ ‘VXmZ àUm{b¶m± (B©drEg)
* {à’o$a|{e¶b B©drE‘
* Q>moQ>mbmBOg©
* H$mÝQ>¡́³Q> {d{Z‘m©U

* gd}b|g àUm{b¶m±- OrEgE‘, grS>rE‘E, CnJ«h Ed§
dm¶abmBZ {ZJamZr àUm{b¶m±

* BpÝH«$ßeZ àUm{b¶m±

* dm¶abog BpÝH«$ßeZ, ao{S>¶mo, grS>rE‘E,OrEgE‘,
dm¶abmBZ BpÝH«$ßeZ, dm°{¶g/S>mQ>m/’¡$³g/AmB©nr/
EgQ>rE‘/~ëH$ BpÝH«$ßeZ

* A³gog {Z¶§ÌU àUm{b¶m±

* hmB© ñnrS> amCQ>g©
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Core area of busines and customers

* Integrated Security Systems including
video-surveillance, personnel access
control, perimeter protection, vehicle
access control.

* X-ray Baggage Inspection Systems

* Nuclear Industrial Instruments

* Electronic Toll Collection, Weigh-in-
motion

* Atomic absorption
Spectrophotometers

* Energy Meters and Energy
Management System

* Ship Installed Radiac Systems

* XBT Probes

Divn. Name

ISD Instruments & Systems Division

EMSD Electronic Manufacturing
Services  Division

TCD Telecom Division

* Electronic Voting Machines (EVMs)

* Electronic Voting Systems (EVS)

* Preferential EVMs

* Totalisers

* Contract Manufacturing

* Surveillance Systems - GSM, CDMA,
Satellite & Wireline Monitoring Systems

* Encryption Systems

- Wireless Encryption, Radios, CDMA,
GSM, Wireline Encryption, Voice / Data
/ Fax / IP / STM / Bulk encryption

* Access Control Systems

* High speed Routers
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* AmB©Q>r hmS>©do¶a Ed§ ZoQ>d{Hª$J gmoë¶yeÝg
* B©-A{^emgZ n[a¶moOZmE±

* H§$ß¶yQ>am| Am¡a H§$ß¶yQ>a AmYm[aV àUm{b¶m|, EZnrnr¶m| ‘|
gr Ed§ AmB© àUm{b¶m|, ajm CnñH$am| H$m aI aImd

* H§$ß¶yQ>a {ejU Ed§ à{ejU

n[a¶moOZm {ZXoemb¶
H§$nZr H$mo AmOH$b ~‹S>o Am¡a {Z{X©ï>m{d{YH$ n[a¶moOZmAm| H$m
g§MmbZ H$aZm, {Og‘|o$ Xoe Ho$ {d{^Þ àm§Vm| ‘| OZ e{º$
{Z¶wº$ H$aZm Am¡a {d{^Þ à^mJm| ‘| g‘Ýd¶ ñWm{nV H$aZm
h¢ & H§$nZr Eogr n[a¶moOZmAm| H$mo {ZJ‘r¶ n[a¶moOZmAm| Ho$
ê$n ‘|, {deof ê$n go ~ZmB© JB© n[a¶moOZm {ZXoemb¶m| Ho$
O[aE g§Mm{bV H$a ahr h¡§& Bg g‘¶ Mb ahr EZnrAma Ed§
EgB©grgr n[a¶moOZmE± ^r BÝhr n[a¶moOZm {ZXoemb¶m| Ho$
‘mÜ¶‘ go g§Mm{bV H$s Om ahr h¡&

Am±M{bH$ H$m¶m©b¶ Ed§ g{d©g ZoQ>dH©$
Xoe Ho$ nm±M ‘oQ́>mo eham| ‘| ì¶mnma {dH$mg, {dnUZ Ed§ J«mhH$
gw{dYm Am{X {H«$¶mAm| H$mo ~‹T>mdm XoZo Ho$ {bE B©grAmB©Eb
Ho$ Am±M{bH$ H$m¶m©b¶ h¢ & àË¶oH$ Am±M{bH$ H$m¶m©b¶
Am±M{bH$ à~§YH$ ¶m Cn Am±M{bH$ à~§YH$ Ûmam g§Mm{bV
{H$¶m Om ahm h¡& J«mhH$m| H$mo VH$ZrH$s gw{dYm Xoe Ho$ à‘wI
eham| ‘| EH$ joÌr¶ AZwajU H|$ÝÐ (AmaE‘gr) ̂ r CnpñWV
h¡&

à^mJ Zm‘ ‘w»¶ ì¶mnma joÌ Ed§ J«mhH$

grEgS>r J«mhH$ AmYma à^mJ

grB©S>r H§$ß¶yQ>a {ejU à^mJ

~rEgSr ì¶mnma àUmbr à^mJ

BgrAmB©Eb Am±M{bH$
H$m¶m©b¶

C.A§. ({X„r)  n.A§. (‘w§~B©)
ny.A§.

(H$mobH$mVm)
 X.A§. (MoÞB©)  ~|Jbyé emIm

A§Mb
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Core area of busines and customers

* IT Hardware and Networking Solutions

* e-Governance Projects

Divn. Name

BSD Business Systems Division

CSD Customer Support Division

CED Computer Education Division

* Maintenance of Computers and
Computer based systems,
C&I systems in NPPs,
Defence equipment

* Computer Education and Training

Project Directorates

Increasingly, the company is handling fixed-term,
large size projects requiring manpower
deployment around the country and  synergy
among multiple divisions. These are executed
as Corporate Projects under specially
constituted Project Directorates. The ongoing
National Population Register and Socio
Economic and Caste Census projects are
handled by Project Directorates.

Zonal Offices and Service Network

ECIL has its zonal offices in the five metros
catering to business development, marketing
and customer support functions. Each zone is
headed by a Zonal Manager or Deputy Zonal
Manager. Regional Maintenance Centres
(RMC) are located at important cities around
the country to provide technical support to the
customers.

North Zone
(Delhi)

Zones

West Zone
(Mumbai)

East Zone
(Kolkata)

South Zone
(Chennai)

Bangalore
Branch

ECIL Zonal Offices
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goodm {H«$¶mE±

{ZåZ{b{IV godm à^mJ/dJ© g^r d{Q>©H$ëg/ì¶mnma à^mJm| H$mo ghm¶VmW© H$m¶© H$a aho h¡&

* H$m{‘©H$ dJ© (nrOr)

* {dÎm Ed§ boIm dJ© (E’$EOr)

* {ZJ‘r¶> ¶moOZm Ed§ n[a¶moOZm ‘m°{ZQ>[äJ (grnrnrE‘)

* A{^¶m§{ÌH$s godm à^mJ (B©EgS>r)

* {ZJ‘r¶ AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg (grAma Ed§ S>r)

* gm°âQ>do¶a {gñQ>åg Ed§ gmoë¶yeÝg à^mJ (EgEgEgS>r)

* gyMZm àm¡Úmo{JH$s godm à^mJ (AmB©Q>rEgS>r)

* àUm{b¶m± Ed§ JwUdÎmm AmídmgZ dJ© (Eg³¶yEOr)

* {ZJ‘r¶ ì¶mnma {dH$mg dJ© (gr~rS>rOr)

‘ôËdnyU© KQ>ZmE±

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ ‘w»¶ KQ>ZmE± ZrMo Xem©B© JB© h¡:-

* H¡$[aEa BWZ}Q> amCQ>g© Ho$ bmBg|gS> ‘¡Zw’¡$³M[äJ H$m AmB©AmB©Q>r ~m±~o Ho$ gmW

         àm¡Úmo{JH$s H$m hñVm§VaU AZw~§Y na hñVmja &

* B©grAmB©Eb, h¡Xam~mX ‘| gm‘[aH$ g§Mma à¶moJembm H$m CX²KmQ>Z &

* B©grAmB©Eb, {Vén{V ‘| nogm} Ho$ÝÐ H$m CX²KmQ>Z &

* B©grAmB©Eb, h¡Xam~mX ‘| H$m°ån¡³Q> AÝQ>oZm narjU gw{dYm H$m CX²KmQ>Z &

* nmoQ>©ãbo¶a ‘| nhbr ~ma {Zdmgr nhMmZ nÌ H$mo  àma§̂  H$aZm &

* BZg¡H$ 2011-^maVr¶ Zm{^H$s¶ gmogmBQ>r H$m 22 dm§ dm{f©H$ n[ag§dmX Ed§ gm‘[aH$ ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>© ng©ZbmBOoeZ
Bbo³Q́>m°{Z³g na g§Jmoð>r H$m h¡Xam~mX ‘| Am¶moOZ &

* B©grAmB©Eb Ed§ ~rS>rEb Ho$ ~rM g‘Pm¡Vm kmnZ na hñVmja &

* EgEggr H$mo B©grAmB©Eb AÝQ>oZmAmo>>§ H$r Amny{V© H$mo gw{Zí{MV H$aVo hþE B©grAmB©Eb Am¡a ñdr{S>e ñnog H$m°anmoaoeZ Ho$
~rM AZw~§Y H$m hñVmja &

* Zm{^H$s¶ CnH$aU Ed§ ao{S>EeZ {S>Q>o³Q>am| Ho$ joÌ ‘| Ho$Z~oam, ’«$mÝg Am¡a B©©grAmB©Eb Ho$ ~rM gh¶moJ g§~§Yr AZw~§Y na
hñVmja &

* OrB©Q>r-2011 Ed§ 2012 ~¡M H$m eŵ ma§̂  Am¡a OrB©Q>r-2011 ~¡M H$m g‘mnZ&
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Service Functions

All the verticals / business divisions are supported by the following service divisions / groups.

* Personnel Group  (PG)

* Finance & Accounts Group (FAG)

* Corporate Planning & Projects Monitoring (CPPM)

* Engineering Services  Division (ESD)

* Corporate R&D (CR&D)

* Software Systems and Solutions Division (SSSD)

* IT Services Division (ITSD)

* Systems & Quality Assurance Group (SQAG)

* Corporate Business Development Group (CBDG)

Significant Events

The following are some of the significant events during the year:

* Signing of ToT agreement with IIT Bombay for licensed manufacturing of  Carrier Ethernet
Routers.

* Inauguration of Strategic Communication laboratory at ECIL, Hyderabad.

* Inauguration of Smart Card personalisation centre at ECIL, Tirupathi.

* Inauguration of Compact Antenna Test Facility at ECIL, Hyderabad.

* Launching of the first Resident Identity Card at Port Blair.

* Organizing INSAC 2011- 22nd annual conference of Indian Nuclear Society and 3 day
symposium on Strategic Electronics in Hyderabad.

* Signing of MoU between ECIL and BDL.

* Signing of agreement between ECIL and Swedish Space Corporation for enabling supply of
ECIL antennas to SSC.

* Signing of agreement between Canberra, France and ECIL for collaboration in  the area of
Nuclear Instruments and Radiation detectors.

* Inauguration of GET 2011 & 2012 batches and Valedictory of GET 2011 batch.
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*
(én¶o H$amo‹S>m| ‘|)

A§{V  AmXoe 
nwñVH$

‘

gm‘J«r

H$a go nhbo bm^

H$a Ho$ ~mX bm^

Ama{jV Ed§ A{Yeof

ã¶m¡am

gH$b Q>Z©Amoda

{Zdb Q>Z©Amoda

‘yë¶õmg

H$‘©Mmar ^Îmm

H$a Ho$ {bE àmdYmZ 

eo¶a na Am¶ 

B©{¹$Q>r ny±Or

gH$b ãbm°H$
‘mbgyMr

XoZXma

Mmby ny±Or

ZoQ> dV©

nr.Ama.dr.

‘yë¶ Omo‹S>

*ZmoQ>: VwbZ Ho$ {bE df© 2011-12 go g§~§{YV Am±H$‹S>| nyd©VZ AZwgyMr 6 Ho$ AmYma na arñQ>oQ> {H$E JE 

{dÎmr¶ {ZînmXZ na EH$ ZOa-B©grAmB©Eb 
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*

*
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gH$b Ed§ {Zdb QZ©Amoda
(én¶o H$amo‹S>)

(én¶o H$amo‹S>)

{Zdb Q>Z©Amoda

gH$b Q>Z©Amoda

ZoQ> dW©

A§{V‘ AmXoe nwñVH$
(én¶o H$amo‹S>)
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B©grAmB©Ec Ho$ {cE AmB©AmB©Q>r ~må~o Ûmam {dH${gV H¡$ara B©¶aZoQ>
amCQ>g© Ho$ {d{Z‘m©U cmBg|qgJ Ho$ {cE {ZXoeH$ AmB©AmB©Q>r ~må~o VWm
A. Ed§ à. {Z. B©grAmB©Ec Zo ~må~o ‘| 17 AJñV 2011 H$mo H$ama na

hñVmja {H$¶o &

S>m°. Eg. ~¡ZOu, g{Md, n. D$ {d. Ed§ AÜ¶j, EB©gr Ho$ g‘j
 24 Zd§~a 2011 H$mo B©grAmB©Ec h¡Xam~mX ‘| H§$n¡³Q> E±Q>rZm narjU

gw{dYm H$m CX²KmQ>Z H$aVo hþE S>m°. Ama.Ho$. {gÝhm, {ZXoeH$,
^m.n.A.Ho$.

21 OZdar 2012 H$mo ‘mZZr¶ H|$Ðr¶ J¥h‘§Ìr lr nr. {MX‘~a‘ Zo nmoQ>©ãboa ‘|
nhbm {Zdmg nhMmZ nÌ Omar {H$¶m & amï´>r¶ OZg§»¶m a{OñQ>a n[a¶moOZm ‘|

B©grAmB©Eb EH$ H$Zgmoao{Q>E‘ gmPoXma h¡ Am¡a ̂ maV Ho$ {d{^Þ amÁ¶m| ‘|
ahZodmbo {Zdm{g¶m| H$m S>o‘moJ«m{’$H$ S>mQ>m H$m {S>{OQbmBOoeZ VWm ~¶mo‘o{Q´>H$
H$m¶© {H$¶m & {Vén{V ‘| pñWV B©grAmB©Eb ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>© gw{dYm ‘| ¶h ñ‘mQ>©

H$mS>© V¡¶ma {H$¶o Om aho h¡&

23 Aà¡b 2011 H$mo B©grAmB©Eb ‘| OrB©Q>r-2011 ~¡M Ho$ CX²KmQ>Z Ho$
Xm¡amZ ñZmVH$ B§O{Z¶a à{ejUm{W©¶m| go ~mVMrV H$aVo hþE S>m°. ~bXod

amO, {ZXoeH$, AmB©.Or.gr.Eg.Ama.

OrB©Q>r- 2012 ~¡M Ho$ CX²KmQ>Z Ed§ OrB©Q>r- 2011 ~¡M Ho$ g‘mnZ
g‘mamoh Ho$ {bE S>m°. Eg. ~ZOu, g{Md n.D$.{d. Ed§ AÜ¶j

n.D$.Am. ‘w»¶ A{V{W Wo &

14 ‘B© 2011 H$mo B©grAmB©Eb ‘o§ ñZmVH$ B§{O{Z¶a à{ejUm{W©¶m| H$mo
g§~moYZ H$aVo hþE nÙ ŷfU àmo’o$ga nr.am‘m amd &
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Director, IIT Bombay and C&MD, ECIL signed an
agreement on 17th August 2011 at  Mumbai for licensing
the manufacturing of Carrier Ethernet Routers developed
by IIT Bombay to ECIL.

Dr. R K Sinha, Director, BARC inaugurating the Compact
Antenna Test Facility (CATF) at ECIL, Hyderabad  on 24th
November 2011 in the presence of Dr. S. Banerjee,
Secretary, DAE and Chairman, AEC.

Honorable Union Home Minister, Shri. P. Chidambaram,
launched the first Resident Identity Card at Port Blair on
21st January 2012. ECIL is a consortium partner in the
National Population Register (NPR) project and has
carried out digitization of the demographic data and
capturing of biometrics of usual residents in various
states of India.

Dr. Baldev Raj, Director, IGCAR interacting with the
Graduate Engineer trainees during inauguration of the
GET-2011 batch at ECIL on 23rd April 2011.

Dr. S. Banerjee, Secretary, DAE and Chairman, AEC was
the Chief Guest for  the Inauguration of GET 2012 batch
and Valedictory function of GET 2011 batch.

Padma Vibhushan Prof. P. Rama Rao, delivering a lecture
to GETs in ECIL on 14th May 2011.
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20 AJñV 2011 H$mo B©grAmB©Eb Am¡a Ama AmB© S>r Ho$ Xm¡a Ho$ Xm¡amZ
{dH$aU CnH$aUm| H$m {ZarjU H$aVo hþE lr Eg.gr. MoVmb, {ZXoeH$,

AmB©.Or.gr.E.Ama

21 {gV§~a,2011 H$mo gm‘[aH$ Bbo³Q́>m{Z³g à^mJ, B©grAmB©Eb H$m
Xm¡am H$aVo hþE S>m°. E. {edVmZw {n„mB©, gr.gr. AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg

VWm gr.B©, ~«÷mog E¶amoñnog {b{‘Q>o‹S> &

{‘gmBb H$m¶©H«$‘ ‘| gh¶moJ Ho$ {bE 24 {gV§~a, 2011 H$mo B©grAmB©Eb
‘| g‘Pm¡Vm kmnZ na hñVmja H$aVo hþE ‘oOa OZab (godm{Zd¥Îm) a{d
IoÌnmb, A. Ed§ à.{Z., ~r.S>r.Eb. VWm dmB©.Eg.‘æ¶m, A Ed§ à.{Z.,

B©grAmB©Eb &

1 Zd§~a, 2011 H$mo S>m°. S>rQ>a H«$m‘a, VH$ZrH$s {ZXoeH$,
E’$.E.AmB©.Ama. Zo B©grAmB©Eb H$m Xm¡am {H$¶m & S>o‘ñQ>m°S>, O‘©Zr ‘|
~ZmE Om aho E’$.E.AmB©.Ama., A§Vam©ḯ>r¶ gw{dYm Ho$ {bE B©grAmB©Eb

à{geZ nmda H$ÝdQ>©g© H$s Amny{V© H$aZo Ho$ {bE V¡¶ma h¡ &

8 Zd§~a 2011 H$mo lr‘Vr bVm {à¶m Hw$‘ma,‘mZZr¶ gXñ¶, amḯ>r¶
AZwgy{MV Om{V Am¶moJ Zo B©grAmB©Eb H$m Xm¡am {H$¶m &

boâQo>Z|Q> OZab Eg.nr.H$moN>a, Eg.Amo - BZ - gr Ed§ B©grAmB©Eb
~moS>© Ho$ {ZXoeH$ Zo 2 {Xg§~a 2011 H$mo B©grAmB©Eb ‘| gm‘[aH$ g§Mma

à¶moJembm H$m CX²KmQ>Z {H$¶m &



39

Shri. S C Chetal, Director, IGCAR  inspecting the radiation
instruments at ECIL during his visit to RID on 20th August
2011.

Dr. A. Sivathanu Pillai, CC R&D and CE, BrahMos
Aerospace Ltd. at Strategic Electronics Division, ECIL on
21st September 2011.

Maj. Gen (Retd) Ravi Khetrapal, C&MD Bharat Dynamics
Ltd., and Y S Mayya, C&MD, ECIL signed an MOU at ECIL
on 24th Sep 2011 for collaborating in the missile program.

Dr. Dieter Kramer, Technical Director,  FAIR, visited ECIL
on 1st November 2011. As part of Indian in-kind
contribution to FAIR (Facility for Antiproton Ion Research)
project, ECIL is poised to supply Precision Power
Converters to this international facility being built  in
Darmstadt Germany.

Smt. Lata Priya Kumar, Honorable Member,  National
Commission for Schedule Castes visited ECIL on 8th
November 2011.

Lt. Gen. S P Kochar, SO - in - C and Director on the Board
of ECIL inaugurated the Strategic Communication
Laboratory at ECIL on 2nd December 2011.
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27 OZdar 2012 H$mo lr Eg.~mgw gr.B©. Ý¶yp³b¶a [agmB{H$b ~moS>©
(EZAmµa~r) Zo nr3E H$bnm¸$‘ Ho$ {bE {Z. Ed§ C. CnH$aUm| H$s Ion

H$mo P§S>m {XImH$a admZm {H$¶m &

B©grAmB©Eb Zo ^maV ‘| O¡‘g© Ho$ {d{Z‘m©U Ed§ Amny{V© H$aZo Ho$ {bE
Eg.E.E‘.B©.Eb 90 - ~ëJo[a¶Z H§$nZr go ì¶mnma g‘Pm¡Vm {H$¶m h¡ &

29 ‘mM© 2012 H$mo ajm-E³gnmo {X„r, Ho$ Xm¡amZ
lr EµZ.Eg.Eg.àgmX amd, {ZXoeH$ (VH$ZrH$s), lr nrQ>a OmÁ¶©y ,

gr.B©.Amo. go‘ob 90 Ho$ gmW g‘Pm¡Vm kmnZ Ho$ XñVmdoOm| H$m AmXmZ -
àXmZ H$aVo hþE &

lr‘Vr Zrbm gË¶Zmam¶Um, amÁ¶ MwZmd Am¶wº$, ‘hmamḯ Zo lr M§X
Jmo¶b, Ana g{Md g{hV 7 OyZ 2011 H$mo B©E‘EgS>r, B©grAmB©Eb ‘|

B©drE‘ {d{Z‘m©U gw{dYm H$m Xm¡am {H$¶m & B©grAmB©Eb Zo EgB©gr,
‘hmamḯ> H$mo 40,000 ZdrZ OZaoeZ Bbo³Q́>m{ZH$ ‘VXmZ ‘erZm| H$mo
{dH${gV H$a Amny{Ë[ H$s h¡, {OÝho 2012 ñWmZr¶ {ZH$m¶ MwZmdm| ‘|
BñVo‘mb {H$¶m & ¶h B©drE‘ ‘erZ| CÞV gwajm JwUm| go ¶wº$ h¡ Am¡a

Eg.B©.gr., ‘hmamḯ Ho$ {bE H$ñQ>‘ {S>OmBZ {H$¶o JE h¡§ &

S>m°.Eg.H¡$bme, {ZXoeH$, ̂ m¡{VH$ dJ© ̂ mnAHo$ VWm S>m°. a‘oe H$m¡b, à‘wI
E.nr.Eg.S>r., ̂ mnAHo$ Zo 22 {Xg§~a 2011 H$mo Enr Ed§ Eg S>r, B©grAmB©Eb

‘| E‘ E gr B© Q>o{bñH$mon ày’$ Ag|~br gmBQ> H$m Xm¡am {H$¶m &
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Shri. S Basu, CE Nuclear Recycle Board (NRB)  flagging-
off the consignment of C&I equipment for P3A Kalpakkam
on 27th Jan 2012.

ECIL entered into  business partnership with SAMEL90 -
a Bulgarian company for manufacturing and supply  of
Jammers in India. Shri. N S S Prasad Rao, Director (Tech)
ECIL exchanging MoU documents with Mr. Peter Georgiev,
CEO Samel 90  during Defence expo at Delhi on 29th
March 2012.

Smt. Neela Satyanarayana, State Election Commissioner,
Maharashtra along with Shri Chand Goel, Additional
Secretary, visited the EVM manufacturing facility at EMSD,
ECIL on 7th June 2011. ECIL developed and supplied
40,000 numbers of new generation Electronic Voting
Machines to SEC, Maharashtra which were deployed in
the 2012 local body elections. These EVMs include
advanced security features and  were custom designed
for SEC Maharashtra.

Dr. S Kailas, Director, Physics Group BARC and
Dr. Ramesh Koul Head APsD, BARC at the MACE
telescope proof assembly site in AP&SD, ECIL on 22nd
December 2011.
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{à¶ eo¶aYm[a¶m|,

df© 2011-12 Ho$ Xm¡amZ AmnH$s H§$nZr H$m H$m¶©-{ZînmXZ
àñVwV H$aVo hþE ‘wPo Anma hf© hþAm h¡&  H§$nZr 1474 H$amo‹S
én¶m| H$m Q>Z©Amoda àmá H$a ZE ~wb§{X¶m| H$mo Nw>Am h¡& Omo JV
df© go 14 à{VeV Á¶mXm h¡& ~‹T>m¶o JE J«mÀ¶wQ>r, ~‹T>Vr doVZ,
à{VHy$b E³gM|O aoQ> do[aEeZ Ed§ {d{^Þ gaH$mar J«mhH$m| go
{b¶o JE ‘w»¶ F$Um| Ho$ Zm°Z [a¶mbmB©OoeZ Ûmam g§̂ m{dV
ã¶mO ^ma Ho$ H$maU H§$nZr H$s bm^ ‘| H$Q>m¡Vr hþB©& df© ‘|
H§$nZr H$s {~H«$s amï´>r¶ OZg§»¶m a{OñQ>a (EZ.nr.Ama.)
n[a¶moOZm, gm‘m{OH$ Am{W©H$ Ed§ Om{V AmYm[aV OZJUZm
(Eg.B©.gr.gr.) n[a¶moOZm, g¡{ZH$ ao{S>¶mo, Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ ‘VXmZ
‘erZ(B©.dr.E‘.), ~«÷mog H¥$Vo C4I àUmbr, àmoQ>moQ>mBn ’$mñQ>
~«rS>a [a¶m³Q>m°°a(nr.E’$.~r,Ama)H¥$Vo C4I àUmbr, gmQH$m°‘
Q>{‘©ZëO Am¡a g§ajm n[a¶moOZmAm| na Am{lV ahr&  EM.Ama.
~og H$m Ñ‹T>rH$aU, ZB© VH$ZmbOr, CËnmXZ Ed§ BÝ’«$mñQ́>Ma H$s
AmYw{ZH$sH$aU na h‘mao {Zdoe ’$b XoZo Ho$ H$maU df© 2012-

13 H$s ewéAmV ‘| H§$nZr H$s Am°S>©a ~wH$ pñW{V é.2425 H$amoS>
ahr Am¡a A~ VH$ é. 380 H$amoS> H$s A{V[aº$ Am°S>©a H$m
A{YJ«hU Ed§ CnbãY brS²>O H§$nZr H$s Ëd[aV Ho$ ~mao ‘|
nyd©gyMZm Xo ahr h¡& ¶Wm{n AUwe{º$ g§¶§Ì H¥$Vo {Z¶§ÌU Ed§
CnH$aUrH$aU àUm{b¶m| H$s V¡¶mar ‘| à{VñnYm© H§$nZr H$s
J«moV> àmoO³eZ ‘| ZB© MwZm¡{V¶m| H$mo OÝ‘ {X¶m h¡&

‘¢ A~ df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H$m¶©[ZînmXZ H$s pñW{V VWm ^{dî¶ Ho$
Ñ{ï>H$moU na ZOa S>mbVm hÿ±&

2011-12     ‘| {ZînmXZ

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr H$m Q>Z©Amoda 1474 H$amoS> ahm, Omo {nN>bo
df© H$s VwbZm ‘| 14 à{VeV Á¶mXm h¡& 48 à{VeV H$m à‘wI
¶moJXmZ B©-A{^emgZ joÌ go, 35 à{VeV ajm joÌ go, 12

à{VeV na‘mUw joÌ go Am¡a eof Ho$ 5 à{VeV H$m ¶moJXmZ
gaH$mar S>mo‘oZ Ho$ AÝ¶ joÌ go hþAm h¡& JV df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H$a
go nhbo bm^ 22 H$amoS> Ho$ bm^ H$s Anojm Bg df© bm^ 55

H$amoS> én¶o ahm& df© 2012-13 H$s ewéAmV ‘| Am°S>©a ~wH$

AÜ¶j H$m dº$ì¶

pñW{V é.2425 H$amoS> ahr O~{H$ df© 2011-12 H$s ewéAmV
‘| BgH$s pñW{V é.1150 H$amoS> Wr&

df©     2011-12     Ho$ Xm¡amZ CnbpãY¶m±:

Zm{^H$s¶ joÌ ‘| H§$nZr Zo H$ënm¸$‘ ‘| pñWV àW‘ 500

E‘.S>ãby.B©. àmoQ>mo Q>mBn ’$mñQ> ~«rS>a [aE³Q>a Ho$ {bE gr Ed§
AmB© CnH$aU H$s ñWmnZm Am¡a Ama§̂ Z H$m H$m¶© {H$¶m h¡&
hmbm{H$ Hy$S>§H$wb‘ Ho$ Zm{^H$s¶ {~Obr n[a¶moOZm Ho$ àW‘
g§¶§Ì ‘| C&I g§~§Yr {H«$¶mH$bmn g‘má hmo J¶r h¡ Am¡a
{ÛVr¶ g§¶§Ì g§~§Yr H$m¶© Mmby h¡, H$m¶©joÌ ‘|§ g§̂ m{dV
à{VamoYm| Ho$ MbVo hþE H$m¶©ñWJZ go H§$nZr H$mo ZwH$gmZ H$m
gm‘Zm H$aZm n‹S>m {’$a ^r H$m¶© H$mo Vwa§V eê$ H$aZo Ho$ {bE
B©.gr.AmB©.Eb. Zo EZ.nr.gr.AmB©.Eb. Ho$ gmW à^md ê$n go
g§{Y H$s& Xoe Ho$ gr-nmoQ>m] ‘| H§$Q>¡Za,  ~¡µJoO ¶m AÝ¶ ‘mÜ¶‘m|
go AZw‘{V Ho$ {~Zm bm¶o OmZo dmbo ao{‹S>¶mo Ap³Q>d gm‘{J«¶m|
H$mo nhMmZZo Ho$ {bE ao{‹S>¶oeZ {S>Q>o³Q>am| H$s Amny{V© hoVw {d{^Þ
nmoQ>m] go {‘br Am°S>©am| Ho$ ‘Ôo ZµOa H§$nZr Zo EH$ ZB© {~{OZoO
goJ‘|Q> H$m CX²KmQ>Z H$s&

B©grAmB©Eb H$mo {X„r nwbrg go {X„r ‘hmZJa Ho$ ‘mH}$Q>mo§  ‘|
bJm¶o OmZo dmbr gr.gr.Q>r.dr. {gñQ>‘ H$m ’o$µO-2 Am°S>©a
{‘bm h¡, {OgH$m ’o$µO-1 H$m¶©H«$‘ B©grAmB©Eb Zo hr g’$b
{H$¶m Wm& AÝ¶ à‘wI Am°S>©am| ‘| H$m~wb pñWV ^maVr¶ Mm§gar
^dZ Ho$ {bE g§ajm àUmbr em{‘b h¡&

nhbr ~ma g§Mma dJ© Zo é.300 H$amoS go Á¶mXm Q>Z©Amoda {H$¶m
h¡&  â¶yµO  H¥$Vo àXÎm Am°S>©a àm{á ‘| hþB© {db§~ Ho$ H$maU {deof
CËnmXZ à^mJ H$s CËnmXZ ‘| ZragVm ‘hgyg hþAm h¡ Omo ajm
‘§Ìmb¶ Ho$ Am°S>©am| H$mo hm{gb H$aZo ‘| H§$nZr H$s ApñWaVm H$mo
EH$ ~ma {’$a Xem©¶m h¡& AmH$me Ed§ ~«÷mog {‘gmBb àmoJ«m‘m|
Ho$ {bE C4I {gñQ>‘m| H$m CËnmXZ Hw$b {~H«$s ‘| 70 H$amoS> Ed§
Am°S>©a nwñVH$ ‘| 200 H$amoS> OmoS>m h¡, Omo H$moa H$m°ånoQoÝgr joÌ
‘| H§$nZr H$s ~‹T>Vr bmBZ H$mo gy{MV H$aVm h¡& H§$nZr ~‹T>Vr
{‘gmBb Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ ‘mH}$Q> ‘| AnZr ¶moJXmZ H$mo ~‹T>mZo Ho$
{bE gVV à¶mg H$a ahr h¡&
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Dear Shareholders,

I have great pleasure in presenting to you the
performance of your company during the year
2011-12. The company achieved a new high
with the turnover registering Rs. 1474 crores –
a 14% increase over  the previous year. The
expenditure arising out of  enhanced gratuity,
increasing wages, adverse exchange rate
variations and interest burden due to non-
realization of major debts from various
Government customers,  have eroded the profits
of the company. The year’s sale is made up of
National Population Register (NPR) project,
Socio-economic Caste Census (SECC) project,
military radios, electronic voting machines
(EVMs), C4I systems for BrahMos, C&I systems
for Prototype Fast Breeder Reactor (PFBR),
SATCOM terminals and security projects. An
opening order book position of Rs. 2425 crores
at the beginning of  2012-13, acquisition of
additional orders of Rs. 380 crores till date and
available leads,   portend  rapid  growth, as our
investments in strengthening the HR base, new
technology/products and modernization of
infrastructure are bearing results. However, the
opening up C&I systems for Nuclear Power
Plants to competition has thrown a new
challenge to the company’s growth projections.

Now I present to you a bird’s eye view of the
performance during the year and outlook for the
future.

Performance in 2011-12

During the year, the company posted a turnover
of Rs. 1474 crores which is 14% higher than
the turnover of the previous year. The major
contribution of 48% came from the e-
Governance sector, 35% from the Defence
sector, 12% from the Nuclear sector and
balance 5% from supplies to other sectors in
the Government domain. The company has
earned a Profit Before Tax of Rs. 55 crores  as
compared to Rs.22 crores during the previous

year. The order book  stood at Rs. 2425 crores
at the beginning of 2012-13 as compared to Rs.
1150 crores at the beginning of 2011-12.

Achievements during 2011-12

In the nuclear sector, the company has carried-
out the installation & commissioning  of C&I
equipment for  the first 500 MWe Prototype Fast
Breeder reactor at Kalpakkam. While the I&C
related activity for the 1st reactor at Kudankulam
Nuclear Power Project has been completed and
the work at the 2nd reactor is in progress,  the
company suffered loss of revenue due to the
disturbances at site resulting in stoppage of
work.   However, ECIL has harmonized
effectively with NPCIL for a quick resumption.
The C&I equipment for the Demonstration Fast
Reactor Fuel Reprocessing plant at Kalpakkam
was supplied on time. An important new
business segment was added with the receipt
of orders from various sea-ports for the supply
of Radiation Detectors for detecting
unauthorized movement of radioactive
substances through ports via containers,
personnel, baggage etc.

ECIL has received additional Phase-II orders
from Delhi Police for CCTV systems at Delhi
city markets  following the completion of Phase-
I. The other significant order acquisition was the
security system for the Indian chancery building
at Kabul.

The Communication Group crossed Rs. 300
crores turnover for the first time. However, due
to the delayed receipt of orders for fuzes, the
production capacity at Special Products Division
remained mostly idle - once again highlighting
the uncertainty being faced by the company in
acquiring MoD orders. The production of C4I
systems for Akash and BrahMos missile
programs added Rs. 70 crores to the sales and
Rs. 200 crores to the order book, indicating a
healthy and growing business line in an area of
core competency. The company is making

Chairman’s Statement
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df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Eamoñnog dJ© ‘|, EM.E.Eb. Ho$ {bE A§Q>oZm
ßbmQ>’$m°‘© ¶y{ZQ> H$s gwnwX©Jr g’$bVm nyd©H$ IV‘ {H$¶m h¡
Am¡a AmB©.gr.EZ.Eg.n[a¶moOZm Ho$ {bE CnñH$a H$s gwnwX©Jr
Ed§ A{Yð>mnZ H$m H$m‘ Omar h¡& Bg df© ‘| ~r.E.Ama.gr. Ho$
{bE Jm‘m {H$aUm| Ho$ AÜ¶¶ZmW© EH$ E‘.E.gr.B©. Q>o{bñH$mon
H$s ày’$ Ag|ãbr H$m H$m‘ B©grAmB©Eb Ho$ AmdaU ‘| Omar h¡,
Omo AnZo ‘| EH$ AÝ¶V‘ h¡& Bg Q>o{bñH$mon H$mo bÔmI$ Ho$
hÝbr àm§V ‘| ñWm{nV H$s OmZo H$s g§̂ mdZm h¡, Omo g‘§Xa go
4000 ‘rQ>a D±$MmB© na h¡& A§Q>m{Q>©H$m ‘| pñWV [a‘moQ> gopÝg§J
g|Q>a Ho$ {bE [a‘moQ> gopÝg̈J J«mC§S> ñQ>oeZ H$m {S>OmBZ, gwnwX©Jr
Ed§ A{Yð>mnZ hoVw g§{dXm àmá H$a Bg joÌ ‘| H§$nZr Zo AnZr
A[ÛVr¶ pñW{V H$mo nwZñWm{nV H$s h¡& E³Qw>EQ>O©, qO~b
nobmoS> Ag|ãbrO, ¶y.E.dr. Ho$ {bE ñQ>o{~bmBOS> gmQ>H$m°‘
Q>{‘©ZbO, Am¡a {‘gmBbm| Ho$ {bE Ama.E’$.grH$O© Ho$ {dH$mg
Ho$ {bE H§$nZr Ho$ à¶mg Am¡a {Zdoe {ZaÝVa Am°S>©am| Ho$ ê$n ‘|
’$b Xo aho h¡&

B©grAmB©Eb Ho$ A{^Zd Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ ‘VXmZ ‘erZ ‘hmamḯ> Ho$
amÁ¶ MwZmd Am¶moJ Ûma H$m’$s gamhm J¶m& H§$nZr ^maVr¶
MwZmd Am¶moJ Ho$ ZB© nr‹T>r Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ ‘VXmZ ‘erZ Ed§
dr.dr.nr.E.Q>r.(dmoQ>a doar’$m¶¶~wb qàQ>a Am°{S>Q> Q́>m¶b) H$mo
Am¡a ~ohVa ~ZmZo H$s H$mo{ee H$a ahr h¡&

amḯ>r¶ OZg§»¶m a{OñQ>a(EZ.nr.Ama), n[a¶moOZm Ho$ A§VJ©V
H§$nZr Zo S>mQ>m {S{OQ>b¡OoeZ H$m H$m‘ H$m’$s hX VH$ IV‘ H$a
MwH$m h¡, Am¡a ~¶mo‘o{Q́>H$ Ho$ßMa H$m¶©H«$‘ ewê$ {H$¶m h¡, {OgH$m
df© 2012-13 Ho$ Q>Z©Amoda ‘| ‘w»¶ ¶moJXmZ ahZo H$s g§̂ mdZm
h¡& J«m‘rU {dH$mg ‘§Ìmb¶ H$s gm‘m{OH$-Am{W©H$ Ed§
OmË¶mYm[aV OZJUZm n[a¶moOZm (Eg.B©.gr.gr)g§~§Yr Am°S>©a
Ho ~Xbo ‘| H§$nZr H$mo é.152 H$amoS> én¶m| H$m amOñd {‘bm h¡,
Am¡a Bg Ho$ g§~§Y ‘| H§$nZr Zo 32à{VeV S>mQ>m H$m g§H$bZ
{H$¶m h¡& {Vén{V Ho$ ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>© nogm}{Z{µ’$Ho$eZ H|$Ð H$m
CËnmXZ pñWarH¥$V {H$¶m J¶m Am¡a Bg H|$Ð go gmV bmI H$mS>©
H$m CËnmXZ ^r {H$¶m J¶m&  B©grAmB©Eb H$mo AnZm AZw~§Y
g§ñWmAm| Ho$ gmW Xoe Ho$ Ad{eï 40 H$amoS> OZVm> H$mo amḯ>r¶
OZg§»¶m a{OñQ>a(EZ.nr.Ama.40) n[a¶moOZm Ho$ A§VJ©V S>mQ>m
[S{OQ>b¡OoeZ Ed§ ~m¶mo‘o{Q́>H$ Ho$ßMa H$m H$m‘ Mmby H$aZo Ho$
{b¶o H$hm J¶m h¡& {Oggo H§$nZr H$mo é.600 H$amoS> én¶m| H$m
A{V[a³V Am°S>©a {‘boJm& H§$nZr Zo amḯ> Ho$ g^r ZmJ[aH$m| Ho$

{bE {Zdmgr nhMmZ nÌ ~ZmZo hoVw àmoS>³eZ Ho$ ~mao ‘o§
gh¶moJr g§ñWmAm| Am¡a ^maV gaH$ma Ho$ gmW H$m¶© ¶moOZm H$m
A§{V‘ ê$n {ZYm©[aV H$a ahr h¡& Bggo 1100 H$amoS> én¶m|  H$m
AmS>©a {‘bZo H$s g§̂ mdZm h¡&

gmb ‘| AmB©.AmB©.Q>r. ~m§~o Ho$ VH$ZrH$ na Am{lV H$[a¶a-
BWoZ}Q>, EH$ ZB© nr‹T>r nr.S>r.gr. Am¡a go³¶ya ZoQ>dH©$ E³gg
ZoQ>dH©$ (g§ñWmAm|, ‘ëQ>r àmoQ>moH$m°b ~ëH$ EpÝH«$ßeZ ¶y{ZQ na
go³¶y[aQ>r ZoQ>dH©$ nmb{g¶m| H$mo H$m¶m©MaU ‘| bmZo Ho$ {bE EH$
CnH$aU), O¡go H$B© ZB© CËnmXH$m| H$m Am{dîH$aU hþAm {OZHo$
AmYma na H§$nZr Zo B§’$a‘oeZ go³¶y[aQ>r ñnog na AnZo ñWmZ
H$mo Am¡a ~bmonoV {H$¶m h¡&

df©     2012-13     Ho$ {bE Ñ{ï>H$moU:

df©  2012-13 Ho  {bE na‘mUw D$Om© {d^mJ Ho$ gmW {H$¶o JE
g‘Pm¡Vm kmnZ ‘| H§$nZr Zo 1700 H$amoS> én¶m| H$m Q>Z©Amoda
Am¡a 175 H$amoS> én¶m| H$m Cnm§V bú¶ Ho$ ê$n ‘| aIm h¡&
H§$nZr H$s àñVwV ~wH$ pñW{V, àmá éPmZ, àmá Am°S>©a, {ZYm©[aV
bú¶ nma hmoZo H$s g§Ho$V XoVr h¡&

dV©‘mZ VWm {ZînmXZ ¶mo½¶ Am°S>©a ‘| EZ.nr.Ama. Ed§
Eg.B©.gr.gr. n[a¶moOZmE±, na‘mUw D$Om© {d^mJ Ho$ {bE gr
Ed§ AmB©  àUm{b¶m± Am¡a Zm{^H$s¶ Am¡Oma, nmoQ>© Ho$ {bE
ao{S>EeZ {S>Q>o³Q>O©, AmH$me Ed§ ~«÷moO {‘gmBbm|  Ho$ {bE
C4I àUm{b¶m±, E‘ 7 ao{S>¶moO, gr.Amo.E‘.AmB©.Q>r. n[a¶moOZmE±,
â¶yO, E‘.E.gr.B©. Q>o{bñH$mon, AmB©.gr.EZ.Eg. Ho$ {bE gmQ>H$m°‘
Q>{‘©ZëO, A§Q>m{Q>©H$m ‘| [a‘moQ> g|{g§J ñQ>oeZ Am¡a {X„r Ed§
H$m~wb Ho$ {bE g§ajm n[a¶moOZmE± A§V{Z©{hV h¡&

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr H$mo {d‘mZme¶m| Ho {bE ao{S>¶mobm{OH$b
{S>Q>o³eZ B{¹$n‘|Q, E’$.E.AmB©.Ama.Ed§ AmB©.Q>r.B©.Ama. Ho$ {bE
Bbop³Q´>H$ gßb¡O, {X„r ‘hmZJa [ZJamZr àUmbr H$m
’o$µO-3 H$m H$m¶©H«$‘, {‘{bQ>ar ao{S>¶mo, ^maVr¶ MwZmd Am¶moJ
Ho$ {bE B©.dr.E‘. Ed§ dr.dr.nr.E.Q>r., ~«÷mog go  C4I  àUm{b¶m|
Ho$ {bE A{V[aº$ Am°S>©a, EZ.nr.Ama.40', ^maV gaH$ma H$s
Va’$ go ao{OS>|Q> AmB©S>|{Q>Q>r H$mS>©, O¡go bm^Xm¶H$ Am°S>©a {‘bZo
H$s C‘rX h¡&

à‘wI d¡km[ZH$ H$m¶©H«$‘m| ‘| ghm¶Vm àXmZ H$aZo H$s na§nam H$mo
Omar aIVo hþE H§$nZr Bg ~ma O‘©Zr ‘| A§{Q>àmoQ>m°Z Ed§ Am°¶Z
argM©(E’$.E.AmB©.Ama.)Ho$ {bE Am¡a ’«$m§g ‘| B§Q>aZoeZb Vo‘m}
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persistent efforts to increase its share in the
growing missile electronics market.

In the Aerospace group, the delivery of Antenna
Platform Unit for HAL  was  completed during
the year and progressive delivery and
installation of  equipment  for  ICNS project
continued. The year also saw the beginning of
the proof assembly of MACE telescope in ECIL
premises -  a first-of-a-kind, complex piece of
equipment being built for BARC for Gamma Ray
Astronomy.  This telescope is expected to be
installed at Hanle in Ladakh - 4000 metres
above sea level. The unrivalled  position of the
company in this segment is further strengthened
by the receipt of a contract for the design, supply
and  erection of remote sensing ground stations
at Antarctica for National Remote Sensing
Centre. The company’s synergetic
developments efforts and investments in
DRDO’s programs such as actuators, gimbal
payload assemblies, stabilized SATCOM
terminals for UAVs and RF seekers for missiles
are yielding results in terms of repeat orders.

The company’s innovative new EVM for the State
Election Commission of Maharashtra was much
appreciated. The company continued its
development of  VVPAT (Voter Verifiable Printer
Audit Trail) and new generation EVM for the
Election Commission of India.

The data digitization part of the NPR project was
largely completed during the year and  biometric
capture campaign has been started which is
expected to contribute significantly to the
turnover in 2012-13.  Subsequent to the receipt
of order from MoRD, Rs. 152 crores of revenue
resulted from the Socio- Economic Caste
Census project and the company completed
32% of data during the year. The smart card
personalisation centre at Tirupati stabilized
production and rolled out 7 lakh cards.  ECIL,
along with the other consortium partner PSUs,
have been asked to take up data digitization and
bio-metric capture for balance 40 crores of
population (NPR40) which will result in an
additional Rs. 600 crores order on ECIL. The
company also worked along with the consortium
partners and the GoI to finalize plans for
production of Resident Identity Cards  for the
entire nation. This is expected to yield an order
of  Rs. 1100 crores.

The year saw the introduction and launching of
many new products - a carrier-ethernet router
based on IIT, Bombay technology, a new
generation PLC and a  secure network access
system - a tool to enforce network security
policies in organizations, multi-protocol Bulk-
encryption unit etc., With these, the company
is consolidating its position in the  information
security space.

Outlook for 2012-13

The company has set a target of Rs.1700 crores
in turnover and Rs. 175 crores gross margin in
its MoU with the Department of Atomic Energy
for the year 2012-13. The present order book
position, orders in pipeline and the leads
available, point towards a promising
performance exceeding the targets.

The existing and executable orders comprise
of NPR and SECC projects, C&I systems and
nuclear instruments for DAE projects, radiation
detectors for ports, C4I systems for Akash and
BrahMos, M7 radios, COMINT projects, Fuzes,
MACE telescope, SATCOM terminals for ICNS,
remote sensing stations at Antarctica and
security projects at Delhi and Kabul.

During the year, the company is expecting to
receive orders for Radiological Detection
Equipment for airports, power supplies for FAIR
and ITER, Military Radios, Phase 3 of Delhi city
surveillance, EVMs & VVPAT from ECI,
additional orders for C4I systems from BrahMos,
NPR 40 and resident identity cards.

Continuing its strong tradition of contributing to
major science programs, the company is poised
to supply power converters to Facility for
Antiproton and Ion Research (FAIR) in Germany
and the International Thermonuclear
Experimental Reactor (ITER) in France.

Challenges and Roadmap

Your company continues to focus on product
development, capability building, modernization
and human resource development as thrust
areas. The roadmap, as outlined in the VISION
2020 document,  is guiding the company’s plans,
programs and investments.

The opening of the Nuclear C&I segment to
competition and potential loss of hitherto
assured  business will require the company to
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Ý¶yp³b¶a E³gnrar‘|Q>b [a¶m³Q>m°a (AmB©.Q>r.B©.Ama) Ho$ {bE
nm°da H§$dQ>©am| H$m AmnyaU H$aZo dmbr h¡&

MwZm¡Vr Am¡a amoS>‘¡n:

AmnH$s H§$nZr H$s CËnmXZ {dH$mg, Ho$nm{gQ>r {~pëS>¨J,
AmYw{ZH$sH$aU, Am¡a ‘mZdg§gmYZ {dH$mg O¡go à‘wI joÌm|
na ÌñQ> E[a¶mO Ho$ ê$n ‘| ’$moH$O ~ZmB© aIoJr&  {dµOZ 2020

XñVmdoO ‘| C„o{IV amoS>‘¡n na H§$nZr H$s ¶moOZm H$m¶©H«$‘ Ed§
{Zdoe Am{lV h¡&

Zm{^H$s¶ {Z. Ed§ C. joÌ ‘| OmJ¥V à{VñnYm© H$mo Am¡a H§$nZr
H$s AeyaS> {~{OZµO joÌ ‘| A~ VH$ hþB© ZwH$gmZm| H$mo PobZo
Ho$ {bE H§$nZr H$mo Hw$N> g§aMZmË‘H$ g‘m¶moOZ H$aZo hm|Jo,
³¶m|{H$ Zm{^H$s¶ {H«$¶mH$bmnm| ‘| Xoe H$mo ghm¶Vm àXmZ
H$aZo ‘| H§$nZr H$s j‘Vm XrK©H$mbrZ Zht hm|Jo&

H§$nZr H$s C‚mb ^{dî¶ Ho$ {bE AZw~§Ym| H$m à~§YZ ‘|
JQ>~§Xr Amdí¶H$ h¡, ³¶m|{H$ AZw{MV ê$n go ~ZmB© J¶r
AZw~§Ym|, An¶m©á [añH$ {déÔ H$m°daoO H$s dOh go H§$nZr H$mo
AZw~§Ym| go nyU© ê$n go bm^ Zht {‘b nm ahm h¡& Am¡a Bgr
àH$ma ’w$Q>H$a F$Um| H$s dgybr joÌ H§$nZr H$s CƒàmW{‘H$Vm
joÌ ahoJr& C{MV VH$ZrH$/ì¶mnmar Q>mB An Am¡a à{VñnYm©Ë‘H$
BZnwQ> bmJV H$mo gw{ZpíMV H$aZm MwZm¡Vr ^ar Bg ajm Ed§
g§ajm Ho$ joÌ ‘| ^mar AZw~§Y àmá H$aZo Ho$ {bE A{V‘w»¶ h¡&
Bg Ho$ {bE EH$ {ZXoeH$({dnUZ/dm{UÁ¶) H$s {Z¶w{º$
bm^Xm¶H$ ahoJr&

^{dî¶ ‘| H§$nZr H$m {dH$mg {S>’|$µO Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH$ Ho$ joÌ ‘|
AmZo dmbr g^r Adgam| H$mo g{Û{Z¶moJ H$aZo na {Z ©̂a h¡&

H§$nZr S>råS> S>r.nr.Eg.¶y. pñW{V Am¡a S>r.nr.Eg.¶y. H$s VwbZm
‘| bodob ßboq¶J ’$sb‹S> àXmZ H$aZo Ho$ {bE àydZ Ho$n{~{bQ>rO
Ed§ ñnoa Ho$nm{gQ>r Ho$ gmW nm°bgr B§Q>ad|eZ H$aZo H$s gmoM ahr
h¡&

11 dt ¶moOZm H$mb Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr Ho$ AmdaU ‘| 50H$amoS> Ho$
Mma ~‹S>r g§aMZmË‘H$ gw{dYmAm| H$s àH$ënZm H$s h¡, {Og‘|
H$m°ån¡³Q> AÝQ>oZm Q>oñQ> gw{dYm, B§Q>aH$Zo³Q> nr.gr.~r. gw{dYm,
ao{S>EeZ {S>Q>o³Q>am| Ho$ {bE Ho${b~a¡OoeZ Ed§ Ho$ao³Q>a¡OoeZ
gw{dYm Am¡a B©.E‘.AmB©./B©.E‘.gr. Q>oñQ> gw{dYm em{‘b h¡& 12

dr§ ¶moOZm H$mb Ho$ Xm¡amZ bJ^J 400 H$amoS> ‘yë¶ Ho$ gm‘[aH$
àm‘w»¶Vm ¶wº$ 10 n[a¶moOZmE± ßbmZ {H$¶o J¶o h¡, {Og‘|
B©.E‘.Eg.S>r. ‘| CnpñWV B©.dr,E‘. CËnmXZ j‘Vm H$s
{dñV¥VrH$aU Am¡a ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>© Ho$ bmO© nogm©{Z{µ’$Ho$eZ gw{dYm
H$m ì¶dñWmnZ em{‘b h¡&

‘mZd g§gmYZ Ho$ ‘m‘bm| ‘|o H§$nZr H$mo g³goeZ ßbmqZJ,
pñH$b S>odobon‘|Q> Ed§ ar-Q´>¡qZJ, à{V^m H$m EQ´>m³eZ Ed§
[aQ>|eZ, ar-{S>ßbm¶‘|Q>/‘mo~mB{bQ>r Am¡a ~‹T>Vr doVZ Am{X
joÌm| ‘| ~‹S>r MwZm¡{V¶m| H$m gm‘Zm H$aZm n‹S> ahm h¡& h‘o Cå‘rX
h¡ {H$ àM{bV Or.B©.Q>r. H$m¶©H«$‘m| Ûmam H§$nZr AnZr d¡~«|gr
Am¡a Q>o³ZmbOr brS>a{en H$mo dmng hm{gb H$aoJr&

Hw$b {‘bmH$a, H§$nZr H$s Ñ{ï>H$moU gwñnï> Am¡a CÎmoOH$ h¡& ‘wPo
nyam {dídmg h¡ {H$ AmnH$s H§$nZr AmZo dmbo gmbm| ‘| à^mderb
ê$n go gVV d¥pÜX H$aoJr Am¡a AnZo {dOZ  ‘| H${WV gm‘[aH$
CÔoí¶m| H$mo Adí¶ àmá H$aoJr&

gYÝ¶dmX

dmB©.Eg. ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$
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make structural adjustments since the large
captive capacity developed over the years to
support the nation’s Nuclear Program may not
be sustainable.

Tighter contract management will be vital to the
company’s fortunes, since profitability  of many
contracts have suffered due to inadequate
coverage against risks and improperly drawn
contracts. Similarly, collection of sundry debts
will continue to be a high priority area. Right
technology/ business tie-ups, and ensuring
competitive input costs are central to winning
large contracts in the highly competitive defence
& security markets.  In this respect, the company
will benefit from the appointment of a Director
(Marketing/ Commercial) immensely.

The company’s future growth is linked to
effectively harnessing the opportunities unfolding
in the defence electronics sector. With proven
capability and spare capacity, the company has
been seeking policy interventions to provide
deemed DPSU status and level playing field vis-
à-vis DPSUs.

During the 11th plan period, four major
infrastructural facilities were added in the

company premises at a total cost of Rs. 50
crores viz., Compact Antenna Test Facility, High
Density Interconnect PCB facility, Calibration &
characterization facility for radiation detectors
and EMI/EMC test facility.  During the 12th plan
period, 10 projects of strategic importance are
planned with a total outlay of around 400 crores.
This will also include expansion of EVM
production capacity at EMSD and setting up of
a facility for large scale personalization of smart
cards.

On the human resources front, the company
continues to face  major challenges in the areas
of succession planning, skill development and
re-training, attraction and retention of talent,
redeployment / mobility and  rising wages.
However, with the ongoing GET programs, the
company is well on the road to regain vibrancy
and technology leadership.

On the whole, the outlook for the company is
bright and exciting. I am confident that your
company is poised for impressive and
sustainable growth in the years to come and
will continue to meet the strategic objectives
articulated in its VISION.

Thanking you

Y S MAYYA
Chairman & Managing Director
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{ZXoeH$m| H$s [anmoQ>©

àmoQ>moQ>mBn ’$mñQ> ~«rS>a [aE³Q>a Ho$ {bE {gå¶wboQ>a

n[aMmcZ n[aUm‘m| na EH$ PcH$

{ddaU 2011-12 2010-11

Q>Z©Amoda 1474 1298

[a¶cmBOo~c ‘yë¶ na CËnmXZ 1442 1226

H$a Ho$ nhbo cm^ 55 22

H$a Ho$ ~mX cm^ 37 23
ZoQ> dW© 632 606

{Z¶mo{OV ny±Or 451 528

doë¶y ES>oS> 530 498

à{V
Bco³Q́>m{Z³g H$manmoaoeZ Am’$ BpÊS>¶m {c{‘Q>oS> Ho$ eo¶aYmar
g‚mZm|, AmnHo$ {ZXoeH$m| H$mo AmnH$s H§$nZr H$s 45 dt
dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© Ed§ CgHo$ gmW 31.03.2012 H$mo g‘má df©
Ho$ {c¶o nar{jV coIm {ddaU àñVwV H$aVo hþE àgÞVm hmo
ahr h¡ &

[dÎmr¶ [deofVmE|

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr Zo {nN>co df© H$s VwcZm ‘| Q>Z©Amoda ‘|
13.56% H$s d¥{Õ Am¡a H$a go nhco cm^ ‘| 150% H$s d¥{Õ
XO© H$s h¡ &  ¶h Q>Z©Amoda ‘| d¥{Õ VWm cmJV ‘| ~MV
Ûmam {dÎmr¶ {ZînmXZ ‘ | d ¥ {Õ H$m o àmá {H$¶m
J¶m &

eo¶a ny±Or d Aà{V ŷ{V G$U

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr H$s àm{YH¥$V eo¶a ny±Or ‘| H$moB© n[adV©Z
Zht hþAm Am¡a dh 200 H$amoS> én¶m| na pñWa ahm& 31-03-

2012 VH$ ‘m§Jr VWm àXÎm ny±Or 163.37 H$amoS> én¶o
Wr& df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ gaH$ma go {H$gr àH$ma H$m G$U Zht {c¶m
J¶m &

bm^m§e
{ZXoeH$m| H$mo df© 2011-12 Ho$ {c¶o 1000 én¶o à{V eo¶a
Ho$ {hgm~ go 56.02 én¶m| H$m cm^m§e H$s {g’$m[ae H$s h¡
Omo 9.15 H$amoS> én¶o h¡ &

à‘wI CncpãY¶m±
nyao {H$E JE ‘hËdnyU© Am°S>©g©

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ {Zînm{XV Hw$N> ‘w»¶ AmXoe {Og‘| ^m{d{Z

àmoQ>moQ>mBn ’$mñQ> ~«rS>a [aE³Q>a (nrE’$~rAma) Ho$ {cE {Z¶§ÌU
Ed§ CnH$aUrH$aU CnH$aU, Zm{^H$s¶ {ag¡{H$c ~moS>©²g
n[a¶moOZm nr 3 E Ed§ Zm{^H$s¶ joÌ ‘| AmB©OrgrEAma H$m
S>rE’$Amanr n[a¶moOZm em{‘c h¡ &

(én¶o H$amoS>m| _|)
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To
The Shareholders of
Electronics Corporation of India Limited

Gentlemen,

Your Directors are delighted to present the Forty
Fifth Annual Report of your Company for the
year ended 31st March, 2012

Financial Highlights

During the year, the company witnessed  a
growth of 13.56% in turnover and 150% in profit
before tax over the previous year.  The improved
financial performance has been achieved
through increase in turnover along with savings
in costs.

Share Capital & Unsecured Loans

The authorised share capital of the Company
has remained unchanged at Rs.200 crore.  The
called up and paid up share capital as on
31.03.2012 stood at Rs.163.37 Crores. No loans
were taken from the Government during the
year.

Dividend

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a
dividend @ Rs.56.02 per share of Rs.1000/-

amounting to Rs. 9.15 crores for the year
2011-12.

Significant Achievements

Major Orders Executed

Some of the important orders executed during
the year include Control and Instrumentation
Equipment for BHAVINI’s Prototype Fast

Breeder Reactor (PFBR), Nuclear Recycle
Board’s Project P3A and IGCAR’s DFRP project
in the nuclear area.

In the defence area, the company supplied
communication equipment including M7,
TR2400 and TR3060 radios, Universal Fuzes,

Directors’ Report

Operating Results at a Glance

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

Turnover 1474 1298
Production at realisable value 1442 1226
Profit before tax     55     22
Profit after tax     37     23
Net worth   632   606
Capital employed   451   528
Value added   530   498

Simulator for
Prototype Fast Breeder Reactor

(Rs. Crore)
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ajm joÌ ‘|, H§$nZr Zo g§Mma CnH$aUm| H$s Amny{V© H$s h¡
{Og‘| ~«÷mog Ed§ AmH$me àjonmó H$m¶©H«$‘m| Ho$ {cE E‘ 7,
Q>rAma 2400 Ed§ Q>rAma 3060 ao{S>¶mo, ¶y{Zdg©c â¶yO|, J«m¡ÝS>
gnmoQ>© àUmcr VWm AmB©grEZEg n[a¶moOZm Ho$ {cE drEgEQ>r
Q>{‘©Zc| em{‘c h¢ &

^mnAHo$ VWm {X„r eha ~mOmam| Ho$ {cE dr{S>¶mo {ZJamZr
VWm gwajm àUm{c¶m± VWm Q>çy{Q>H$mo[aZ ~§XaJmh Ho$ {cE
~¡JoO {ZarjU àUm{c¶m| H$s Amny{V© &

BgHo$ A{V[aº$, H§$nZr Zo Voc Ed§ BñnmV H§$n{Z¶mo§ Ho$ {cE
ñH$mS>m CnH$aU, npíM‘ ~§Jmc Bcop³Q́>{gQ>r ~moS>© Ho$ {cE
Bco³Q́>m{ZH$ EZOu ‘rQ>g©, {d{^Þ amÁ¶ {Zdm©MZ Am¶moJm| Ho$
{cE Bco³Q́>m{ZH$ ‘VXmZ ‘erZo§, Amo{S>gm gaH$ma Ho$ {cE
B§{Q>J«oQ>oS> MoH $nmoñQ> ‘mZrQ>[äJ àUm{c¶m| H$s Amny{V© H$s h¡ &

H§$nZr Zo J«m‘rU {dH$mg ‘§Ìmc¶ hoVw EZnrAma n[a¶moOZm
Ed§ gm‘m{OH$ Am{W©H$ Om{V JUZm Ho$ {cE ~¶mo‘o{Q´>H$
EZamoc‘|Q> VWm Om{VJUZm H$m¶© H$m {S>{OQ>mBg H$m¶© ‘|
A{YH$Va àJ{V hþB© h¡ &
ZE {dH${gV CËnmX

Zm{^H$s¶, ajm, E¶amoñnog Ed§ hmo‘c¡ÝS> gwajm Oê$aVm| Ho$
{cE H§$nZr Zo g§JR>H$m| go H$m°åßco³g àUm{c¶m| Ho$ a|O Ho$
{cE ZE CËnmXm| H$mo Ama§̂  {H$¶m & df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Hw$N>
CËnmXm| H$mo Ama§̂  {H$¶m J¶m {Og‘| àjonmó H$m¶©H«$‘ Ho$
hm¶a EecmZ Ho$ {cE ~oQ>m J¡g Ep³Q>{dQ>r ‘mZrQ>a, ‘mo~mBc
AmQ>mo‘o{Q>H$ ñn³Q́>‘ ‘mZrQ>[äJ Ed§ S>m¶ao³eZ ’¢$qS>J àUmcr,
gr-4 AmB© àUmcr, Bco³Q́>m{ZH$ ‘VXmZ ‘erZm| Ho$ {cE

dmoQ>a do[a{’$E~c nona Am{S>Q> Q́>m¶b (drdrnrEQ>r) àUmcr,
amÁ¶ gaH$mam| Ho$ gS>H$ ¶mVm¶mV Ed§ dm{UpÁ¶H$ {d^mJm| H$s
Oê$aVm| Ho$ {cE ~mS>©a MoH$ nmoñQ> AmQ>mo‘oeZ àUmcr Ed§
EH$sH¥$V gyMZm àm¡Úmo{JH$s g‘mYmZ Am{X em{‘c h¢ &

AmXoe nwpñVH$m

H§$nZr Ho$ nmg 1-4-2012 VH$ 2425 H$amoS> én¶m| H$s AmXoe
nwpñVH$m ‘m¡OyX Wr {Og‘| df© 2012-13 Ho$ Xm¡amZ 1635

H$amoS> {Zînm{XV H$a gH$Vo h¢ &  eof ‘mM© 2013 Ho$ ~mX ‘|
{ZînmXZ H$a gH$Vo h¢ &

df©     2012-13     Ho$ {cE Ñ{ï>H$moU

AÀN>r AmXoe nwpñVH$m H$s pñW{V Ed§ Hw$N> AmemOZH$ AmXoem|
H$s g§̂ mdZmAm| Ho$ ‘X²XoZOa H§$nZr H$mo Bg df© Ho$ {cE
{ZYm©[aV Q>Z©Amoda cú¶ 1700 H$amoS> én¶m| H$mo àmá H$aZo H$m
nyam {dídmg h¡ & AmXoe ~wqH$J H$s g§̂ mdZmAm| ‘| A§Q>m{H©${Q>H$m
E¶a~moZ© g¡Q>H$m°‘ Q>{‘©Zcm| Ho$ {cE g§Mma àUm{c¶m±, ajm Ho$
{cE g§Mma ao{S>¶m| Ed§ cmo B§Q>|{gQ>r H$mZpâc³Q> àUm{c¶m±,
700 ‘oJmdmQ> ßcm§Q> Ho$ {cE Zm{^H$s¶ CnH$aUrH$aU, {X„r
nw{cg ’o$g-II Ho$ {cE EH$sH¥$V gwajm àUmcr Ed§ ^maV H$m

 {X„r ‘oQ́>mo aoc {ZJ‘ Ho$ {c¶o grgrQ>rdr àUmcr

EgB©gr ‘hmamḯ> Ho$ {c¶o B©drE‘

amḯ>r¶ OZg§»¶m n§Or n[a¶moOZm Ho$ {c¶o ~¶mo‘o{Q́>H$ EZamoc‘|Q>
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Ground Support systems for BrahMos and
Akash missile programs and VSAT terminals for
ICNS project.

For homeland security, video surveillance and
security systems have been supplied to BARC
and Delhi city markets and Baggage Inspection
Systems to Tuticorin port.

In addition, the company has supplied SCADA
equipment to oil and steel companies, Electronic
Energy Meters to West Bengal State Electricity
Board, Voting machines to various state Election
Commissions and Integrated Checkpost
monitoring systems to the Government of
Orissa.

The company has also made substantial
progress in digitizing the census data and
acquiring bio-metric data for NPR project and

Socio-Economic Caste Census for Ministry of
Rural Development.

New products introduced

The new products introduced by the company
range from components to complex systems for
nuclear, defence, aerospace and homeland
security requirements.  Some of the new
products introduced during the year include Beta
Gas Activity Monitor, Mobile Automatic Spectrum
Monitoring and Direction Finding System, C4I
system for higher echelon of Missile Programs,
Voter Verifiable Paper Audit Trial (VVPAT)

system for Electronic Voting Machines,  Border
Check post Automation systems and Integrated
IT solutions for the needs of Road Transport
and Commercial Tax Departments of the State
Governments.

Order Book

The company had an order book position of Rs.
2425 crores on 1-4-2012 of which Rs. 1635
crores could be executed during 2012-13.  The
balance is due for execution beyond March
2013.

Outlook for 2012-13

The company is confident of meeting the target
of Rs. 1700 crores turnover set for this year in
view of the robust order book position coupled
with several promising order booking prospects.
The order booking prospects include
communication system for Antarctica, Airborne
SATCOM terminals, Communication Radios
and Low Intensity Conflict Systems for Defence,
Radiation Detection Equipment,  Nuclear
Instrumentation for 700MW plants, Integrated
Security System for Delhi Police Phase II  and

CCTV system for Delhi Metro Rail Corporation

EVM for SEC Maharashtra

Biometric Enrolment for
National Population Register Project
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{Z:ewëH$ {M{H$Ëgm {e{da ‘| EH$ X§V {deofk amoJr H$mo XoIVo hþE

‘hm n§Or¶H$ Ho$ {cE S>mQ>m {S>{OQ>mBOoeZ Ed§ ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>©
CËnmXZ Am{X em{‘c h¡ &  AJco df© Ho$ {cE H§$nZr H$mo
Q>Z©Amoda cú¶m| H$mo àmá H$aZo H$s g§̂ mdZm hr Zht ~pëH$
AÀN>o AmXoe nwpñVH$m H$mo ^r àmá H$aoJr {OgHo$ H$maU H§$nZr
H$mo df© 2013-14 Ho$ {cE Cƒ Q>Z© Amoda cú¶ àmá H$aZm
AmgmZ hmo Om¶oJm &

AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg

^{dî¶ ì¶mnma Ed§ H§$nZr H$s à{V¶mo{JVmË‘H$Vm Ho$ {cE
AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg hr Hw§$Or h¡ &  à~ÝYZ Zo AZwg§YmZ Ed§
{dH$mg H$m¶© H$cmnm| na AnZm Ü¶mZ Ho$pÝÐV {H$¶m {OgHo$
H$maU H$B© ZE CËnmX àma§̂  {H$¶o J¶o Am¡a BgHo$ Acmdm
dV©‘mZ CËnmXm| ‘| ZB© {deofVmE± OmoS>r JB© &  BZH$m ã¶m¡am Bg
[anmoQ>© Ho$ AZwc¾H$ ‘| {X¶m J¶m &

JwUdÎmm

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ, EH$sH¥$V gwajm ñdmñÏ¶ Ed§ n¶m©daU à~ÝYZ
àUmcr H$m {ZJamZr coIm narjm g’$cVmnyd©H$ nyam hþAm &
g^r à^mJm| Ûmam AmB©EgAmo-9001:2005 (³¶yE‘Eg) H$m
AZwnmcZ {H$¶m Om ahm h¡& ‘mZH$ Ed§ JwUdÎmm AmídmgZ dJ©
Ho$ H¡${c~«oeZ à‘mUrH$aU H$m H$m¶© nyam hþAm h¡ &

ZB© gw{dYmE±

^mnAHo$§ H$s {dÎmr¶ Ed§ VH$ZrH$s ghm¶Vm go H§$nZr Zo
H$m°ån¡³Q> E±Q>rZm narjm gw{dYm H$s ñWmnZm H$s &  ¶h gw{dYm
1-40 OrEMOoS> Ho$ ’«$s¹o$Ýgr ~¢S> Ho$ Amdí¶H$ n¡am‘rQ>am| H$m
‘mnZ H$a gH$Vr h¡ & amḯ>r¶ OZ g§»¶m a{OñQ>a n[a¶moOZm
Ho$ {cE ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>© CËnmXZ hoVw H§$nZr Zo {Vén{V ‘| ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>©
CËnmXZ gw{dYm ñWm{nV H$s h¡ &

{ZJ‘r¶ gm‘m{OH$ {Oå‘oXmar

df© 2011-12 go H$m¶m©Ýd¶Z Ho$ {cE S>rnrB© Ho$ {Xem {ZX}em|
Ho$ AZwgma {ZXoeH$ ‘§S>c Zo {ZJ‘ Ho$ {ZJ‘r¶ gm‘m{OH$
Xm{¶Ëd Zr{V H$mo AZw‘moXZ {H$¶m h¡ &

{nN>co VrZ dfm] Ho$ {cE 2011-12 H$s$ g‘m{á Ho$ gmW cm^
Ho$ 3% H$mo Aàm{àEQ> H$a H§$nZr Zo 304.45 cmI én¶m| H$s
am{e H$s Ama{jV {Z{Y ~ZmB© h¡ & df© 2011-12 ‘| 26.68

cmI én¶o IM© {H$¶o J¶o h¡ Am¡a eof am{e AmZodmco dfm] ‘|
IM© {H$¶o Om¶|Jo&

B©grAmB©Eb Ho$ Amgnmg Ho$ joÌm| ‘| gaH$mar {dÚmb¶m| Ho$

~w{Z¶mXr ‹T>m§Mo ‘| gwYma Ho$ {bE df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr g{H«$¶ ê$n

go ñWmZr¶ àemgZ Ho$ gmW H$m¶© H$a ahr h¡& df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ

H§$nZr em¡Mmb¶, ‘oO Am¡a AÝ¶ ’$ZuMa CnbãY H$amZo Ho$

gmW BZ {dÚmb¶m| ‘| gw{dYmAm| ‘| gwYma {H$¶m h¡& {dÚmb¶m|

H$mo H§$ß¶yQ>a àXmZ H$s h¡ Am¡a ñQ>m’$ H$mo à{e{jV {H$¶m h¡&

H§$nZr Zo ZbJm|S>m Ho$ n‹S>mogr Jm§d ‘| {M{H$Ëgm {e{da H$m

Am¶moOZ {H$¶m&

D$Om© ~MV, àm¡Úmo{JH$s AmË‘gmVrH$aU Am¡a {dXoer

‘wÐm AO©Z Am¡a {ZJ©‘

gVV {dH$mg nhb ‘| H§$nZr Zo ZoV¥Ëd H$aVo hþE {d{eï> InV
‘| nmZr ‘| 6% VWm {~Obr ‘| 2% H$s H$‘r H$mo XO© {H$¶m&

H§$nZr Ho$ A§VJ©V Ano{jV D$Om© ~MV, àm¡Úmo{JH$s AmË‘gmVrH$aU

Am¡a {dXoe ‘wÐm AO©Z Am¡a {ZJ‘ ({ZXoeH$ ‘§S>b H$s [anmoQ>©

‘| {ddaUm| H$m àH$Q>rH$aU) {Z¶‘mdbr, 1988 Ho$ A§VJ©V

Amdí¶H$ {ddaU Bg à{VdoXZ Ho$ AZw~§Y - 1 ‘| {X¶o JE h¡&

‘mZd g§gmYZ

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Hw$b 419 Aä¶{W©¶m| H$s ^Vu hþB© {Og‘| EH$
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Data Digitisation and Smart Card production for
the Registrar General of India.   The company
not only expects to meet its turnover target but
also end with a healthy order book for the next
year which would enable to company to maintain
the tempo and target an even higher turnover
for 2013-14.

Research and Development

Research and Development holds the key to the
future business and competitiveness of the
company.  The management has devoted
focussed attention on R&D activities which has
resulted in a number of new products being
introduced apart from adding features to existing
products.  The details are provided in the
Annexure to this report.

Quality

During the year, Integrated Safety Health and
Environment (SHE) Management System
Surveillance Audit was successfully completed.
ISO-9001:2005 (QMS) has been maintained by
all the Divisions. Re-certification by NABL has
been completed for Calibration and
Measurement Laboratory of Standards & Quality
Assurance Group.

New Facilities

The company has established a Compact
Antenna Test Facility with the technical and
financial support from BARC.  The facility can
measure the essential parameters in the
frequency band of 1-40 GHz.

The company has also established a smart card
production facility at Tirupathi for the production
of smart cards for National Population Register
project.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The  Corporate Social Responsibility  policy of
the company was approved by the Board of
Directors in line with DPE guidelines for
implementation from 2011-12 onwards.

The company has created a reserve by
appropriating 3% of the profit for the preceding
three years ending with 2011-12 and amounting
to Rs. 304.45 lakhs. Out of this, a sum of Rs.
26.68 lakhs has been spent in 2011-12 and the
balance will be utilized in the coming years.

The company is working actively with the local
administrations to improve the infrastructure of
the  Government schools in the areas
surrounding ECIL.  During the year, the
company has improved the facilities at some
schools by providing toilets, desks and other
furniture.  The company has also provided
computers to the schools and trained the staff
for imparting IT education in the schools.   The
company has also conducted a medical camp
in a village in the neighbouring district of
Nalgonda.

Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo

The company’s initiatives in sustainable
development led to a reduction of over 6% in
specific consumption of water and 2% in power.

Particulars of conservation of energy, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo as required under the Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board
of Directors) Rules, 1988 are given in Annexure-
I  to this report.

Human Resources

During the year a total of 419 persons were

A Dentist attending to a patient during the Free Medical
Camp
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dJ© Hw$b H$‘©Mmar à{VeVVm

E 235  14.50%

~r 152 15.51%

gr 161 13.25%

S>r 278 21.58%

S>r-1 38 39.58%

dJ© Hw$b H$‘©Mmar à{VeVVm

E 54  3.33%

~r 60 6.12%

gr 77 6.76%

S>r 10 3.59%

S>r-1 01 1.04%

gm‘mÝ¶ 154

A.{n.d. 147

A.Om. 77

A.O.Om. 41

dJ© Hw$b H$‘©Mmar

E 1620

~r 980

gr 1139

S>r 278

S>r-1 (ñdrng©) 96

Am§V[aH$ Cƒ ^Vu {Og‘| 2 Aä¶Wu - emar[aH$ {dH$bm§J

em{‘b h¡& loUrdma {ddaU {ZåZ àH$ma h¡:-

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ 633 H$‘©Mmar H§$nZr go AbJ hþE& 31 ‘mM©

2012 VH$ ñQ>m’$ H$s g§»¶m 4113 Wr {Og‘| AÜ¶j Ed§ à~§Y

{ZXoeH$ VWm VrZ {ZXoeH$m| H$mo N>moS>H$a& dJ©dma ~«oH$An

{ZåZdV h¡:-

AZwgy{MV Om{V Ho$ H$‘©Mm[a¶m| H$s g§»¶m Am¡a Hw$b H$‘©Mm[a¶m|

H$r VwbZm ‘| BZH$s à{VeVVm dJ© dma {ZåZ àH$ma h¡&

à~§YZ ‘| H$‘©Mm[a¶m| H$s ^mJrXmar

g§¶wº$ g{‘{Vµ¶m| ‘| H$‘©Mm[a¶m|| Ed§ A{YH$m[a¶m| H$s à{V{Z{Y¶m|

H$s ^mJrXmar {ZåZ àH$ma h¡ :-

(E) {ZJ‘r¶ à~§YZ g{‘{V :-     B©grEg EÊS> S>ãë¶y ¶y

Ho$ AÜ¶j Ed§ ‘hm g{Md VWm B©grAmoE Ho$ AÜ¶j Ed§ ‘hm

g{Md ~¡R>H$m| ‘| {deof Am‘§{ÌV Ho$ ê$n ‘| ^mJ boVo h¡§& ¶h

g{‘{V EH$ Cƒ Zr{V {ZYm©aU g{‘{V h¡ {OgHo$ AÜ¶j Ed§

à~§Y {ZXoeH AÜ¶j h¡& g^r H$m¶m©Ë‘H$ {ZXoeH$JU,

H$m¶©nmbH$ {ZXoeH$JU, ‘hmà~§YH$JU, Ed§ à^mJ à‘wIJU

em{‘b h¡& Bg g{‘{V H$s ~¡R>H| {Z¶{‘Vê$n go hmoVr h¡ Am¡a

Bg‘| H§$nZr Ho$ àYmZ ‘wÔm| na MMm© hmoVr h¡ {Og‘| H§$nZr H$m

H$m¶©{ZînmXZ ^r em{‘b h¡&

(~r) à^mJr¶ CËnmXZ g{‘{V¶m± :-      H$‘©Jmam| Ed§

A{YH$m[a¶m| Ho$ à{V{Z{Y AZw^mJr¶/ à^mJr¶ CËnmXZ

g{‘{V¶m| H$s$ ~¡R>H$m| ‘| ^mJ boVo h¢ {Og‘| à^mJm| H$m

H$m¶©{ZînmXZ, H$m¶©¶moOZm, CËnmXZ Ho$ bú¶, {~H«$s Ed§

AmXoe ~wqH$J Am{X na àË¶oH$ ‘mh ‘| g‘rjm H$s OmVr h¡&

gyMZm H$m A{YH$ma A{Y{Z¶‘,     2005

df© 2011-12 Ho$ Xm¡amZ 164 gyMZm Ho$ {bE AZwamoY àmá hþE

Am¡a df© 2010-11 Ho$ A§V VH$ 14 AZwamoY b§{~V Wo& 166

AZwamoYm| H$mo gyMZm Xr JB© Am¡a 2011-12 Ho$ A§V VH$ 12AZwgy{MV OZOm{V Ho$ H$‘©Mm[a¶m| H$s g§»¶m Am¡a Hw$b

H$‘©Mm[a¶m| H$r VwbZm ‘| BZH$s à{VeVVm dJ© dma

{ZåZ àH$ma h¡&
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recruited including one internal higher
appointment including 2 persons with
disabilities.  The category-wise distribution of
recruitments is as follows:

633 employees separated from the company
during the year. The manpower as on 31st
March, 2012 stood at 4113 excluding C&MD and
the other three Directors. The group-wise
breakup is as follows:

The number of SC employees and their
percentage in the total employees in different
groups are as follows:

The number of ST employees and their
percentage in the total employees in different

groups are as follows:

Workers’ Participation in Management

The participation of workers’ and officers’
representatives in the joint forums is as given
below:

(a) Corporate Management
Committee: The President and General
Secretary of ECIL Staff and Workers’
Union and President and Secretary of
ECIL Officers’ Association participate in
Corporate Management Committee
(CMC) meetings as special invitees.
The CMC is a high level policy making
body at the corporate level chaired by
C&MD and consists of Functional
Directors, Executive Directors, General
Managers and Heads of Divisions. The
committee meets regularly and
deliberates on the major policy issues
including the performance of the
company.

(b) Divisional Production
Committees: The representatives of
workers and officers participate in
Sectional/Divisional Production
Committee meetings in which the
performance of the  Division, the working
plans, the targets set for production,
sales and  order booking and the present
position are reviewed every month.

RTI Act, 2005

During the year 2011-12, 164 requests for
information were received in addition to 14
requests pending at the end of the previous year
i.e. 2010-11. Information was provided against
166 requests and 12 applications were pending

Group      No. of       Percentage
             employees

A 235 14.50%
B 152 15.51%
C 161 13.25%
D 278 21.58%
D1   38 39.58%

Group      No. of       Percentage
             employees

A 54 3.33 %
B 60 6.12 %
C 77 6.76 %
D 10 3.59 %
D1 01 1.04 %

General 154

OBC 147

SC   77

ST   41

Group           No. of  employees

A 1620
B   980
C 1139
D   278
D1 (Sweepers)     96
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{hÝXr na Mma H$m¶©embmE± Am¶mo{OV H$s JB©& df© 2009-10

VWm 2010-11 Ho$ {bE B©grAmB©Eb H$mo H«$‘e… ‘amO^mfm

Q́>m’$s’ Ed§ ‘amO^mfm H$n’ àXmZ {H$¶m J¶m&

g§¶wº$ CÚ‘ H§$nZr

B©grAmB©Eb - ao{nñH$mZ {b{‘Q>oS> g§¶wº$ CÚ‘ H§$nZr Zo (boIm

narjU Zht {H$¶m J¶m) 77.22 H$amoS> én¶m| H$m Q>Z©Amoda

(AZ§{V‘) àmá {H$¶m O~{H$ JV df© H$m bú¶ 70 H$amoS>

én¶o Wm& Bg Q>Z©Amoda ‘| E³gao ~¡JoO àUmbr Am¡a nwOm] H$s

{~H«$s Ho$ 47.54 H$amoS> énE VWm gduqgJ Ed§ AÝ¶ Am¶ Ho$

à{V 29.66 H$amo‹S>> énE em{‘b h¡&

df© Ho$ {bE H§$nZr H$m ‘yë¶õmg Ho$ ~mX bm^ 14.86 H$amoS>

énE (VmËH$m{bH$) h¡ O~{H$ {nN>bo df© Ho$ {bE 10.94 H$amoS>

énE Wo&

dV©‘mZ df© Ho$ {bE g§¶wº$ CÚ‘ H§$nZr Zo JV df© Ho$ bú¶

70 H$amoS> én¶o na 15% H$s d¥pÜX H$m bú¶ {ZYm©[aV {H$¶m

O~{H$ E³g~rAmB©Eg CnH$aU H$s ‘m§J ~‹T>Vr Om ahr h¡& Am¡a

gmW hr gmW ~mOma ‘| ZE {dH«o$VmAm| Ho$ àdoe Ho$ gmW

à{VñnYm© ~‹T> JB© h¡&

500 {garµO VH$ZmcmoOr H$m cmon hmoZo Ho$ H$maU B©grAmB©Ec ‘|

E³g~rAmB©Eg H$m {d{Z‘m©U H$‘ hmo ahm h¡ Am¡a 600 {garg

‘erZm| Ho$ {c¶o ‘ogg© a¡{nñH$mZ ¶yEgE go àm¡Úmo{JH$s ñWmZm§VaU

‘| d¥{Õ ‘| H$moB© ~T>m¡Var Zht hþB©  h¡ &

{ZJ‘r¶ A{^emgZ

{ZJ‘r¶ A{^emgZ na AZw~§Y-11 ‘| [anmoQ>© Xr JB© h¡&

boIm narjm

df© 2011-12 Ho$ {bE ‘ogg© C‘m‘hoída amd EÊS> H§$nZr,

gZXr boImnmbm| H$mo g§d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm narjH$m| Ho$ ê$n ‘|

{Z¶wº$ {H$¶m J¶m& {XZm§H$ 31-03-2012 H$mo g‘má df© Ho$

{bE H§$nZr Ho$ boIo na g§d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm narjH$m| H$s {Q>ßn{U¶m|

na H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma Bg [anmoQ>© Ho$ AZw~§Y - III ‘| {X¶o JE

h¡&

df© 2011-12 Ho$ {bE AmnH$s H§$nZr Ho$ boIo na H§$nZr

A{Y{Z¶‘, 1956 H$s Ymam 679(4) Ho$ A§VJ©V ^maV Ho$

{Z¶§ÌH$ Ed§ ‘hmboImnarjH$ H$s H$moB© {Q>ßnUr Zht H$s JB© Omo

AZw~§Y-IV ‘| Xem©B© JB©&

gVH©$Vm

df© 2011-12 Ho$ Xm¡amZ H$m°anmoaoQ> gVH©$Vm {d^mJ Zo Bg ~mV

na Omoa {X¶m {H$ g^r J{V{d{Y¶m| ‘| gVH©$Vm H$mo EH$ ^mJ

Ho$ ê$n ‘| em{‘b H$a| Am¡a Bgo à~§YH$s¶ H$m¶© ‘mZo& JV EH$

df© ‘| CR>m¶o JE H$X‘m| H$mo Omar aIVo hþE gr.dr.S>r. Zo g{H«$¶

Ed§ ^mJrXmar VarHo$ go {ZdmaH$ gVH©$Vm na Ü¶mZ H|${ÐV

{H$¶m& Bgr{bE àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ho$ ~mao ‘| A{YH$ go A{YH$

nmaX{e©Vm bmZo Ho$ {bE ZE {gao go Omoa {X¶m J¶m& EH$ à^mJ

‘| nm¶bQ> n[a¶moOZm Ho$ ê$n ‘| B©grAmB©Eb Zo B©-{Z{dXm Ed§

B©-Zrbm‘r H$m H$X‘ CR>m¶m h¡& Am°ZbmBZ na {eH$m¶V XO©

H$aZo H$s àUmbr Ed§ Am°ZbmBZ na AMb g§n{Îm H$m [aQ>Z©

Xm{Ib H$aZo H$s àUmbr B©grAmB©Eb Ho$ H$‘©Mm[a¶m| Ho$ ~rM

ñdrH¥${V àmá H$s h¡& BgHo$ AV[aº$ gr.dr.S>r./n.D$.{d. Ûmam

Omar {H$¶o JE AÚVZ n[anÌ Ed§ gVH©$Vm g§~§Yr {g.dr.gr.

{ZX}em| H$m g§J«h H$mo do~gmBQ> na ‹S>mbm J¶m& IarX à{H«$¶m

Am¡a gr.S>r.E. {Z¶‘m| H$mo ^r AÚVZ {H$¶m Om ahm h¡&

~moS>© Zo {d{µOb ãbmoda Zr{V H$mo AnZm¶m h¡ Am¡a A{YH$ go

A{YH$ à^md Ho$ {bE gmd©O{ZH$ S>mo‘oZ ‘| S>mb {X¶m& H§$nZr

B§{Q>{J«Q>r n¡³Q>(AmB©.nr.) Ho$ H$m¶m©Ýd¶Z Ho$ {bE gVV à¶mg

H$a ahr h¡&

àUmbr gwYma Ho$ ê$n ‘|, gr.dr.S>r. Zo H$m{‘©H$ à~§YZ Ed§

gmd©O{ZH$ IarXr Ho$ joÌ ‘| H$B© gwPmd {X¶o h¡ {Ogo à~§YZ

AmdoXZ b§{~V Wo& df© 2011-12 Ho$ A§V VH$ 18 Anrb {à’$a

{H$¶o J¶o Am¡a 14 H$m {ZnQ>mZ {H$¶m J¶m Am¡a 4 Anrb

b§{~V h¡&

amO^mfm H$m H$m¶m©Ýd¶Z

gaH$mar H§$nZr hmoZo Ho$ ZmVo, B©grAmB©Eb H$mo amO^mfm Zr{V¶m|

H$m AZwnmbZ H$aZm h¡& amO^mfm Ho$ àJm‘r à¶moJ H$mo ~‹T>mdm

{X¶m Om ahm h¡&
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at the end of the year 2011-12. A total of 18
appeals were preferred,14 were disposed off
and 4 appeals were pending for disposal at the
end of the year 2011-12.

Implementation of Official Language

As a Government company, ECIL is committed
to the official language policies of the
Government of India.  The use of Hindi  in official
work is progressively being  increased.

Four workshops on Hindi have been conducted.
ECIL was awarded the “Rajbhasha Trophy” for
the year 2009-10 and the “Rajbhasha Cup” for
the year 2010-11.

Joint Venture Company

ECIL – Rapiscan Limited, the JV Company has
achieved a turnover (provisional) of Rs.77.22
crore (unaudited) against a target of Rs.70
crore.  The turnover includes Rs.47.54 crore
from sale of X-Ray Baggage Inspection
Systems and spares and Rs.29.66 crore from
services and other income.

The profit after depreciation for the year is Rs.
14.86 crore (provisional), compared to Rs.10.94
crore for the previous year.

The JV Company is targeting a growth of 15 %
for the current financial year over the previous
year’s target of Rs.70 Crores. While the demand
for XBIS equipment is increasing, the competition
is also intensifying with new players entering the
market.

The manufacturing of XBIS at ECIL has been
reducing due to obsolescence of 500 series
technology and lack of progress in the
technology transfer from M/s Rapiscan USA for
the newer 600 series machines.

Corporate Governance

A  report on Corporate Governance is given as
Annexure-II.

Audit

M/s. Umamaheswara Rao & Co., Chartered
Accountants were appointed as statutory
auditors of the company for the year 2011-12.
The company’s responses to the statutory

auditors’ qualifications/reservations on the
accounts of the company for the year ended
31.3.2012 are furnished at Annexure-III to this
report.

There are no comments from the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the
Accounts of your Company for the year 2011-
12 as given in Annexure-IV.

Vigilance

During the year 2011-12, the thrust of the
Corporate Vigilance Department (CVD) was to
incorporate vigilance as a part of all activities
and make it  a managerial function.  Continuing
with the initiatives taken in the previous year,
the CVD focussed on preventive vigilance in a
proactive and participative manner. Renewed
emphasis was, therefore, laid on bringing about
greater transparency by leveraging technology.
As a step in this direction ECIL has initiated e-
tendering and e-auction as a pilot project in one
division. The on-line complaint lodging system
and on-line filing of Immovable Property Returns
has gained acceptance among the employees
of ECIL. Furthermore a vigilance compendium
containing all CVC guidelines has been hosted
on the website along with the latest circulars
issued by CVD/DAE.  The purchase procedure
and CDA Rules are also being updated.

The Whistle blower policy has been adopted
by the Board and put in public domain for greater
effectiveness. The company is also actively
pursuing the implementation of Integrity Pact
(IP).

As a part of its endeavor to bring about system
improvement, CVD has given several
suggestions in the area of personnel
management and public procurement which
have found favour with the management.  CTE
like inspections conducted by CVD have also
highlighted the need to follow laid-down
procedures and guidelines. During this period
CVD examined 23 complaints and 10 were
disposed of after examination. In order to further
sensitize the employees of ECIL regarding the
need to be vigilant and ethical in their
performance of their duties,  various training
programs, seminars and interactive sessions
on materials management, ethics in corporate
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OmJê$H$Vm gámh Ho$ Xm¡amZ H«$¶ Ed§ g§{dXmAm| Ho$ {bE {ZdmaH$

gVH©$Vm Zm‘H$ nwñVH$ H$m {d‘moMZ {H$¶m J¶m Am¡a Bgo B§Q́>mZoQ>

na ^r hmoñQ> {H$¶m J¶m&

{ZXoeH$JU

lr {ed Hw$‘ma Zmoar, {ZXoeH$({dÎm) H$m 25 Aà¡b 2012 H$mo

AmH$pñ‘H$ {ZYZ hþAm& {ZXoeH$m| Zo CZHo Ûmam àXmZ H$s JB©

godmAm| Ho$ {bE gamhZm H$s Am¡a emoH$ g§Vá n[adma H$mo AnZr

g§doXZm ì¶º$ H$s&

bo.OZab nr.‘mohnmÌm, Eg.Amo.(BZ-gr) Ed§ d[að> H$Z©b

H$‘m§S>|Q>, ^maVr¶ goZm 31 AJñV 2011 go {ZXoeH$ Zht aho&

lr EZ.Eg.Eg.àgmX amd, {ZXoeH$ (VH$ZrH$s) 30 OyZ,

2012 go {ZXoeH$ Zht aho&

àmo’o$ga E‘.M§ÐeoIa, {ZXoeH$, A{^Zd Ed§ àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ho$ÝÐ,

7 {gV§~a, 2011 go {ZXooeH$ Zht aho&

{ZXoeH$JU BZH$r CZHo$ H$m¶m©b¶ ‘o§ Xr JB© godmAm| H$s

gamhZm H$aVm h¡&

S>m°. Ama.lrh[a amd, ‘w»¶ {Z¶§ÌH$ (A Ed§ {d) S>r.Ama.S>r.Amo.

H$mo 20 OyZ, 2011 go {ZXoeH$ Ho$ ê$n ‘| {Z¶wº$ {H$¶m J¶m&

boâQ>oZ|Q> OZab Eg.nr. H$moN>a, Eg.Amo-BZ-gr Ed§ d[að>

H$Z©b H$‘m§S>|Q>, ^maVr¶ goZm H$mo 4 Zd§~a 2011 go  {ZXoeH$

Ho$ ê$n ‘| {Z¶wº$ {H$¶m J¶m &

>

Zo gamhm h¡& gr.dr.S>r. Ûmam {H$¶o JE gr.Q>r.B©. {ZarjUm| Zo

à{H«$¶m Am¡a {Xem {ZX}em| Ho$ nmbZ na Omoa {X¶m J¶m& Bg

Ad{Y Ho$ Xm¡amZ gro.dr.S>r. Zo 23 {eH$m¶Vm| H$s Om§M H$s Am¡a

10 H$mo narjm Ho$ ~mX {ZnQ>mam {H$¶m J¶m h¡& B©grAmB©Eb Ho$

H$‘©Mm[a¶m| H$mo gVH©$Vm Ed§ CZHo$ H$V©ì¶m| Ho$ à{V A{YH$

g§doXZerb ~ZmZo Ho$ {bE gm‘J«r à~§YZ na g§Jmo{ð>¶m± Am¡a

B§Q>a¡p³Q>d gÌ, H$m°anmoaoQ à~§YZ ‘o§ Z¡{VH$Vm, gVH©$Vm àemgZ

Am{X {df¶m| na {d{^Þ H$m¶©H«$‘ Am¶mo{OV {H$¶o JE& gVH©$Vm
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management, vigilance administration etc. were
conducted. A book on “Preventive Vigilance for
Purchase & Contracts” was released during the
Vigilance Awareness Week and hosted on the
intra-net.

Directors

Shri Shiv Kumar Nori, Director (F) passed away
suddenly on   25th April 2012.    The Directors
place on record their appreciation for the
services rendered by him and offer their
condolences to the bereaved family.

Lt. Gen. P Mohapatra, SO-in-C & Sr. Colonel
Commandant, Indian Army ceased to be Director
from 31st August, 2011.

Shri NSS Prasada Rao  Director (Technical)
ceased to be Director from 30th June , 2012.

Prof. M. Chandrasekhar,  Director – Centre for
Innovation and Technology ASCI ceased to be
Director from 7th September, 2011.

The Directors would like to place on record their
appreciation for the services rendered by them
during their tenure.

Dr. R Sreehari Rao,  Chief Controller (R&D)
DRDO was appointed as a Director with effect
from 20th June, 2011.

Lt. Gen S P Kochhar,  SO-in-C & Sr. Colonel
Commandant, Indian Army was appointed as
Director with effect from 4th November, 2011
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{ZXoeH$m| Ho$ CÎmaXm{¶Ëd {ddaU

H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 H$s Ymam 217 (2 E E) Ho$ A§VJ©V {ZXoeH$JU nw{ï> H$aVo h¢ {H$ :

(E) 31-03-2012 H$mo g_má {dÎmr¶ df© Ho$ {cE ì¶mdhm[aH$ AS>MZm| Ho$ H$maU N>moQ>o A§VaU H$mo N>moS>H$a cmJy coIm _mZH$m| H$m
AZwgaU {H$¶m J¶m h¡ Omo H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 H$s Ymam 211(3)(~r) Ho$ coIm| H$s {Q>ßn{U¶m| _| ñnï> H$s J¶r h¢;

(~r) {ZXoeH$m| Zo Eogr coIm Zr{V¶m| H$mo MwZm h¡ VWm CZH$m à¶moJ {H$¶m h¡ VWm Eogo {ZU©¶ Ed§ àm¸$cZ {H$E Omo 31 _mM©, 2012

H$mo H§$nZr H$s pñW{V H$s Ñ{ï> go ghr h¡ Am¡a R>rH$ hr h¡ VWm Cg VmarI H$mo g_má df© Ho$ {cE H§$nZr Ho$ cm^ H$mo Xem©Vr
h¡;

(gr) {ZXoeH$m| Zo H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 Ho$ Cn~§Ym| Ho$ AZwgma H§$nZr H$s n[ag§n{Îm¶m| H$s ajm H$aZo _| VWm YmoIo~mOr Ed§ AÝ¶
A{Z¶{_VVmAm| H$mo nhMmZZo Am¡a amoH$Zo _| n¶m©á [aH$mS©> Ho$ aIaImd Ho$ {c¶o C{MV Ed§ n¶m©á gmdYmZr ~aVr h¡; Am¡a

(S>r) {ZXoeH$m| Zo 31-03-2012 H$mo g_má {dÎmr¶ df© Ho$ {cE "JmoB§J H$ÝgZ©' nÕ{V na coIo H$s V¡¶mar H$s &

Am^ma

_§S>c AÜ¶j Ed§ à~§Y {ZXoeH$ Ed§ CZHo$ gh¶mo{J¶m| VWm g^r  H$_©Mm[a¶m| Ho$ à¶mgm| H$s gamhZm A{^{c{IV H$aVm h¡ {OZHo$
H$maU df© H$m CËH¥$ï> {ZînmXZ {Za§Va ~Zm ahm Am¡a Amem H$aVm h¡ {H$ AmJm_r dfm} _| H§$nZr CƒVa H$m¶© {ZînmXZ àmá
H$aoJr & AmnHo$ {ZXoeH$JU na_mUw D$Om© {d^mJ Ed§ CgHo$ g§KQ>H$ ¶y{ZQ> O¡go ^m^m na_mUw AZwg§YmZ H|$Ð, B§{Xam Jm§Yr na_mUw
AZwg§YmZ H|$Ð VWm Ý¶yp³c¶a nm°da H$manmoaoeZ Am\$ B§{S>¶m {b{_Q>oS>, g§m{d{YH$ coIm narjH$m|, coIm narjm g{_{V Ho$ AÜ¶j Ed§
gXñ¶JU, dm{UpÁ¶H$ coIm narjm Ho$ àYmZ {ZXoeH$ H$m H$m¶m©c¶, ~¢§H$a, {dXoer gh¶moJr, Xyag§Mma {d^mJ, {Zdm©MZ Am¶moJ,
XyaXe©Z, {dÎm _§Ìmc¶, Am{W©H$ H$m¶© {d^mJ, H§$nZr H$m¶© {d^mJ, gmd©O{ZH$ CÚ_ {d^mJ, ajm _§Ìmc¶ Ed§ BgHo$ ¶y{ZQ>, gyMZm
àm¡Úmo{JH$s {d^mJ, J¥h _§Ìmc¶, ^maV gaH$ma Ho$ AÝ¶ _§Ìmc¶m| Ed§ {d^mJm|, Am§Y« àXoe gaH$ma, g^r J«mhH$ Am¡a AÝ¶mÝ¶ EOpÝg¶m§
Omo àË¶jV: Ed§ namojV: AmnH$s H§$nZr go g§~Õ h¢, Ho$ à{V g‘W©Z Ed§ àmoËgmhZ Ho$ {cE H¥$VkVm Ho$ gmW Am^ma ì¶º$ H$aVo
h¢ &

H¥$Vo Ed§ {ZXoeH$ _§S>c H$s Amoa go

dmB©.Eg. ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$

h¡Xam~mX
27.08.2012
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Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Directors confirm:

(a) that in preparation of accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2012, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed  excepting a few minor deviations due to practical constraints, which
have been disclosed in the notes forming part of the Accounts as per Sec. 211(3)(B) of the Companies
Act, 1956;

(b) that the Directors have selected such of the accounting policies, applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates, that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company  as on 31.3.2012 and  of the profit  of  the company for the year
ended on  that date;

(c) that the Directors have taken  proper and sufficient care  for  the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956  for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

(d) that the Directors have prepared the Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2012   on a
‘going concern’ basis.
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eo¶aYm[a¶m| H$mo {ZXoeH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© H$m AZw~§Y- I

H§$nZr ({ZXoeH$ ‘§S>b H$s Amoa go ã¶m¡ao H$m CX²KmQ>Z) {Z¶‘,
1988 Ho$ A§VJ©V Ano{jV D$Om© g§ajU, àm¡Úmo{JH$s
AmË‘gmVrH$aU Ed§ {dXoer {d{Z‘¶ AO©Z VWm {ZJ©‘ H$m
ã¶m¡am&

E. D$Om© g§ajU

i)  EM.Q>r. Ed§ Eb.Q>r. {dVaU àUmbr ‘| nm°da õmg H$mo H$‘
H$aZo Ho$ {bE g~-ñQ>oeZ CnH$aUm| O¡go EAa g{H©$Q>~«oH$g©,
àmoQ>o³eZ [abog (Eb.Q>r.n¡Zëg) ‘| {ZamoYmË‘H$ AZwajU
H$m¶© {H$E JE&

ii) g§JR>Z H$s ZB© Ed§ ZdrZrH¥$V n[a¶moOZmAm| ‘| nwamZr àH$me
àUmbr H$m D$Om©- à^mdr àH$me àUmbr ‘| n[adV©Z&

iii) AÀN>o H$m¶© {ZînmXZ H$mo gw{ZpíMV H$aZo Ho$ {bE   gmobma
dmQ>a hrqQ>J àUmbr H$m {Z¶{‘V AZwajU&

~r. D$Om© InV H$‘ H$aZo Ho$ {bE ¶{X H$moB© H$m¶m©Ýd¶Z
hmo Vmo A{V[aº$ {Zdoe ¶m àñVmd&

i) g§JR>Z H$s µZB© Ed§ ZdrZrH¥$V n[a¶moOZmAm| ‘| D$Om©-
à^mdr EAa H§$S>reqZJ ¶w{ZQ>m| H$mo ñWm{nV {H$¶m J¶m
h¡&

ii) {dVaU j{V H$mo H$‘ H$aZo Ho$ {bE nwamZr nr.AmB©.Eb.
gr.E. B§gwboQ>oS> A§S>aJ«mC§S> nm°da Ho$~bm| H$mo E³g.Eb.nr.B©.
B§gwboQ>oS> Ho$~bm| go n[ad{V©V {H$¶m J¶m h¡&

gr. D$Om© InV H$mo H$‘ H$aZo Ho$ {bE Cn¶w©º$
(E) Am¡a (~r) Cnm¶m| H$m à^md Am¡a n[aUm‘ñdê$n
dñVwAm| Ho$ CËnmXZ bmJV na à^md&

{deof nm°da InV ‘| 2%     H$s H$‘r AmB© h¡ Am¡a n[aUm‘ñdê$n
CËnmXZ H$s bmJV ‘| H$‘r AmB© h¡&

S>r. àm¡Úmo{JH$s AmË‘gmVrH$aU:

’$m°‘© ~r Ho$ AZwgma àm¡Úmo{JH$s AmË‘gmVrH$aU hoVw à¶mg
{H$E JE h¡§&

’$m°‘© ~r

E. AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg

1. {deof joÌ {OZ‘| AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg {H$¶m

Om ahm h¡&

i. EAa~mZ© gmQ>H$m°‘ Q>{‘©Zëg Am¡a bmO© AW© ñQ>oeZ

A§Q>oZm&

ii. AmB©.Or.~r.Q>r. AmYm[aV hmB© dmoëQ>oO S>r.gr.nm°da

Amny{V©&

iii. Ama.E’$.grH$g©&

iv. {‘gmBb àmoJ«m‘ Ho$ {bE gr.4AmB©.  Ed§ MoH$ AmCQ>

àUmbr&

v. doXa amS>mg©

vi. Bbo³Q²>m°°{ZH$ dmoqQ>J ‘erZ|&

vii. gm°{bS> ñQ>oQ dr{S>¶mo [aH$m°S>©a&>

viii. Bbo³Q́>m°{ZH g~ ñQ>oeZ Am°Q>mo‘oeZ àUm{b¶m±&

ix. S>r - Sw>ßbrHo$eZ àm¡Úmo{J{H$¶m± Am¡a {H«$ßQ>mo {díbofU&

x. B§Q>aàmBO dmBS> Agog H§$Q́>mob àUmbr gm°âQ>do¶a&

xi. bmBZ³g ßboQ>’$m‘© ‘| gm°âQ>do¶a H$m ‘mBJ«oeZ&

2.     Cn¶w©º$ AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg H$m¶© go àmá bm^:

i. E¶a~m°Z© gQ>H$m°‘ Q>{‘©Zb Am¡a bmO© AW© A§Q>oZm Ho$

{dH$mg go bJ^J é. 1200 bmI H$m ì¶dgm¶&

ii. hmB© dmoëQ> oO S>r.gr.Amny{V© Ho$ {dH$mg go

E’$.E.AmB©.Ama.Ed§ AmB©.Q>r.B©.Ama. O¡go à‘wI

{dkmZ àmoJ«m‘m| ‘| ì¶mdgm{¶H$ XjVm&

iii. ‘hËdnyU© àm¡Úmo{J{H$¶m| ‘|Ama.E’$.grH$g© Ho$ {dH$mg

Ho$ {bE {H$E Om aho à¶mgmo§ go AmË‘ {Z ©̂aVm H$s

àm{á&

iv. {‘gmBb àmoJ«m‘m| Ho$ {bE C4I Am¡a MoH$ AmCQ>

àUmbr Ho$ {bE é. 100 H$amoS> Ho$ AmS>©a&
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Particulars of conservation of energy,
technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo as required under the
Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

A. Conservation of Energy

i)   Preventive maintenance of sub-
station equipments like LT panels, Air
circuit breakers, protection relays were
carried out periodically to minimize the
power losses in the HT & LT distribution
systems.

ii) Replacement of conventional type
lighting system with energy efficient
lighting system in the new and
renovation projects in the organization.

iii)   Regular maintenance of solar water
heating system has ensured the
efficiency of the system.

B. Additional investments and proposals, if
any, being implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy.

i)   Energy efficient air conditioning
units are being installed in the new and
renovation projects in the organization.

ii)      Replacement of old PILCA insulated
underground power cables with XLPE
insulated cables to minimize the
distribution losses.

C. Impact of measures at (A) and (B) above
for reduction of energy consumption and
consequent impact on the cost of production
goods.

There has been a reduction of 2% in the specific
power consumption  and a consequent
reduction in the cost of production.

D. Technology absorption

Efforts made in technology absorption as per
Form B

Form B

A. Research & Development (R&D)

1. Specific areas in which R&D is carried out

i. Airborne Satcom Terminals and
Large Earth Station Antennae

ii. IGBT based High Voltage DC
Power Supplies

iii. RF Seekers

iv. C4I and Checkout systems for
Missile Programs

v. Weather Radars

vi. Electronic Voting  Machines

vii. Solid State Video Recorder

viii. Electrical Sub-Station
Automation systems

ix.          De-duplication technologies and
crypto analysis

x. Enterprise wide Access Control
System Software

xi. Migration of software to Linux
platform

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D:

i.     Business of about Rs.1200
Lakhs from the development of Airborne
Satcom Terminal and Large Earth
Station Antennae

ii. Business leads in major science
programs like FAIR and ITER  from the
development of High Voltage DC
supplies

iii.   Development efforts in RF
Seekers enabled self sufficiency  in
critical technologies

iv.   Orders worth Rs. 100 Cr.
received for  C4I  and Check out systems
for Missile Programs

Annexure - I to Directors’ Report to Shareholders
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4) AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg na ì¶¶: (én¶o H$amo‹S>m| ‘|)

{ddaU 2011-12 2010-11

i) ny±Or 5.57 5.30

ii) [aH$[a¨J 38.43 37.98

iii) Hw$b 44.00 43.28

iv) Hw$b Q>Z© Amoda ‘| A.Ed§ {d. ì¶¶ H$s à{VeVVm 2.98% 3.34%

Q>o~b - 1

vi. C4I AZwà¶moJm| Ho$ {bE ßboQ>’$m‘© Ed§ B§{S>noÝS>ÝQ>
{S>ñßbo àUmbr&

vii. B§Q>obrO|Q> ~m¶mo‘r{Q́>H$ Agog&

viii. ñ‘mQ>© H$mS>© arS>g©&

4. AZwg§YmZ Ed§ [dH$mg na ì¶¶ Ho$ {bE gmaUr-
1     (ZrMo) Xo{IE :

~r. àm¡Úmo{JH$s AmË‘gmVrH$aU, A§JrH$aU Ed§
ZdmoÝ‘of

1. àm¡Úmo{JH$s AmË‘gmVrH$aU, A§JrH$aU Ed§ ZdmoÝ‘of H$s
àm{á Ho$ {bE {H$E JE à¶mg g§jon ‘|:

i. E.nr.Ed§ Eg.S>r. àmo’$mBb Ho$ {bE EAa~m°Z© gm°Q>H$m°‘
Q>{‘©Zëg Am¡a 18E‘ A§Q>oZm O¡go ZE CËnmXm| Ho$
{H«${Q>H$b g~ {gñQ>‘ Ho$ ñdXoerH$aU&

ii. nr. Eb.gr. Ho$ Am°ãgmob|g ‘m‘bm| ‘| hb Ho$ {bE
E.S>r.AmB©.Amo.Eg.-3000 àUmbr H$m {dH$mg&

iii. {H«${Q>H$b AZwà¶moJm| Ho$ {bE hmB© ñQ>o~b (100

ppm) ‘¡JZoQ> nm°da gßbmB©&

iv. B©.gr.Eb.Amo.Or.AmB©.gr.-EZ.EZ.E³g. ‘|
E³g.E‘.Eb. ¶w{Q>{bQ>r Ho$ ZE ’$sMa H$m à¶mooJ&

v. {g‘wboQ>g© H$s g^r AmYw{ZH$ VH$ZrH$s OmZH$m[a¶m|
H$m {dH$mg&

v. doXa amS>mg© Ho$ {dH$mg Zo H§$nZr H$mo Eogr àUm{b¶m|
H$s ~‹S>r Amdí¶H$VmAm| H$mo gwbPm¶m&

vi. ‘mH©$ II B©.dr.E‘.‘| A{V[aº$ gwajm ’$sMg©
é. 53.7 H$amo‹S>> H$m ì¶dgm¶&

vii. Am°Q>mo‘¡{Q>H$ ‘rQ>a arqS>J dmbo 3 ’o$g EZOu ‘rQ>a
Ho$ {dH$mg go H§$nZr H$mo g~ ñQ>oeZ Am°Q>mo‘oeZ Ho$
{bE {dÚwV nm°da ¶w{Q>{bQ>rO Ho$ {bE D$Om© à^mdr
gm°ë¶ygÝg {‘bm&

viii. {S> Sw>ßbrHo$eZ àm¡Úmo{J{H$¶m| Am¡a {H«$ßQ>m’o {díbofU
go H§$nZr Zo Eogr àm¡Úmo{J{H$¶m| H$s ~‹S>r Amdí¶H$VmAm|
H$mo gwbPm¶m&

ix. B§Q>aàmBO dmBS> Agog H§$Q́>mob àUmbr gm°âQ>do¶a
Ho$ {dH$mg go hmo‘b¢S gwajm joÌ ‘| ì¶dgm¶ H$mo
~T>mdm {‘bm&

x. bmBZ³g AmYm[aV ßboQ>’$m°‘© ‘| gm°âQ>do¶a Ho$
‘mBJ«oeZ go H§$nZr  CÞV gwajm Am¡a {ZînmXZ H$m
àñVmd H$a gH$s&

3.  ^{dî¶ H$m¶© ¶moOZm

i. ’o$g²S> Eoao A§Q>oZm Am¡a H$m~©Z ’$mB~a àm¡Úmo{JH$s
AmYm[aV A§Q>oZm&

ii. ‘moeZ ßboQ>’$m‘© dmbo gm°âQ>do¶a {g‘wboeZ
{gñQ‘&

iii. dmBS> ~¢S> {S>{OQ>b [aH$m°S>©a&

iv. gm°âQ>do¶a {S>’$mB§S> ao{S>¶mo&

v. ñ‘mQ>© ‘rQ>g©&
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v.      Development efforts in  Weather
Radar enabled the company to address
the large requirements of such systems

vi.    Mark II EVMs with additional
security features resulted in business
worth Rs. 53.7 Crores

vii.   The development of 3 phase
energy meter with automatic meter
reading has enabled the company to
offer energy efficient solutions to electric
power utilities for substation automation.

viii.   Deduplication technologies and
crypto-analysis are enabling the
company to address the large
requirements for such technological
solutions.

ix.     Development of Enterprise wide
Access Control System software
resulted in business leads in homeland
security sector

x.     Migration of software to Linux
based platforms will enable the company
to offer enhanced security and improved
performance.

3. Future plan of action:

i.    Phased Array Antenna and
Carbon Fiber Technology based
Antennae.

ii.     Software simulation systems
with motion platforms

iii.       Wide Band Digital Recorder.

iv.       Software Defined Radio.

v.       Smart Meters.

vi.   Platform independent Display
Systems for C4I applications.

vii.  Intelligent Biometric Access
Controllers

viii.   Smart card Readers

4.  Expenditure on R & D: See table - 1 below

B. Technology absorption, adaptation and
innovation

1. Efforts in brief made towards technology
absorption, adaptation and innovation.

i.    Indigenization of critical sub-
systems like Airborne Satcom terminals
and 18M Antennae added new products
to the  profile to AP&SD

ii.     Development of ADIOS-3000
system provides solution to
obsolescence issues of PLCs

iii.    Highly stable (100 ppm) Magnet
Power Supplies for critical applications.

iv.       Incorporation of the new feature of
XML Utility in ECLOGIC –LNX

v.        Acquisition of know-how about all
issues related to development of
simulators

vi.   Development of in-house FDM
Analyser and De-multiplexer embedded
software as a substitute for imported
units

vii.   Skills developed in the areas -
QNX (RTOS) and Platform Independent
GUI Development Tools

4.  Expenditure on R & D (Rs. Crores)

2011-12 2010-11

i) Capital  5.57 5.30

ii) Recurring 38.43 37.98

iii) Total 44.00 43.28

iv) Total R&D expenditure 2.98% 3.34%
as percentage of turnover

Table - 1
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vi. Am¶mVrV ¶y{ZQ>m| Ho$ {bE gãg{Q>Q>çyQ> Ho$ Vm¡a na
BZ-hmCg E’$.S>r.E‘. AZbmBOa Ed§ S>r-
‘ëQ>rßbo³ga E‘~oS>oS> gm°âQ>do¶a H$m {dH$mg &

vii. ³¶y.EZ.E³g. (Ama.Q>r.Amo.Eg) joÌm| Am¡a ßboQ>’$m‘©
‘wº$ Or.¶y.AmB©. Qy>ëg Ho$ {dH$mg ‘| H$m¡eb àmá
H$aZm&

viii. Egog H§$Q́>mobg© hoVw g^r àH$ma Ho$ g‘mYmZ Ho$ {bE
BZ-hmCg {dH$mg&

2.  Cn¶w©º$ à¶mgm| Ho$ n[aUm‘ñdê$n àmá bm^ : O¡go CÞV
CËnmX, bmJV ‘| H$‘r, Am¶mV à{VñWmnZ:

i. H$‘ bmJV dmbo EAa ~m°Z© gmQ>H$m°‘ Q>{‘©Zb Ho$
Am¶mV H$m à{VñWmnZ&

ii. ~S>o  18 E‘. aoâbo³Q>a A§Q>oZm’ àUmbr Ho$
Am¶mV H$m à{VñWmnZ&

iii. E.S>r.AmB©.Amo.Eg. Am¡a dr.E‘.B©. ~g AmYm[aV
~moS© H$s {S>OmBZ Am¡a {dH$mg ‘| CÞV CËnmX
Am¡a bmJV ‘| H$‘r&

iv. AmB©.Or.dr.Q>r. AmYm[aV 132 Ho$.S>ãë¶y., 700

dmoëQ²>g S>r.gr.pñdÀS> nm°da gßbmB© (Eg.nr.E‘.)
VWm [a¶b Q>mB‘ H§$ß¶yQ>a AmYm[aV CnH$aU
H§$Q́>mob Ho$ {bE Am¶mV à{VñWmnZ Am¡a àm¡Úmo{JH$s
H$m ñdXoerH$aU&

v. bmBZ³g AmYm[aV B§{O{Z¶g© H§$gmob (B©. gr.
Eb. Amo. Or. AmB©. gr. Eb. EZ. E³g) hoVw
ñdXoer àm¡Úmo{JH$s Am¡a Am¶mV à{VñWmnZ Ho$
ZE CËnmX&

vi. gm°âQ>do¶a {dH$mg bmB’$ gmB{H$b à{d{Y H$mo
g‘PZm Am¡a Cggo B©.gr.Eg.gr.E.S>r.E. Ho$
{dH$mg ‘| J{V bmB© JB©&

Jm‘m H§$noZgoQ>oS> Ý¶yQ́>mZ A¶mZ M¡å~a

H«$‘m§H$ gh¶moJr H$m Zm‘ CËnmX Am¶mV- Am¶m{VV ³¶m àm¡Úmo{JH$s H$mo ¶{X nyar Vah
d nVm& df© àm¡Úmo{JH$s& nyar Vah AnZm AnZm¶m Zht

{b¶m J¶m J¶m Vmo H$maU&

                                       eyÝ¶

            Am¶mV àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ho$ ‘m‘bm| ‘| ({dÎmr¶ df© Ho$ àma§̂  go {dJV 5 df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Am¶m{VV)

Q>o~b - 2

vii. B©.S>ãë¶y. Ed§ Eg.Q>r.amS>ma Ho$ joÌ ‘| ñdXoer
àm¡Úmo{JH$s H$m {dH$mg Am¡a Am¶mV à{VñWmnZ
H$mo [a¶bmBOoeZ&

viii. Q>r-90 ¶wÕH$ Q>¢H$ Ho$ {bE Q>r-90 {Q´>Ja
n[a¶moOZmAm| Ho$ {bE Am¶mV à{VñWmnZ&

ix. Agog H§$Q´>mob gm°ë¶ygZ Ho$ joÌ ‘| ñdXoer
àm¡Úmo{JH$s H$m {dH$mg&

3. Am¶mV àm¡Úmo{JH$s Ho$ ‘m‘bm| ‘| ({dÎmr¶ df© Ho$ àma§̂  go
{dJV 5 df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Am¶m{VV)
ZrMo gmaUr -2 XoI|

4.     df© 2011-2012     ‘| ZE àmoS>³Q>

df© 2011-2012 ‘| H§$nmoZoÝQ²>g go H$m°åßbo³g {gñQ>‘ VH$ Ho$
ZE àmoS>³Q {dH${gV {H$E JE& BZH$m H$m¶© joÌ Zm{^H$s¶,
ajm, dm§V[aj, gwajm Am¡a Xÿag§Mma VH$ h¡& AZwg§YmZ Ed§
{dH$mg Ho$ joÌ ‘| JwUdÎmm Am¡a ‘mÌm ‘| ~‹T>moÎmar ñnï> h¡,

³¶m|{H$ gm‘[aH$$ Bbo³Q>m°{Z³g Ho$ joÌ ‘| H§$nZr AnZo AWH$
à¶mg go nwZ… CËH¥$ï>Vm H$m H|$ÝÐ ~Z JB© h¡&

Jm‘m H$m°ånoZgoQ>oS> Ý¶yQ́>m°Z Am¶Z M¡å~a ‘mS>çyb& nëg
eon {S>pñH«${‘ZoQ>a& hb ‘m°{ZQ>[äJ {gñQ>‘& ao{S>EeZ {S>Q>o³Q>g©
Am¡a Zm{^H$s¶ B§ñQ̄>‘oÝQ>g Ho$ ZE àmoS>³Q²>g h¡&

hmB© dmoëQ>oO a{gñQm°a EM.S>ãë¶y. 50 nr.Eg.bmo
H¡$nm{g{Q>d Zm°Z B§{S>p³Q>d, hmB© dmëQ>oO a{gñQm°a
EM.S>ãë¶y.50 nr.Eg. H§$nmoZ|Q> goJ‘|Q> H$m Z¶m àmoS>³Q> h¡&
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viii. In-house development of
complete solution for the Access
Controllers

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above
efforts, e.g. product improvement, cost
reduction, import substitution etc.

i. Import substitution of Airborne
Satcom terminal with a cost effective
solution

ii. Import substitution of large 18 M
Reflector Antenna systems

iii. Product improvement and cost
reduction in design, development of
ADIOS and VME Bus based boards

iv. Indigenization of technology and
import substitution for IGBT based 132
KW, 700 Volts DC Switched Power
Supply Module (SPM)  and real time
computer based Equipment Control
Cubicle (ECC)

v. New products with indigenous
technology and import substitution for
Linux based Engineer ’s Console
(ECLOGIC –LNX )

vi. Understanding of software
development life cycle procedures and
thus streamlining the ECSCADA
development

vii. Indigenous technology
development and realization of import
substitution in areas of EW & ST Radar

viii. Import substitution in T-90 Gyro,
T-90 Trigger projects for T-90 Battle Tank

ix. Indigenous technology
development in areas of Access Control
Solution

3. In case of imported technology (imported
during last 5 years reckoned from beginning of
financial year).

See table - 2 below

4. New products introduced in 2011-2012

New products introduced by the company in the
year 2011-12 range from components to
complex systems covering Nuclear, Defence,
Aerospace, Security and Telecom domains. A
marked enhancement in the quality and the
quantity of the R&D deliverables is visible as
the company regains critical mass in its efforts
to re-establish as a Centre of Excellence in
strategic electronics.

Gamma Compensated Neutron Ion
Chambers, Pulse Shape Discriminator
Module and Hull Monitoring Systems are the
new products in  Radiation Detectors and
nuclear instruments.

The Low Capacitive Non-inductive, High
Voltage Resistor HW50PS is a new product in
the component segment.

Missile Checkout Facility (MCF) is a
computerized system developed for testing of
AKASH missiles on GO /NO GO basis

Gamma Compensated Neutron Ion Chamber

Sl. Name & Address Product Year of Technology Has Tech been If not fully
No. of the Import Imported fully absorbed absorbed

collaborator reasons

Nil

Technology imported during the last 5 years (reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)

Table - 2
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B©grAma 1000 {garg grB©Eg amCQ>a

0.45 E‘ Eo¶a~moZ© g¡Q>H$m‘ E±Q>rZm

{‘gmBc MoH$AmCQ> gw{dYm (AmH$me)

hc ‘mZrQ>[äJ àUmcr

dmoQ>a do[a[’$E~c Am{S>Q> Q́>m¶c g{hV Bco³Q́>m{ZH$ ‘VXmZ ‘erZ

{‘gmBb MoH$AmCQ> ’¡${g{bQ>r (E‘.gr.E’$) EH$
H§$ß¶yQ>arH¥$V {gñQ>‘ h¡ {OgH$m {dH$mg Jmo/Zmo Jmo ~og na
AmH$me {‘gmBb H$mo Q>oñQ> H$aZo Ho$ {bE {H$¶m OmVm h¡&

¶y.EM.E’$.gmQ>H$m°‘ S>m‘m Q>{‘©Zob     {‘{bQ>ar ßboQ>’$m°‘©
‘| ‘m°S>Z© gQ>H$m°‘/Eb.Amo.Eg. g§Mma Ho$ {bE Cn¶wº$ h¡&

0.45     E‘. Hw$ ~oS> EAa~m°Z© gQ>H$m°‘ Q>{‘©Zb ¶y.E.dr.‘|
{’$Q>‘oÝQ> Ho$ {bE Cn¶moJr h¡& ¶h ñQ>¡ãbmBÁS> ßboQ>’$måg© loUr
‘| Z¶m Am¶m‘ h¡&

B©.gr.Ama. - 1000 amCQ>a H$m {dH$mg AmB©.AmB©.Q>r.
‘w§~B© Ho$ gh¶moJ go {H$¶m J¶m h¡& Bggo Xoe ‘| gyMZm gwajm
àm¡Úmo{JH$s geº$ hmoJr&

ZdrZ B©drE‘ ‘mH©$-II

amÁ¶ MwZmd Am¶moJ, ‘hmamḯ> Ho$ {bE {dH${gV H$s JB© ZB©
B©.dr.E‘. ‘mH©$-II ^maV ‘| à¶moJ H$s Om ahr Q>mB‘ Q>oñQ>oS>
B©.dr.E‘. H$s gabVm Am¡a ‘O~yar H$mo ¶WmdV ~ZmE aI H$a
Am¡a A{YH$ CÞV gwajm ’$sMg© H$mo g§¶mo{OV H$aZm g‘w{MV
àm¶mo{JH$s H$m Cn¶wº$ CXmhaU h¡&  dmoQ>a dar’$mB~b nona
Am°{S>Q> Q́>m¶b {gñQ>‘  B©.dr.E‘. na EH$ A{^Zd BÞmodoeZ h¡&
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UHF SATCOM DAMA Terminal suitable for
modern SATCOM/LOS communication
between military platforms is the new product
in the military communications segment.

The 0.45 M Ku-band Airborne SATCOM
Terminal, suitable for fitment in UAV, is the new
addition in the stabilized platforms category.

The ECR-1000 Router, developed in
collaboration with IIT Mumbai,  will strengthen
the information security technology in the
country.

The new EVM Mark-II, developed for the State

Election Commission, Maharashtra is a fitting
example of an appropriate technology solution

retaining the simplicity and ruggedness of India’s
time tested EVMs and incorporating enhanced
security features.The Voter Verifiable Paper Audit
Trail System is an innovative add-on to the EVM
which addresses  the need of the voter for
verifiability without diluting the integrity of EVMs.

C.  Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo:

ECR 1000 Series CES Router

0.45 m Airborne SATCOM Antenna

Missile Checkout Facility (Akash)

Hull Monitoring System

Electronic Voting Machine with Voter Verifiable Audit
Trail
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nëg eon {S>pñH«${‘ZoQ>a hm¶ dmoëQ>oO [a{gñQ>a EMS>ãc¶y
50 nr Eg

¶yEME’$ g¡Q>H$m°‘ S>m‘m Q>{‘©Zc

h¡Xam~mX
27.08.2012

H¥$Vo Ed§ {ZXoeH$ ‘§S>b H$s Amoa go

dmB©.Eg. ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~§Y {ZXoeH$

Bggo ‘VXmVm B©.dr.E‘. H$s gË¶{Zð>m na {H$gr àH$ma H$m
S>mBë¶yeZ Z H$aVo hþE AnZr Amdí¶H$Vm H$m gË¶mnZ H$a
gH$Vm h¡&

gr. {dXoer {d{Z‘¶ AO©Z Am¡a ì¶¶

I) df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr 6.17 H$amo‹S>> én¶o (Vrgar) nmQ>u {Z¶m©V
g{hV) ‘yë¶ Ho$ àmoS>³Q²>g H$m {Z¶m©V {H$¶m {OZ‘|  ¶y.Eg.E.H$mo
ñnrM grH«o$gr, BOamBb H$mo Q>r.Ama. 2400 100 S>ãby EM E’$

Q́>m§g[agrdg© CnH$aU, EM AmB© AmB© Q>r hm°b¢S H$mo E¶a Q́>¡{’$H
à~§YZ àUm{b¶m±, ~r.EM.B©.Eb. Ho$ ‘mÜ¶‘ go Q>¡~[aO, B©amZ
H$mo H§$Q́>mob n¡Zob&

II) Cn¶moJ {H$¶o JE Ed§ A{O©V Hw$b {dXoer {d{Z‘¶ H$m {ddaU
{ZåZdV h¡:

{ddaU 2011-12 2010-11

{dXoer {d{Z‘¶ 328.38 299.78

H$m Cn¶moJ

{dXoer {d{Z‘¶ 6.17     0.82

H$m AO©Z

(én¶o H$amoS>mo| ‘|)
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I. During the year, the company exported
(including third party exports) 6.17 crores worth
of its products, which include Speech Secrecy
equipment to USA, TR 2400 100W HF
Transceivers equipment to Israel, software
solutions for Air  Traffic Management systems
of HIIT, Holland and Control Panels to Tabriz,
Iran through BHEL.

II. The total foreign exchange used and earned
is as given below:

Pulse Shape
Discriminator

High Voltage Resistor
HW50PS

UHF SATCOM DAMA Terminal

Hyderabad
27.08.2012

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Y S MAYYA

Chairman & Managing Director

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

Foreign Exchange 328.38 299.78
used

Foreign Exchange    6.17     0.82
earned

(Rs. Crores)
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{ZJ_r¶ A{^emgZ

{ZJ_r¶ A{^emgZ H§$nZr Zo AnZo g^r n[aMmcZm| _| IwcmnZ
Ed§ nmaX{e©Vm H$mo ~T>mZo Ho$ {cE H$B© H$X_ CR>mE h¢&

{ZXoeH$ _§S>c

H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 H$s Ymam 617 Ho$ A§VJ©V B© gr AmB©
Ec EH$ gaH$mar H§$nZr h¡& H§$nZr H$s nyar àXÎm ny§Or ^maV Ho$

eo¶aYm[a¶m| H$mo {ZXoeH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© H$m AZw~§Y -     II

Zm_ d pñW{V

nyU©H$m{cH$ {ZXoeH$JU CnpñW{V

AÝ¶
{ZXo{eH$VmAm|
H$s g§»¶m

H$m¶©H$mc Ho$
Xm¡amZ g§nÞ

_§S>c H$s ~¡R>H|$

Q>o~b - 3

amḯ>n{V Ho$ Zm_ na h¡ {Og_| CZHo$ Zm{_ZrO Ûmam aIo J¶o 3
eo¶a em{_c h¢&

{ZXoeH$ _§S>c _| Bg g_¶ 31-03-2012 H$mo Hw$c 10 {ZXoeH$JU
h¢: AÜ¶j Ed§ à~§Y {ZXoeH$, 3 nyU© H$m{cH$ {ZXoeH$JU Am¡a
6 J¡a -H$m¶©nmcH$ {ZXoeH$JU& _§S>c H$s {Z¶{_V ~¡R>H|$ hmoVr
h¢ Am¡a H§$nZr H$s ghr {Xem Ed§ à~§YZ Ho$ {cE CÎmaXm¶r h¡&

26.08.2011
H$mo gånÞ JV
dm{f©H$ gm_mÝ¶

~¡R>H$ _| CnpñW{V

lr dmB©. Eg. ‘æ¶m 6 6 hm± 1
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~§Y {ZXoeH$

‘oOa OZac (godm{Zd¥Îm) go.‘o. g§Ord cyå~m 6 5 hm± eyÝ¶
{ZXoeH$ (H$m{‘©H$)

lr EZEgEg àgmX amd 6 5 hm± eyÝ¶
{ZXoeH$ (VH$ZrH$s)

lr {edHw$‘ma Zmoar, 6 6 hm± 1
{ZXoeH$ ({dÎm)

J¡a-H$m¶©nmcH$ {ZXoeH$JU
lr dr Ama gXm{ed‘  6 2 - 4

lr C‘oe MÝÐ 6 6 - eyÝ¶

S>m±.gr.~r.Eg. d|H$Q>a‘Um 6 6 hm± 2

co.O. nr. ‘mohmnmÌm 4 2 - 2
(31-8-2011 VH$)

àmo. E‘. M§ÐeoIa 4 3 hm± 1
(07-09-2011 VH$)

drdrAma emór 6 5 - 3

S>m° Ama. lrh[aamd (20-6-11 go) 5 eyÝ¶ - eyÝ¶

co. O. Eg.nr. H$moN>a (04-11-2011) 2 1 - eyÝ¶
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Corporate Governance

The company continues to take several
measures to enhance the openness and
transparency of all its operations.

Board of Directors

In terms of Sec 617 of the Companies Act, 1956,
ECIL is a Government company. The entire paid
up capital of the company is held by the

President of India, including the 3 shares held
by his nominees.

The Board, as at 31.03.2012,  comprises of ten
Directors - Chairman & Managing Director, three
Whole-time Directors and six Non-Executive
Directors.  The Board meets at regular intervals
and is responsible for the proper direction and
management of the company.

Annexure - II  to Directors’ Report to Shareholders

Name & Position

Whole-Time Directors

Shri  Y S Mayya
Chairman & Managing Director

Maj. Gen.(Retd.) SM Sanjeev Loomba,
Director (Personnel)

Shri  N S S Prasada Rao
Director (Technical)

Shri Shiv Kumar Nori
Director (Finance)

Non-Executive Directors

Shri V R Sadasivam

Shri Umesh Chandra

Dr. C B S Venkataramana

Lt. Gen. P Mohapatra
(up to 31.08.11)

Prof. M. Chandrasekhar
(upto 07.09.11)

Shri V V R Sastry

Dr. R Sreehari Rao
(from 20.06.11)

*Lt. Gen. S P Kochhar
(from 04.11.11)

6 6 Yes   1

6 5 Yes Nil

6 5 Yes Nil

6 6 Yes   1

6 2    -   4

6 6    - Nil

6 6 Yes   2

4 2    -   2

4 3 Yes   1

6 5    -   3

5 Nil    - Nil

2  1    - Nil

Attended

Attendance At
last AGM held
on 26.08.2011

No. of
other

Director-
ships

Held during
the tenure

Board Meetings

Table - 3
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{dÎmr¶ df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ ‘§S>c H$s 6 ~¡R>H|$ hþB© Omo {XZm§H$

15.4.2011, 29.6.2011, 03.08.2011, 26.08.2011,

2.12.2011 Ed§ 21.3.2012 H$mo gånÞ hþB© ~¡R>H|$ VWm A§{V‘

dm{f©H$ gm‘mÝ¶ ~¡R>H$m| ‘| CZH$s CnpñW{V Q>o~b - 3 ‘|

Xem©¶m J¶m h¡¡ &

nyU©H$m{cH$ {ZXoeH$JUm| H$m nm[al{_H$ ^maV gaH$ma Ûmam
{ZYm©[aV {H$¶m OmVm h¡& lr drdrAma emór Ed§ E‘ MÝÐeoIa
Omo EH$ ñdVÝÌ {ZXoeH$ h¡, CÝh| 30 Zd§~a 2011 VH$ àË¶oH$
~¡R>H$ H$s CnpñW{V Ho$ {c¶o 3,000 én¶o ŵJVmZ {H$¶o J¶o
Am¡a 2 {Xg§~a go àË¶oH$ CnpñW{V Ho$ {cE ~¡R>H$ H$m ewëH$
10,000 én¶o {H$¶m J¶m & g^r A§eH$m{cH$ {ZXoeH$JU
gaH$mar A{YH$mar h¢ ¶m AÝ¶ gmd©O{ZH$ CnH«$_m| _| H$m¶©aV
h¢ Am¡a Bgr{cE do ~¡R>H$m| _| CnpñWV hmoZo na nm[al{_H$ Ho$
hH$Xma Zht§ h¢&

coIm narjm g{_{V
31 ‘mM© 2012 VH$ coIm narjm g{_{V _| lr drdrAma emór
lr C_oe M§Ð, lr drAma gXm{ed‘ Wo  23.8.2011 VH$$ àmo.
E‘. M§ÐeoIa Bg g{‘{V Ho$ AÜ¶j Wo & Am¡a 2 {Xg§~a 2011

go lr drdrAma emór coIm narjm g{‘{V Ho$ AÜ¶j h¡ & lr
{ed Hw$‘ma Zmo[a, {ZXoeH$ ({dÎm) Ed§ lr EZEgEg àgmX
amd, {ZXoeH$ (VH$ZrH$s) Ed§ gm§{d{YH$ coIm narjH$ coIm
narjm g{‘{V Ho$ {deof Am‘§{ÌV h¢ & Am§V[aH$ coIm narjm
{d^mJ Ho$ à‘wI ^r Bg MMm© ‘| ^mJ coZo h¢  Ho$ {cE Am‘§{ÌV
{H$¶m OmVm h¡ & coIm narjm g{‘{V Ho$ gXñ¶ AZŵ dr h¡ Am¡a
n[a¶moOZm {dÎm, coIm Ed§ {ZJ‘r¶ {d{Y Ho$ ~mao ‘| AÀN>m
kmZ aIVo h¡ &

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ 5 (nm§M) ~¡R>H|$ hþB©  15-4-2011, 29-6-2011,

25-8-2011 Ed§ 30-12-2011 Ed§ 19.3.2012   H$mo Am¶mo{OV
H$s J¶r Wr & g{_{V Zo coIm ‘mZH$m| Ed§ coIm narjm
H$m¶©H«$‘m| VWm Am§V[aH$ coIm narjm [anmoQ>m] H$s g_rjm H$s&
dm{f©H$ {dÎmr¶ {ddaU H$m g{_{V Zo AdcmoH$Z {H$¶m Am¡a
{dÎmr¶ [aH$mS©> Am¡a gmW hr gmW cmJV coIm [aH$mS©> {Z¶_
Ho$ A§VJ©V AmZodmco S>mQ>m Ho$ AZwajU _| àUmcr H$s d¥{Õ H$aZo
Ho$ {cE gm§{d{YH$ coIm narjH$m| go nam_e© {H$¶m& B©nrB© {Xem
{ZX}em| VWm coIm  narjm g{‘{V Ho$ g§X ©̂ eV] A{Y{Z¶‘ H$s
Ymam 292 E Ho$ AZwê$n h¡&

nm[al{‘H$ g{‘{V

nm[al{‘H$ g{‘{V Ho$ nwZJ©R>Z g§~§Yr g§emo{YV {Xem {ZX}em| Ho$
AZwê$n {ZåZ{c{IV gXñ¶m| g{hV 2 {Xg§~a 2011 H$mo g§nÞ
~moS>© Ho$ 244 dt ~¡R>H$ ‘| Bg nm[al{‘H$ g{‘{V H$mo nwZJ©{R>V
{H$¶m h¡ :
1. lr drdrAma emór AÜ¶j
2. lr C‘oe MÝÐ gXñ¶
3. S>m. gr~rEg d|H$Q>a‘Um gXñ¶

{ZJ_r¶ à~§YZ g{_{V

{ZJ_r¶ ñVa na {ZJ_r¶ à~§YZ g{_{V EH$ _hËdnyU© Zr{V
{ZYm©aU H$aZodmcr g{_{V h¡& AÜ¶j d à~§Y {ZXoeH$ Bg
g{_{V Ho$ AÜ¶j h¢ Am¡a AÝ¶ H$m¶m©Ë_H$ {ZXoeH$, H$m¶©nmcH$
{ZXoeH$, ‘hm à~ÝYH$ Ed§ à^mJm| Ho$ à_wI Bg g{_{V Ho$
gXñ¶ h¢& Bg g{_{V H$s {Z¶{_V ê$n go ~¡R>H|$ hmoVr h¢ Am¡a
¶h g{_{V H§$nZr go g§~§{YV _w»¶ Zr{V¶m| na {dMma {d_e©
H$aVr h¡ {Og_| H§$nZr H$m H$m¶©{ZînmXZ ^r em{_c h¡&
H$_©Mmar g§K Ho$ AÜ¶j d _hm g{Md Ed§ A{YH$mar g§K Ho$
AÜ¶j d g{Md H$mo {deof A{V{W Ho$ ê$n _| ~wcm¶m OmVmh¡&

AmMma g§{hVm

H§$nZr Ho$ {ZXoeH$ ~moS>© Zo g^r ~moS>© Ho$ gXñ¶m| Ed§ H§$nZr Ho$
d[að> à~ÝYZ Ho$ {cE AmMma g§{hVm cmJy {H$¶m h¡ & ¶h
AmMma g§{hVm H§$nZr Ho$ do~ gmBQ> na nmoñQ> {H$¶m J¶m h¡ &
df© 2011-12 Ho$ Xm¡amZ ~moS>© Ho$ g^r gXñ¶ Ed§ H$m{‘©H$
à~ÝYZ Ho$ H$m{‘©H$JU AmMma g§{hVm H$m nmcZ {H$¶m h¡ &

{d{Oc ãcmoda Zr{V

AmMaU Am¡a Zr{Vemó na gm‘mÝ¶ {Xem {ZX}em| Ho$ C„§KZ
Ed§ AZ¡{VH$ ì¶dhma, dmñV{dH$ ¶m g§{X½Y YmoImYS>r Ho$
‘m‘cm| Ho$ ~mao ‘| H$‘©Mm[a¶m| Ho$ {cE à~ÝYZ H$mo [anmoQ>© H$aZo
Ho$ {cE EH$ V§Ì ñWm{nV H$aZo hoVw ~moS>© Zo 2 {Xg§~a, 2011 H$mo
Am¶mo{OV AnZo 244 dt ~¡R>H$ ‘| {d{Oc ãcmoda Zr{V H$mo
B©grAmB©Ec ‘| H$m¶m©Ýd¶Z Ho$ {cE ‘§Oyar Xr &  Zr{V ¶h
gw{ZpíMV H$aVr h¡ {H$ dmñV{dH$ {d{Oc ãcmoda H$mo n¶m©á
gwajm ‘wh¡¶m H$am¶m Om¶ &

eo¶a hmopëS>̈J n¡Q>Z©

B©grAmB©Ec, {dXoe ¶m ^maV ‘| {H$gr ^r ñQ>m°H$ E³gM|O ‘|
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During the financial year, six Board Meetings
were held on 15th April 2011, 29th June 2011,
03rd August.2011, 26th August 2011, 02nd
December 2011 and 21st March 2012. The
composition of the Directors, their attendance
at the Board Meetings during the financial year
and at the last Annual General Meeting are as
shown in Table - 3 in facing page.

The remuneration of the  whole-time Directors
is fixed by the Government of India.  Shri V V R
Sastry and Prof. M. Chandrasekhar are
independent Directors and have been  paid
Rs.3000/- per sitting upto 30th November, 2011.
From 2nd December, 2011 onwards, the  sitting
fee has been enhanced to Rs. 10,000 per
attendance. All other part-time Directors on the
Board are officials from the Government / other
PSUs and, therefore, are not paid any sitting
fees for the meetings attended.

Audit Committee

As on 31st March, 2012,  the Audit Committee
consisted of  Shri V V R Sastry, Shri Umesh
Chandra and Shri V R Sadasivam.   Prof. M.
Chandrasekhar was the Chairman of the
Committee upto 23.08.2011.    From 2nd
December 2011,  Shri V V R Sastry is the
Chairman of the Audit Committee.  Shri Shiv
Kumar Nori, Director (F) and Shri N S S Prasada
Rao, Director (T) and the Statutory Auditors were
the special invitees for all the meetings. The
head of the Internal Audit Department is also
invited for participation in discussions. The
members of the Audit Committee are
experienced and have a fair knowledge of
project finance, accounts and corporate law.

During the year, 5 (five) meetings were held on
15th April 2011, 29th June  2011,  25th August
2011, 30th December 2011 and 19th March,
2012.  The Audit Committee reviewed the
implementation of the Accounting Standards,
Audit Programmes and Internal Audit Reports.
The Committee perused the Annual Financial
Statements and interacted with the Statutory
Auditors for improvement in the systems for
maintaining financial records as well as the data
under Cost Accounting Record Rules. The terms
of reference of the Audit Committee are in line
with Section 292-A of the Act and DPE
Guidelines.

Remuneration Committee

The Board at its 244th Meeting held on 2nd
December, 2011 has reconstituted the
Remuneration Committee with the following
members taking into consideration the revised
guidelines on constitution of the Remuneration
Committee:

1. Shri V V R Sastry Chairman

2. Shri Umesh Chandra Member

3. Dr.C B S Venkataramana Member

Corporate Management Committee

The Corporate Management Committee is a high
level policy making body at the Corporate level
which is headed by the Chairman & Managing
Director.  The Committee consists of all
Functional Directors, Executive Directors,
General Managers and Heads of Divisions.  The
Committee meets regularly and deliberates
upon the major policy issues including
performance of the Company.  The President
and General Secretary of ECS&WU and
President and Secretary of ECOA are the
special invitees.

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors of your Company has
laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board
Members and Senior Management of the
company. The Code of Conduct has been
posted on the company’s website
www.ecil.co.in. All  the Board members and the
Senior Management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of conduct during the
year 2011-12.

Whistle Blower policy

With a view to establish a mechanism for the
employees to report to the Management about
their concerns regarding unethical behaviour and
the cases of actual or suspected fraud, violation
of Company’s general guidelines on Conduct
and Ethics, the Board, at its 244th Meeting held
on 2nd December 2011, approved the Whistle
Blower Policy for its implementation at ECIL. The
Policy ensures that adequate safeguards are
provided to the genuine Whistle Blower against
victimization.
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gyMr~Õ Zht h¡ &  H§$nZr Ho$ nyao eo¶a ny±Or ^maV Ho$ amḯ>n{V
¶m CgHo$ Zm{‘Zrg Ûmam Ym[aV {H$¶m J¶m h¡ &

gmYmaU g^m H$s ~¡R>H$

H§$nZr H$s {nN>cr 3 dm{f©H$ gmYmaU ~¡R>H$m| H$m ã¶m¡am {ZåZ
àH$ma h¢ :

df© {XZm§H$ g‘¶ ñWmZ

2008-09 18-9-2009 1400 ~Oo n§OrH¥$V H$m¶m©c¶

2009-10 13-8-2010 1400 ~Oo B©grAmB©Ec S>mH$Ka

2010-11 26-8-2011 1300 ~Oo h¡Xam~mX-500 062

g§Mma Ho$ gmYZ

H§$nZr coIm Ed§ AÝ¶ àmg§{JH$ OmZH$mar {Og‘| gyMZm
A{YH$ma A{Y{Z¶‘ Ho$ A§VJ©V Amdí¶H$ OmZH$mar AnZo
do~gmBQ>  na àX{e©V H$aVr h¡ &

AZwnmcZ

cmoH$ CÚ‘ {d^mJ, ^maV gaH$ma Ûmam grnrEgB© Ho$ {cE
{ZJ{‘V àemgZ na Omar {H$¶o J¶o {Xem {ZX}em| H$mo H§$nZr
Zo nmcZ {H$¶m h¡ & H§$nZr AnZr {V‘mhr AZwnmcZ [anmoQ>© H$mo
na‘mUw D$Om© {d^mJ, ^maV gaH$ma H$mo {Z¶{‘V ê$n go àñVwV

H$a ahr h¡ &  cmoH$ CÚ‘ {d^mJ Ho$ {Xem {ZX}em| Ho$ AZwnmcZ
na H§$nZr Ho$ gm§{d{YH$ coIm narjH$m| go àmá à‘mU nÌ Bg
[anmoQ>© Ho$ gmW g§c¾ h¡ &

h¡Xam~mX
27.08.2012

H¥$Vo Ed§ ~moS©> H$s Amoa go

dmB© Eg ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$
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Shareholding Pattern

ECIL is not listed at any Stock Exchange in India
or abroad. The entire share capital of the
Company is held by the President of India and
her nominees.

General Body Meetings

The details of the last three Annual General
Meeting of the Company are given below:

Means of Communications

The Company displays the Accounts and other
relevant information including those required

under the Right to Information Act on its website
www.ecil.co.in.

Compliance

The Company has complied with the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by
the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India. The Company is also
submitting quarterly compliance report regularly
to the Department of Atomic Energy,
Government of India.  The certificate received

from the Statutory Auditors of the Company on
compliance with the DPE Guidelines is enclosed
with this report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Y S Mayya
Chairman & Managing Director

Year Date Time Venue

2008-09 18.09.2009 1400 hrs.

2009-10 13.08.2010 1400 hrs.

2010-11 26.08.2011 1300 hrs

Registered Office,
ECIL Post office,

Hyderabad- 500062

Hyderabad
27.08.2012
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godm ‘|,
B©grAmB©Ec Ho$ gXñ¶JU,

31 ‘mM©, 2012  H$s g‘m{á VH$ B©grAmB©Ec Ûmam eVm] Ho$ AZwnmcZ na H$manmoaoQ> àemgZ H$m h‘Zo narjU {H$¶m Omo Ho$ÝÐr¶
gmd©O{ZH$ CÚ‘ 2010 go g§~§{YV {ZJ‘r¶ àemgZ Ho$ {c¶o {ZYm©[aV {H$¶o J¶o {Xem {ZX}em| Ho$ AZwê$n h¡ &  BZ {Xem {ZX}em|
H$mo AZwnmcZ hoVw na‘mUw D$Om© {d^mJ Zo ào{fV {H$¶m &

{ZJ‘r¶ àemgZ Ho$ eVm] H$mo AZwnmcZ H$aZm à~ÝYZ H$m CÎmaXm{¶Ëd h¡ & H§$nZr Ûmam {Xem {ZX}em| ‘| {ZYm©[aV eVm] Ho$ AZwnmcZ
H$mo gw{ZpíMV H$aZo ‘| AnZm¶r J¶r à{H«$¶m Ed§ H$m¶m©Ýd¶Z H$s g‘rjm H$aZm hr h‘mao narjm H$m Ü¶o¶ Wm &  ¶h Z Vmo coIm narjm
h¡ Zm hr H§$nZr Ho$ {dÎmr¶ dº$ì¶m| na am¶ H$s A{^ì¶{º$ h¡ &

h‘mar am¶ ‘| Am¡a h‘H$mo àñVwV H$s JB© gyMZm Am¡a à~ÝYZ Ûmam {X¶o J¶o ñnï>rH$aUm| Ho$ AZwgma, h‘ ¶h à‘m{UV H$aVo h¢ {H$
gmd©O{ZH$ CÚ‘ {d^mJ Ûmam Omar {H$¶o J¶o Ho$ÝÐr¶ gmd©O{ZH$ joÌ Ho$ CÚ‘m| 2010 Ho$ {c¶o {Xem {ZX}em| Ho$ AZwgma ~moS>© gXñ¶
Ed§ d[að> à~ÝYZ Zo ì¶mnma Am¡a AmMaU Z¡{VH$Vm Ho$ H$moS> H$mo AnZm¶m h¡, Omo {ZXoeH$m| Am¡a d[að à~ÝYZ H${‘©¶m| H$s {Oå‘oXmar
h¡ {H$ do IwX H$mo H$moS> Ho$ gmW n[a{MV h¡ Am¡a 31 ‘mM©, 2012 g‘má {dÎmr¶ df© Ho$ {c¶o AmMma g§{hVm H$m AZwnmcZ H$s nw{ï> H$s&

h‘ AmJo à‘m{UV H$aVo h¢ {H$ H§$nZr Zo Ho$ÝX«r¶ gmd©O{ZH$ joÌ Ho$ CÚ‘, 2010 Ho$ {cE {ZJ‘r¶ àemgZ na Omo {Xem {ZX}e h¡
CZH$m nmcZ {H$¶m h¡ - Ho$dc {ZåZ H$mo N>moS>H$a :

 i) {ZXoeH$ ~moS>© na ñdV§Ì {ZXoeH$m| Ho$ H$månmo{OeZ g§~§Yr {Xem {ZX}e &

 ii) ~moS>© Ho$ coIm narjH$ g{‘{V ‘| ñdV§Ì {ZXoeH$m| Ho$ H$m§nmo{OeZ g§~§Yr {Xem {ZX}e &

H¥$Vo C‘m ‘hoída amd EÊS> H§$nZr
gZXr coImnmc

E’$AmaEZ 0044535S

(AmaAma X{jUm‘y{V©)
^mJrXma g§»¶m 211639

C‘m ‘hoída amd EÊS> H§$nZr
gZXr coImnmc

{ZJ‘r¶ emgZ na eVm] Ho$ AZwnmcZ g§~§Yr à‘mU nÌ

ñWmZ : h¡Xam~mX
{XZm§H$ : 13-8-2012
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boIm H$m AmYma :

H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 Ho$ àmdYmZm| VWm ^maV _|, gm_mÝ¶
ê$n go ñdrH¥$V boIm§H$Z Zr{V¶m|(AmB©OrEEnr) Ho$ AZwgma
Eo{Vhm{gH$ bmJV H$ZdoÝeZ Ho$ A§VJ©V {dÎmr¶ {ddaU V¡¶ma
{H$¶o JE Am¡a àñVwV {H$¶o JEŸ&

AZw‘mZ H$m Cn¶moJ:

{dÎmr¶ dº$ì¶m| H$s V¡¶mar ‘| AZw‘mZ Ed§ YmaU (g§emoYZ
g{hV, ¶{X H$moB© hmo) ~Zm¶m OmZm nS>Vm h¡ Omo {dÎmr¶ {ddaU
Ed§ [anmo{Q>ªJ Ad{Y Ho$ Xm¡amZ amOñd Ed§ ì¶¶ H$s am{e Ed§
[anmoQ>}S> n[ag§n{Îm¶m± Ed§ XoZXm[a¶m| H$s am{e H$mo à^m{dV
H$aVr h¡ & {Og Ad{Y ‘| n[aUm‘ H$mo OmZm OmVm h¡ Cg
Ad{Y Ho$ Xm¡amZ dmñV{dH$ n[aUm‘ Ed§ AZw‘mZ Ho$ ~rM Ho$
A§Va H$mo ‘mÝ¶Vm Xr J¶r h¡ &

E. amOñd H$s _mÝ¶Vm:

i) {ZåZ{c{IV _m_cm| _§| (H$a Ed§ ewëH$ H$mo {_cmH$a) Ed§
{~H«$r H$a / d¡Q> Am¡a godm H$a H$mo N>moS> H$a {~H«$s ñWm{nV H$s
JB© h¡ Am¡a AH«y$Ac Ho$ AmYma na amOñd H$mo _mÝ¶Vm Xr h¢ :

E) E\$AmoAma So>pñQ>ZoeZ ‘m‘co Ho$ _m_co _|, coIo H$s Ad{Y
_| hr _mc ¶{X AnZo J§Vì¶ ñWmZ H$mo C{MV g_¶ _| nhw±MZo
H$s g§̂ mdZm hmo&

~r) g^r _m_cm| _| O~ _mcm| H$mo IarXXma H$mo nhw±MmZo Ho$ {cE
dmhH$ Ho$ gwnwX© {H$¶m J¶m hmo ¶Ú{n H§$nZr Ûmam hr n[adhZ
Am¡a ~r_m H$m¶© {H$¶o JE hmo& (nyd© H$m¶©, E’$AmoQ>r H$m¶©,
E’$AmoAma H$m¶© Am{X Ho$ ‘m‘co ‘|)

gr) g‘J« R>oH$m| Ho$ g§~§Y ‘| Ohm± Amny{V© Ed§ godmE± g‘m{hV
h¡ dhm± H$s‘V ~«oH$An CncãY h¡, Amny{V© Ho$ amOñd Ho$ g§~§Y
‘| Ohm± ‘mc {~Zm eV© J«mhH$m| H$mo {dV[aV {H$¶o J¶o Am¡a
godmAm| Ho$ nyam hmoZo Ho$ AmYma na Am¶ H$mo ‘mÝ¶Vm Xr OmVr
h¡ & Ohm± ‘yë¶ ~«oH$An CncãY Zht h¡, g§{dXm ‘yë¶ Ho$ AZwgma
{~Zm eV© àXmZ {H$¶o J¶o godmAm| Ed§ Amny{V© Ho$ {c¶o
AZw‘m{ZV Ho$ AmYma na amOñd H$mo ‘mÝ¶Vm àmá h¡ &

S>r) gmâQ>do¶a Ho$ {cE/nmd{V¶m| Ho$ nyao hmoZo na/ ñdrH$m¶©Vm
Ohm± na Ro>Ho$ _| CncãY n«Ë¶oH$ n«Umcr/ n¡Ho$O Ho$ {cE AcJ

AcJ _yë¶ n«XmZ H$amZm h¡ Omo VH$ZrH$s AZw_mZ na AmYm[aV
h¡ Am¡a Ohm± na Eogo AcJ - AcJ _yë¶ CncãY Zht h¡ Am¡a
amOñd H$s ‘mÝ¶Vm Xr JB©&

B©) ¶{X {~H«$r _yë¶ na A§{V_ {ZU©¶ b§{~V hmo Vmo, g§̂ m{dV
_yë¶ Ho$ AmYma na amOñd H$s _mÝ¶Vm Xr OmVr h¡Ÿ& Ohm± na
g~ ¶y{ZQ>mo§ Ho$ ~oMoJE ~«oH$An _yë¶ H$m àmdYmZ Zht {H$¶m
J¶m, BgH$m EpñQ>‘oQ> {H$¶m J¶m &

ii) ~moZSo>S> ñQ>mog© H$mo ñWmZm§Va {H$¶o JE _mc (ajm Ho$ {cE)
H$m \$sëS> Qo>pñQ̈>J {H$¶m OmZm h¡&

iii) ¶{X Ro>H$m {X¶m J¶m hmo Vmo J«mhH$ Ûmam nyd© {ZarjU Ed§
ñdrH¥${V hmoZo na ^r J«mhH$ Ho$ AZwamoY na H§$nZr Ho$ g§ajU _|
_mc aI {c¶m OmVm h¡&

iv) noMrXm CnñH$a/n«Um{c¶m| Ho$ Q>Z©H$s/H$månmo{OQ> Ro>Ho$ Ho$
_m_co _|, Ohm± na nyam H$aZo Ho$ {cE g_¶ MH«$ 12 _hrZm| go
Á¶mXm h¡, Bg n«¶moOZmW© {deof ê$n go J{R>V VH$ZrH$s g{_{V
Ûmam ¶Wm AZw_mo{XV H$m_ nyam hmoZo H$s n«{VeVVm Ho$ AmYma
na n«Ë¶m{eV KmQo> Ho$ {cE n«mdYmZ aIVo hwE amOñd _mÝ¶
{H$¶m OmVm h¡  {deof ê$n go gm_J«r ~ZmB© JB© / n«má H$s JB©
VWm Xr JB© godmE± grYo Vm¡a go n[ag§n{Îm Ho$ {Z_m©U Ho$ g§~§Y
_| h¡&

~r. Am§V[aH$ ny§OrH$aU Am¡a A§Va-dJ© A§VaU :

i) Am§V[aH$ ny§OrH$aU     : Am§V[aH$ Cn^moJ Ho$ {c¶o {d{Z{_©V
CnñH$am| H$m cmJV na ny§OrH¥$V {H$¶m J¶m h¡&

ii)     A§Va-dJ© A§VaU … gh_V A§VaU _yë¶ Ho$ AmYma na
A§Va dJ© ¶m A§VamdJ© A§VaU {H$¶m OmVm h¡& ¶Ú{n, df© Ho$
A§V _| Cn¶moJ _| cm¶o {~Zm ~Mo hwE _mcgy{M¶m| _| nSo> hwE Eogo
_Xm| H$m cmJV na _yë¶m§{H$V {H$¶o OmVo h¢ (cmJV na ¶m
EZAmadr na (Omo H$‘ hmo) cmJy {H$¶o OmVo h¡)

gr. _mcgyMr …

i) H$ƒr gm_{J«¶m±, ^ÊS>ma VWm A{V[aº$ nwO} Ed§ g§KQ>H$ ^ma
Am¡gVZ cmJV na _yë¶m§{H$V {H$¶o OmVo h¢ ¶m {Zdc dgycr
¶mo½¶ Omo ̂ r H$‘ hmo& cmJV H$mo ̂ m[aV Am¡gV gyÌ H$m  Cn¶moJ

_hËdnyU© coIm§H$Z Zr{V¶m±
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Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared and
presented under the historical cost convention,
in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (IGAAP) and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires
estimates and assumptions (including revisions,
if any) that affect the reported amount of assets
and liabilities on the date of financial statements
and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during reporting period. Differences
between the actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are
known / materialized.

A. Recognition of Revenue:

(i) Sales include Excise Duty and exclude
Sales Tax / Value Added Tax and Service Tax
and revenue is recognized on accrual basis
inter-alia in the following cases :

a) In case of FOR destination cases,
Revenue is recognized on dispatch if there is
reasonable expectation of the goods reaching
the destination within the accounting period.

b) In case of Ex-works, FOT works, FOR
Works contracts, revenue is recognized when
the goods are handed over to the carrier for
transmission to the buyer.

c) In respect of composite contracts
involving supply and services where price break-
up is available, revenue in respect of supplies
are recognized when goods are delivered to
customers unconditionally and service income
is recognized based on completion of services.
And where price break-up is not available,
revenue is recognized as per contract value duly
providing for services on estimated basis for the
supplies made unconditionally.

d) Revenue is recognized in respect of
services/software against completion of
milestones/ acceptance/ acknowledgement,
where break-up values for each system/

package are available in contract or based on
technical estimates where such break up values
are not available.

e) If the sale price is pending finalization,
revenue is recognized on the basis of price
expected to be realized.

 (ii) On transfer of items (for Defence) to the
bonded stores awaiting field-testing.

(iii) On completion of customer’s prior
inspection and acceptance in case the contract
so provides, even if the goods are retained in
the custody of the Company at the request of
the customer.

(iv) In case of turnkey/composite contracts of
complex equipment/ systems, where the normal
cycle time for completion is more than 12
months, subject to provision of anticipated
losses, revenue is recognized (excluding taxes
and duties) based on percentage completion
method based on the percentage of actual cost
incurred upto the reporting date to the total
estimated cost of the contract.

B. Internal Capitalisation and Inter-Group
Transfers:

i) Internal Capitalisation: Equipment
manufactured for internal use is capitalized at
cost.

ii) Inter-Group Transfers: Inter and Intra
group transfers are made at agreed transfer
price. However, unutilized stock of such items
at the year end lying as inventory is valued at
cost or NRV whichever is lower.

C. Inventory:

i) Raw materials, stores and spares and
components are valued at cost (net of CENVAT/
VAT) by using weighted average cost formula
or NRV whichever is lower.  Inventories which
are non-moving for  more than 3 years and
which may not be required for further use are
suitably provided and in the case of inventories
which are less than 3 years old, provision is
made as assessed technically.

Significant Accounting Policies
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H$aHo$ gm¢nm h¡& Cnamoº$ gm‘J«r Ho$ {c¶o àmdYmZ {H$¶m  J¶m
Omo VrZ dfm] go Cn¶moJ Zht {H$¶o J¶o & AÝ¶ Ho$ g§~§Y ‘| (3

dfm] go H$_) AàMcZ Ho$ H$maU ^{dî¶ ‘| BñVo‘mc Ho$ {c¶o
{dMma Zht {H$¶o OmZodmco CZ ‘Xm| Ho$ AmYma na àmdYmZ
{H$¶m J¶m &

ii) {d{^Þ dJm} _| Mmcy H$m¶© _| CËnmXm| H$mo ""\¡$³Q>ar cmJV''
¶m ""CJmhr ¶mo½¶ {Zdb _yë¶'' XmoZm| _| go Omo ^r H$_ hmo,
CgHo$ AZwgma _yë¶m§{H$V {H$¶m OmVm h¡& VH$ZrH$s AZw‘mZ Ho$
AmYma na ‘yë¶m§H$Z H$m‘ Omar h¡&

iii) V¡¶ma _mcm| H$mo ""\¡$³Q>ar cmJV'' ¶m ""CJmhr ¶mo½¶ {Zdc
_yë¶'' XmoZm| _| go Omo ^r H$_ hmo, CgHo$ AZwgma _yë¶m§{H$V
{H$¶m OmVm h¡&

S>r. ñWm¶r n[ag§n{Îm¶m± Ed§ AmpñV¶m| H$m
Ad_yë¶Z :

i) E) Eo{Vhm{gH$ cmJV na ñWmB© n[ag§n{Îm¶m±, {Zdc goZdoQ/
doQ> ¶{X H$moB© hmo Vmo

~r) grYr aoIm nÕ{V Ho$ AmYma na Ad_yë¶Z n«̂ m[aV {H$¶m
OmVm h¡& df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H$s J¶r d¥{Õ¶m|/{dcmonZm| Ho$ {c¶o
_m{gH$ ¶WmZwnmV AmYma na Ad_yë¶Z n«̂ m[aV {H$¶m OmVm
h¡& H§$nZr Ûmam AnZm¶r JB© ‘yë¶õmg Xa H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶‘,

1956 H$s AZwgyMr - XIV Ho$ AZwgma h¡, {g’©$ {ZåZ{c{IV
‘m‘cm| H$mo N>moS>H$a :

i)(01.04.2003 Ho$ ~mX A{YàmßV AmpñV¶m| Ho$ {bE) _X H$s
cmJV 10,000 én¶o Ho$ g_mZ ¶m Cg go H$_ hmo Vmo, A{YJ«hU/
Cn¶moJ Ho$ g§nyU© df© _| AmpñV¶m| H$s cmJV H$mo _yë¶õmg
{H$¶m OmVm h¡ VWm Cg _X Ho$ {c¶o {Zdc ãcmH$ _| EH$ én¶m
n«{VYm[aV {H$¶m OmVm h¡&

ii) H§$ß¶yQ>a {ejm n«̂ mJ Ûmam n«má H§$ß¶yQ>a n«Um{c¶m| H$m
A{YJ«hU {H$¶m J¶m h¡ Omo 50% H$s Xa go _yë¶õmg {H$¶o
OmVo h¢&

iii)  Bco³Q́>m{ZH$ {d{Z_m©U godm n«̂ mJ Ûmam (i) g§¶§Ì Ed§
_erZar Ed§ (ii) Bco³Q́>m{ZH$ narjU Ed§ _mnZ CnñH$a Ho$
A§VJ©V A{YJ¥hrV n[agån{Îm¶m± Omo 50% H$s Xa go _yë¶õmg
{H$¶o OmVo h¢ VWm

(iv) n[a¶moOZmE± / gmBQ> na {Z_m©U, ̂ §S>ma, Bcop³Q́>H$c ñWmnZmE±

VWm AÝ¶ H$m¶© Ro>Ho$ H$s Ad{Y Ho$ AZwê$n _yë¶õmg {H$¶o OmVo
h¢&

v) EZnrAma Ed§ EgB©grgr n[a¶moOZmAm| H$mo nyao H$aZo Ho$ {cE
S>mQ>m àmgoqgJ CnñH$am| Ho$ gånmXZ 50% Ho$ Xa go ‘yÝ¶õmg
{H$¶o OmVo h¢ &

ii) n[ag§n{Îm¶m| H$m Bån¡a‘|Q> : àË¶oH$ VwcZ nÌ {XZm§H$ Ho$ A§V
‘| H¡$arB§J n[ag§n{Îm¶m| H$s g‘rjm H$s OmVr h¡ {H$ ³¶m
Bånoa‘|Q> H$m g§Ho$V h¡ ¶m Zht & ¶{X H¡$arB§J am{e go àm¸$cZ
[aH$dao~c am{e H$‘ hmo Vmo Bånoa‘|Q> hm{Z H$mo ‘mÝ¶Vm Xr OmVr
h¡ &

B©. nyd© XÎmì¶¶ Ed§ nhbo Ad{Y ì¶¶/Am¶

Am¶ / ì¶¶m| go g§~§{YV 1,00,000/- én¶m| ¶m Cggo A{YH$
H$s am{e H$s _Xm| H$mo, _m_co Ho$ AZwgma nyd©XÎm/~H$m¶m nS>r
Xo¶Vm H$s Vah _mZm OmVm h¡&

E\$. VH$ZrH$s OmZH$mar:

VH$ZrH$s ewëH$, gmâQ>do¶a, H$m{‘©H$m| Ho$ à{ejU Am{X na
{H$¶o J¶o ì¶¶ amOñd na MmO©S> Am’$ {H$¶m J¶m & Q>rHo$EM
‘m‘cm| ‘| Z¶o gm‘mZ Ho$ D$na {H$¶o OmZo dmco ì¶¶, ¶m CZHo$
AnJ«oS>oeZ na {H$¶o OmZo dmco ì¶¶ Ho$ ~mao ‘| n[aemoYZ nm§M
gmc go A{YH$ Am¶ dmco n[a¶moOZmAm| na VH$ZrH$s am¶ coZo
Ho$ ~mX {H$¶o OmVo h¢ &

Or. {dc§~ ewëH$ Am¡a KmQ> ewëH$…

g^r Am¶mVm| na Mmho do ny§OrJV hmo ¶m AÝ¶Wm CZ na hwE
{dc§~ ewëH$ Am¡a/¶m KmQ> ewëH$m| H$mo amOñd H$mo n«̂ m[aV {H$¶m
OmVm h¡&

EM. {dXoer ‘wÐm coZXoZ Ed§ {d{Z‘¶ {^ÞVm…

{dXoer ‘wÐmAm| ‘| coZ XoZ, coZXoZ H$s VmarI Ho$ {XZ àM{cV
Xa H$mo {hgm~ ‘| coH$a {H$¶m OmVm h¡ & {d{Z‘¶ Xa ‘| hmoZodmco
CVma MT>md go CËnÞ cm^/hm{Z H$mo Cg Ad{Y Ho$ cm^ Ed§
hm{Z ‘| ‘mÝ¶Vm Xr JB© &

‘m¡{ÐH$ dñVwAm| go g§~§{YV {dXoer ‘wÐm CVma MT>md H$mo cm^-
hm{Z Ho$ ImVo ‘| cm^ Am¡a hm{Z Ho$ ê$n ‘| coIo ‘| {c¶m J¶m&

AmB©. gaH$mar AZwXmZ…

{d{Z{X©ï> {Z¶V AmpñV¶m| go g§~§{YV gaH$mar AZwXmZ g§~§{YV
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ii) Work in progress of products / projects
is valued at Factory Cost or NRV whichever is
lower and such valuation is based on technical
estimate as to the stage of progress.

iii) Finished goods are valued at “factory
cost” or “net realizable value” whichever is lower.

D. Fixed Assets and Depreciation of Assets:

i) a) Fixed Assets are stated at historical
cost net of CENVAT/VAT, if any.

b) Assets are depreciated on straight
line method and depreciation is charged on
monthly prorata  basis for the additions /
deletions during the year.  The rates of
depreciation adopted by the Company are as
per Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956,
except in the following cases:

(i) Where the cost of the asset is
Rs.10,000/- or below (for assets
acquired after 01.04.2003) depreciation
is at 100% of the cost retaining Re.1/-
in the net block.

(ii) Computer Systems acquired by
Computer Education Division (CED) and
systems sent on hire or for
demonstration or for use outside factory
is depreciated @ 50%.

(iii) Assets acquired by Electronic
Manufacturing Services Division under
the heads of (i) Plant and Machinery and
(ii) Electronic Testing and Measuring
Equipment which are depreciated at the
rate of 50%.

(iv) Structures, erections,
warehouses, Electrical  installations and
other similar enabling works at projects
/ sites are depreciated considering the
tenure of the contracts.

(v) Data processing equipment
acquired for execution of NPR & SECC
project is depreciated @ 50%.

ii)  Impairment of Assets: As at the end of
each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount
of assets is assessed as to whether there is
any indication of impairment.  If the estimated
recoverable amount is found less than its

carrying amount, the impairment loss is
recognized and assets are written down to their
recoverable amount.

E. Prepaid Expenses and Prior Period
Expense / Income:

Prepaid expenses and prior period expenses /
income of items of Rs.1,00,000 and below are
charged to natural heads of accounts.

F. Technical Knowhow :

Expenditure on Technical Know how (TKH) fees,
Software, Training of Personnel etc., are
charged off to revenue on incurrence. However,
in case of TKH charges incurred for new product
lines or upgradations expenditure is amortised,
based on technical assessment over the life
cycle of the Project not exceeding 5 years.

G. Demurrages and Wharfages:

Expenditure on demurrages and/or wharfages
on all imports, whether capital or otherwise, is
charged off to revenue.

H. Foreign Currency Transactions and
Exchange Variation:

Transactions in foreign currencies are
accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transactions.  Gains / losses arising
out of the fluctuations in the exchange rate are
recognized in the profit & loss account in the
period in which they arise.

The foreign currency fluctuations relating to
monetary items at the year ending are
accounted as gains / losses in the profit & loss
account.

I. Government Grants:

Govt. grants related to specific fixed assets are
shown as a deduction from the gross value of
the assets concerned and those related to
Revenue are deducted from the relevant
expense accounts in the year in which the
expenditure is incurred.

Subject to the conditions of the Grants, fully
funded assets are shown at nominal value, while
partially funded assets are shown after reduction
of the grant amount.
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AmpñV¶m§o Ho$ gH$c _yë¶ go H$Q>m¡Vr Ho$ ê$n _| ~Vm¶o OmVo h¢
Am¡a amOñd g§~Õ AZwXmZm| H$mo {Og_| am{e¶m± IM© H$s J¶t§,
CZHo$ g§~§{YV ì¶¶ ImVm| go H$Q>m¡Vr H$s OmVr h¢&

nyU©ê$noU {Z{YV n[agån{Îm¶m| H$mo AZwXmZ H$s eVm] Ho$ AZwgma
Zm°{‘Zb d¡ë¶y ‘| Xem©¶m J¶m h¡ O~{H$ Am§{eH$  ê$n go
{Z{YV n[agån{Îm¶m| H$mo AZwXmZ YZ am{e H$mo KQ>mZo Ho$ ~mX
Xem©¶m J¶m h¡ &

Oo. AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg ì¶¶…

O~ AZwg§YmZ Ed§ {dH$mg na ì¶¶ {H$¶m J¶m V~ Bg ì¶¶
H$mo n«̂ m[aV {H$¶m J¶m& ¶Ú{n ñWm¶r n[ag§n{Îm¶m| na {H$¶o
J¶o ì¶¶ H$mo ny§OrH¥$V {H$¶m J¶m&

Ho$. H$_©Mm[a¶mo§ H$m bm^…

i) df© Ho$ A§V _| ~r_m§{H$V _yë¶m§H$Z Ho$ AmYma na H$_©Mm[a¶m|
H$s CnXmZ Ed§ Nw>Å>r ZH$XrH$aU H$s Xo¶VmAm| Ho$ {c¶o n«mdYmZ
{H$¶m J¶m& cm^ Am¡a hm{Z Ho$ {ddaU ‘| ~r‘m§{H$V$ cm^ Am¡a
hm{Z H$mo Am¶ ¶m ì¶¶ Ho$ ê$n ‘| ‘mÝ¶Vm Xr JB© &

ii) ñd¡pÀN>H$ godm{Zd¥{Îm ¶moOZm Ho$ A§VJ©V n«{Vny{V© H$mo
amOñd na MmO©S> Am\$ {H$¶m J¶m&

Eb. CYma cmJV…

¶mo½¶Vm àmá n[ag§n{Îm¶m±, Omo Cn^moJ H$aZo Ho$ {b¶o {Og
_hrZo _| V¡¶ma h¢, V~ VH$ ny±OrJV {H$¶o OmVo h¢, Ho$ A{YJ«hU,
{Z_m©U Ed§ CËnmXZ go CYma bmJV grYo g§~§Y bJmVo h¢Ÿ&
AÝ¶ CYma bmJV {Og Ad{Y _| ì¶¶ {H$¶o J¶o h¢ Cg
Ad{Y _| ì¶¶ Ho$ ê$n _| _mÝ¶ h¢Ÿ&

E‘. AmñW{JV H$a…

n[ag§n{Îm¶m| Ed§ Xo¶VmAm| Ho$ H$a AmYma Ho$ ~rM {dÎmr¶
[anmo{Q>ªJ à¶moOZmW© aImd am{e VwbZ nÌ VmarI H$mo g^r
AñWm¶r g_¶ n[adV©Zm| na Xo¶Vm nÕ{V AnZmVo hþE AmñW{JV
Am¶H$a H$m àmdYmZ {H$¶m OmVm h¡Ÿ&

AmñW{JV H$a n[agån{Îm¶m| VWm Xo¶VmAm| H$m _mnZ, CZ H$a
Xam| Ho$ AZwgma {Og Ad{Y _| n[agån{Îm¶m| H$s CJmhr hmoVr
h¡ ¶m Xo¶Vm {ZpíMV hmoVr h¡, {dÎmr¶ {ddaU Ho$ AZw_moXZ H$s

VmarI VH$ AnZm¶o hþE H$a Xam| H$o$AmYma na, (Ed§ H$a
{Z¶_m|) {H$¶m OmVm h¡Ÿ&

EZ. {Zdoe…

AñWm¶r Ho$ Abmdm _yë¶ _| bmJV a{hV H$moB© ^r õmg na
XrKm©d{Y {Zdoe H$m _yë¶m§H$Z {H$¶m OmVm h¡Ÿ&

Amo. nÅ>o…

E) AmnaoqQ>J nÅo> na Xr JB© n[ag§n{Îm¶m| H$m ny§OrH¥$V H$aZm&
Bg Vah go nÅo> H$s dOh go CËnÞ hwB© am{e H$mo Am¶ Ho$ ê$n
_| _mÝ¶Vm Xo¶& nÅo> Ed§ Cn nÅ>m| Ho$ g§~§Y _| nÅ>m {H$am¶m n«m{á
Ed§ Xo¶ H$mo cm^ Am¡a hm{Z ImVo _| CnMZ AmYma na Am¶
Am¡a ì¶¶ Ho$ ê$n _| _mÝ¶Vm Xr JB©&

~r) \¡$ZmÝg nÅo> na Xr JB© n[ag§n{Îm¶m± gm_mÝ¶ {~H«$r _yë¶/
\o$¶a _yë¶/{Zdc dV©_mZ _yë¶ na {~H«$r Ho$ ê$n _| _mÝ¶Vm
Xr JB©& nÅo> Ad{Y na \¡$ZmÝg Am¶ H$mo _mÝ¶Vm Xr JB©& ì¶¶
{H$¶o J¶o df© _| B{Z{e¶c S>m¶ao³Q> H$mñQ> H$mo ì¶¶ {H¶m
J¶m& {dÎmr¶ nÅo> VWm ~mX _| Cn nÅo> na {X¶o JE n[ag§n{Îm¶m|
Ho$ g§~§Y _|, {dÎmr¶ nÅo> Ho$ {cE coImZr{V cmJy h¡&

nr. {ZdmaU hOm©Zm…

H§$nZr Ho$ {déÕ {ZdmaU hOm©Zm Ho$ {cE àmoØXZ na ‘mÝ¶Vm
àmá h¡ & Omo à~§YZ Ûmam ZoJmo{e¶~b h¡ Z {H$ Xo¶ h¡ & ¶Ú{n
CÝho AmH$pñ‘H$ Xo¶Vm Ho$ ê$n ‘| ‘mZm J¶m &

³¶y.AmH$pñ‘H$ X o¶VmAm | Am ¡a AmH$pñ‘H$
n[agån{ËV¶m| Ho$ {bE àmdYmZ:

n¶m©á àmdYmZm| Ho$ Am§H$bZ Ho$ {bE AVrV H$s KQ>ZmAm| Ho$
n[aUm‘ñdê$n Ohm± dV©‘mZ Xm{¶Ëd h¡ Am¡a g§̂ d h¡ {H$
g§gmYZm| ~{hd{h h¡& AmH$pñ‘H$ Xo¶VmAm| H$mo ‘mÝ¶Vm àmá
Zht h¡. naÝVw [Q>ßn{U¶m| Iwbmgm {H$¶m Om ahm h¡& [dÎmr¶
[ddaUm| ‘| AmH$pñ‘H$ AmpñV¶m| H$mo Z ‘mÝ¶Vm àmá h¡ Z
Xem©¶m J¶m h¡&
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J. Research & Development Expenditure:

Research and development expenditure of
revenue nature is charged off to revenue when
incurred, while of capital nature is capitalised.

K. Employee Benefits:

i) Provisions for gratuity and leave
encashment liability to employees are made on
the basis of actuarial valuation as at the year
end. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss as income or
expense.

ii) Compensation under VRS is charged off
to revenue in the year of incurrence.

L. Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs, directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalised till the month
in which the asset is ready to use as part of the
cost of that asset.  Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which
these are incurred.

M. Deferred Taxes:

Deferred Income Tax is provided using the
liability method on all temporary timing
differences at the Balance Sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply  to
the period when the asset is realised or the
liability settled, based on tax rates (and the tax
laws) that have been enacted upto the date of
approval of the financial statements.

N. Investments:

Long term investments are carried at cost.
Provision is made for  dimunition, other than

temporary, in the value of such investments.

O. Leases:

a) Assets given on operating lease are
capitalized. The related lease income is
recognized as income, over the lease period,
on accrual basis.  In respect of lease and sub-
lease arrangement, the lease rental received and
payable are recognized as income and
expenditure respectively in the Profit & Loss
Account on accrual basis.

b) Assets given on finance lease are
recognized as sale at normal sale price/fair value/
Net Present Value. Finance income is
recognized over the lease period.  Initial direct
costs are expensed in the year of incurrence.
In respect of assets taken on finance lease and
subsequently sub-leased, the Accounting Policy
for finance lease, as stated is applicable.

P.  Liquidated Damages:

Claims for liquidated damages against the
company are considered, to the extent revenue
recognized except those which are considered
by the management as negotiable and not
payable. However, the same are treated as
contingent liability.

Q. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets:

Provisions involving substantial degree of
estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that there will be
an outflow of resources.  Contingent Liabilities
are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements.
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Bbo³Q́>m{Z³g H$manmoaoeZ Am\$ B§{S>¶m {b{_Q>oS>
31     _mM©,     2012     H$mo pñWV VwcZ-nÌ

I) B©{¹$Q>r Ed§ Xo¶VmE±
(1) eo¶aYm[a¶m|  H$s  {Z{Y¶m±

E) eo¶a ny±Or 1 16,337.12 16,337.12
~r) Ama{jV Am¡a A{Yeof 2 46,869.38 63,206.50 44,298.77 60,635.89
gr) eo¶a dmaoÊQ> Ho$ VhV àmá Ðì¶ - -

(2) eo¶a A{ßcHo$eZ Ðì¶ c§{~V Am~§Q>Z - -

(3) AàM{cV Xo¶VmE±
E) XrK© H$mcrZ G$U - -
~r) AmñW{JV H$a Xo¶VmE± ({Zdc) - -
gr) AÝ¶ XrK©H$mcrZ Xo¶VmE± 3 8,807.30      5,956.56
S>r) XrK©H$mcrZ àmdYmZ 4 3,252.59     12,059.89 3,114.13 9,070.69

(4) Mmcy Xo¶VmE±
(E) Aën H$mcrZ G$U 5 27,015.97 33,916.42
(~r) ì¶mnma Xo¶VmE± 6 36,332.76 23,611.74
(gr)AÝ¶ Mmcy Xo¶VmE± 7 72,784.84 58,132.87
(S>r) Aën H$mcrZ àmdYmZ 8 7,803.35 143,936.92 7,584.13 123,245.16

                                                     Hw$c   219,203.31 192,951.74

II AmpñV¶m±
(1) AàM{cV AmpñV¶m±

ñWm¶r AmpñV¶m±
(i)JmoMa AmpñV¶m± 9 10,845.68 9,858.93
(ii)AJmoMa AmpñV¶m± - -
(iii)Mmcy H$m¶© ny±Or 10 1,969.75 2,275.88
(iv) {dH$mgmYrZ AJmoMa AmpñV¶m± -     12,815.43 - 12,134.81

(~r) AàM{cV {Zdoe 11 164.64 164.64
(gr) AmñW{JV H$a ({Zdc) 12 2,491.03 4,103.24
(S>r) XrK©H$mcrZ G$U Ed§ A{J«‘ am{e¶m± 13 2,876.36 2,891.68
(B©) AÝ¶ AàM{cV n[agån{Îm¶m± 14 22,596.16 7,473.65

(2) àM{cV AmpñV¶m±
(E)   àM{cV {Zdoe  - -
(~r)  ‘mb gyMr 15 19,839.93 15,660.79
(gr)  ì¶mnma àmß¶ 16 80,190.00 73,592.26
(S>r)   ZJX Ed§ ZJX Vwë¶ 17 30,909.90 27,799.68
(B©)   Aën H$mcrZ G$U Ed§ A{J«‘ am{e¶m± 18 16,921.95 13,448.86
(E’$) AÝ¶ àM{cV n[agån{Îm¶m± 19 30,397.91 178,259.69 35,682.13 166,183.72

                                                     Hw$c 219,203.31 192,951.74

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

ì¶m¡am {Q>ßnUr g§. 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

H¥$Vo Ed§ ~moS©> H$s Amoa go &

dmB© Eg ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$
VWm {ZXoeH$({dÎm) A.à^ma

ñWmZ : h¡Xam~mX
29.06.2012

g§Ord cyå~m
{ZXoeH$ (H$m{‘©H$)

O¶^JdmZ e‘m©
H§$nZr g{Md

h_mar Bgr {V{W H$s g§c¾ [anmoQ>© Ho$ AZwgma
H¥$Vo C‘m ‘hoída amd EÊS> H§$nZr
gZXr coImnmc, E’$AmaEZ 004453S

^mJrXma : E. {ed àgmX
gXñ¶ g§»¶m : 213675

‘hËdnyU© coImJV Zr{V¶m± Ed§ {Q>ßn{U¶m± {dÎmr¶ {ddaU Ho$ A§J h¢ &
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Electronics Corporation of India Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012

I I.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital 1 16,337.12              16,337.12  
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 46,869.38              63,206.50    44,298.77  60,635.89    
(c ) Money received against share warrants -              -               

(2) Share application money pending allotment -              -               

(3) Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Long-term borrowings -              -               
(b) Deferred tax liabilities(net) -              -               
(c) Other Long term liabilities 3 8,807.30                5,956.56    
(d) Long-term provisions 4 3,252.59                12,059.89    3,114.13    9,070.69      

(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 5 27,015.97              33,916.42  
(b) Trade Payables 6 36,332.76              23,611.74  
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 72,784.84              58,132.87  
(d) Short-term provisions 8 7,803.35                143,936.92  7,584.13    123,245.16  

 Total 219,203.31  192,951.74  
 

II. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets

(a)  Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 9 10,845.68              9,858.93    
(ii) Intangible Assets -                        -             
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 10 1,969.75                2,275.88    
(iv) Intangible Assets under Development -                        12,815.43    -             12,134.81    

(b) Non-Current Investments 11 164.64         164.64         
(c) Deferred Tax Assets(net) 12 2,491.03      4,103.24      
(d) Long-term Loans and Advances 13 2,876.36      2,891.68      
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 14 22,596.16    7,473.65      

(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments -              -               
(b) Inventories 15 19,839.93              15,660.79  
(c) Trade Receivables 16 80,190.00              73,592.26  
(d) Cash and Cash equivalents 17 30,909.90              27,799.68  
(e) Short-term Loans and Advances 18 16,921.95              13,448.86  
(f) Other current assets 19 30,397.91              178,259.69  35,682.13  166,183.72  

 Total 219,203.31  192,951.74  
 Significant accounting policies and the accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

    As per our report of even date attached
    For UMAMAHESWARA  RAO & CO.
    Chartered Accountants  

           FRN  004453S

     Partner :  A . SIVA PRASAD
      M.No. : 213675

Place:  Hyderabad
29.06.2012

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Note 

No.
 31.03.2012  31.03.2011

             For and on behalf of the Board

            YS MAYYA                                 SANJEEV LOOMBA       JAI BHAGWAN SHARMA  
Chairman & Managing Director &          Director (Personnel)                Company Secretary
Director (F) Addl.Charge
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Bco³Q́>m{Z³g H$manmoaoeZ Am’$ BpÊS>¶m {b{_Q>oS>
31 _mM©, 2012 VH$ H$m cm^ VWm hm{Z coIm

i) g§{H«$¶mAm| go àmá amOñd (gH$c) 147,414.05 129,777.35

KQ>m¶| : CËnmX ewëH$ 5,712.62 3,171.32
ii) g§{H«$¶mAm| go àmá amOñd ({Zdc) 20 141,701.43 126,606.03

iii) AÝ¶ Am¶ 21 4,352.44 3,051.40

iv) Hw$c amOñd (ii+iii) 146,053.87 129,657.43
v) ì¶¶

Cn ŵº$ gm‘J«r H$m Xm‘ 22 91,119.27 72,828.14

^ÊS>ma ‘mc H$m H«$¶ - -
V¡¶ma ‘mc H$s ‘mbgy{M¶m| ‘| n[adV©Z 23 (2,464.38) 3,961.00

S>>ãë¶y AmB© nr Ed§ ì¶mnma ‘mb
H$‘©Mmar {hVcm^ ì¶¶ (n[acãYr) 24 35,755.41 35,496.41
Am{W©H$ ì¶¶ 25 4,131.34 2,848.57

‘yë¶ õmg ì¶¶ 960.30 881.84

AÝ¶ ì¶¶ 26 10,296.58 10,399.50
nyd© Ad{Y ‘X| (25.40) 52.56

Hw$c ì¶¶ 139,773.12 126,468,02

vi) AndmXmË‘H$ Ed§ {d{eï> ‘Xm| Ho$ nhco cm^ Ed§ H$a (iv-v) 6,280.75 3,189.41
vii) AndmXmË‘H$ ‘X| : Am¶ (ì¶¶) 27 (738.15) (952.73)

viii) {d{eï> ‘Xm| Ho$ nhco cm^ Ed§ H$a (vi-vii) 5,542.60 2,236.68

 ix) KQ>m¶| AgmYmaU ‘X| - -
 x) H$a Ho$ nhco cm^ (viii-ix) 5,542.60 2,236.68

xi) H$a ì¶¶
Mmcy H$a 1,635.00
{‘{Z‘§ AmëQ>Z}Q> Q>¡³g H«o${S>Q> EÊQ>¡{Q>c‘oÊQ> (1,635.00) 446.00

AmñW{JV H$a 1,612.21 (81.69)

{nN>co gmc hoVw 269.37 1,881.58 (414.06) (49.75)
xii) Ad{Y ‘| gVV g§{H«$¶mAm| go cm^ (x-xi) 3,661.02 2,286.43

xiii) Ag§VV g§{H«$¶mAm| go cm^ - -

xiv) Ag§VV g§{H«$¶mAm| Ho$ H$a ì¶¶ - -
xv) Ag§VV g§{H«$¶mAm| go cm^ (H$a Ho$ ~mX) (xiii-xiv) - -
xvi) Ad{Y ‘| cm^ (xii-xv) 3,661.02 2,286.43

xvii) ha EH$ B©{¹$Q>r eo¶a na AO©Z - -

(1) ‘yc 224.09 139.95

(2) nVcm 224.09 139,95

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

ì¶m¡am                                          {Q>ßnUr g§. 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

H¥$Vo Ed§ ~moS©> H$s Amoa go &

dmB© Eg ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$
VWm {ZXoeH$({dÎm) A.à^ma

ñWmZ : h¡Xam~mX
29.06.2012

g§Ord cyå~m
{ZXoeH$ (H$m{‘©H$)

O¶^JdmZ e‘m©
H§$nZr g{Md

h_mar Bgr {V{W H$s g§c¾ [anmoQ>© Ho$ AZwgma
H¥$Vo C‘m ‘hoída amd EÊS> H§$nZr
gZXr coImnmc, E’$AmaEZ 004453S

^mJrXma : E. {ed àgmX
gXñ¶ g§»¶m : 213675

‘hËdnyU© coImJV Zr{V¶m± Ed§ {Q>ßn{U¶m± {dÎmr¶ {ddaU Ho$ A§J h¢ &
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Electronics Corporation of India Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2012

(Rs. in Lakhs)

         
                 

         
                 

147,414.05
5,712.62

141,701.43

4,352.44
146,053.87         

129,777.35
3,171.32

126,606.03

3,051.40
129,657.43

91,119.27        72,828.14     
-                   -                 

(2,464.38)         3,961.00       

35,755.41        35,496.41     
4,131.34          2,848.57       

960.30             881.84          
10,296.58        10,399.50     

(25.40)              52.56            
   

                 
                     

       
                                   
                 

                 

             
             

As  per  our report  of  even  date  attached
for  UMA  MAHESWARA   RAO  &  CO.
Chartered  Accountants
FRN  004453S

                                               31.03.2012            31.03.2011

-                   -                
-                   -                

      126,468.02
3,189.41
(952.73)

          2,236.68
-

2,236.68

(738.15)

5,542.60
-

5,542.60

139,773.12
6,280.75

1,635.00 446.00    
(1,635.00) -         

1,612.21 (81.69)    
269.37                              1,881.58          (414.06)             (49.75)

          2,286.43
-                   -                

3,661.02

224.09 139.95          
224.09 139.95          

Note No.

I

II 20

III
IV. Total  Revenue (II+III)
V Expenses:

Cost  of  Materials  Consumed
Purchases  of  Stock-in-Trade
Changes  in  inventories  of  finished  goods, 

Employee  Benefits  Expense 24
Finance  Costs
Depreciation Expense
Other  Expenses
Prior  Period  Items
Total Expenses

VI Profit  be fore  exceptional  and  extraordinary   items and  tax  (IV-V)
VII
VIII. Profit  before  extraordinary  items   and  tax  (VI-VII)
IX.
X Profit  before  tax (VIII-IX)
XI Tax  Expense:

(1)  Current T ax  (MAT)                            
(2)  Minimum A lternate T ax  Credit  Entitlement                           
(3)  Deferred T ax                            
(4)  For  Earlier Y ears

XII Profit  for  the  period  from  continuing  operations  (X-XI)
XIII.
XIV.
XV
XVI. Profit  for  the  period  (XII+XV)
XVII Earnings  per  equity   Rs. Rs.

(1)  Basic
(2)  Diluted

Significant accounting policies  and the accompanying notes 
are an integral part of the Financial Statements

Particulars
Revenue from operations (gross)
Less : Excise duty

             For  and  on  behalf  of  the  Board

21

22

wip  and  traded  goods
23

25

26

27Exceptional Items : Income  /  (Expenditure)

Less: Extraordinary Items

Revenue from Operations (net)

Other Income

Profit  from  discontinuing  operations
Tax expense of discontinuing operations
Profit from discontinuing operations (after tax) (XIII-XIV)

2,286.433,661.02
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31-3-2012 H$mo g‘má df© Ho$ {dÎmr¶ {ddaU H$s {Q>ßn{U¶m±

ì¶m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

àm{YH¥$V ny±Or
1000/- én¶o àË¶oH$ Ho$ ‘yë¶ Ho$ 20,00,000/- B©{¹$Q>r eo¶a 20,000.00 20,000.00

(JV df© ‘| 1000/- én¶o àË¶oH$ Ho$ ‘yë¶ Ho$ 20,00,000/-)

Omar, A{^XÎm Am¡a àXÎm ny±Or
1000/- àË¶oH$ H$m 16,33,712 B©{¹$Q>r eo¶a nyU© ê$n go àXÎm 16,337.12 16,337.12

(JV df© 16,33,712)

                                                       Hw$b 16,337.12 16,337.12

E) df© Ho$ àma§̂  Am¡a A§V ‘| ~H$m¶m B©{¹$Q>r eo¶a H$s g§»¶m H$m {‘bmZ 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

df© Ho$ àma§̂  ‘| ~H$m¶m eo¶a
OmoS>o: 1,633,712 1,633,712

1. df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ nyU© àXÎm ~moZg eo¶a Ho$ ê$n - -
‘| Am~§{Q>V eo¶am| H$s g§»¶m

2. df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ g§{dXm Ho$ AZwê$n ZH$X ‘| {~Zm - -
ŵJVmZ Ho$ nyU© àXÎm eo¶am| H$s g§»¶m

3. B©.Eg.Amo.nrAm|/B©.Eg.nrAm| Ho$ AZwê$n H$‘©Mm[a¶m| - -
H$mo àXÎm eo¶am| H$s g§»¶m

4. gd© gm‘mÝ¶ H$mo Orar H$aZo Ho$ {bE ZH$X - -
AZwê$n àXÎm eo¶am| H$s g§»¶m &

1,633,712 1,633,712

KQ>mE±:
1. df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ nrN>o bmE JE eo¶am| H$s g§»¶m 0 0

df© Ho$ A§V ‘| ~H$m¶m eo¶am| H$s g§»¶m 1,633,712 1,633,712

~r) àË¶oH$ eo¶a YmaH$ Omo H§$nZr Ho$ 5% go A{YH$
eo¶aYmaH$ h¢ Vmo CZHo$ eo¶am| H$so g§»¶m

i) eo¶aYmaH$ H$m Zm‘
ii) H§$nZr ‘| {bE JE eo¶am| H$s g§»¶m 1,633,712 1,633,712
iii) {bE JE eo¶am| H$s à{VeVVm 100% 100%

gr) Omar {H$E JE ~moZg eo¶a, ZH$X Ho$ Abmdm Omar eyÝ¶ eyÝ¶
{H$E JE eo¶a VWm [anmo{Q>ªJ VmarI go R>rH$ nhbo nm±M
dfm] Ho$ Xm¡amZ bmE JE eo¶am| H$s Am¡gV g§»¶m$

{Q>ßnUr 1     : eo¶a ny±Or
(én¶o cmIm| _|)

^maV Ho$ amï´>n{V ^maV Ho$ amï´>n{V
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Note 1  :  Share Capital

Particulars

Authorised Capital
20,00,000(Previous year 20,00,000 of Rs. 1000 each) Equity Shares 20,000.00    20,000.00  

of Rs.1000 each
 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
16,33,712 (Previous Year 16,33,712) Equity Shares 16,337.12    16,337.12  
of Rs.1000 each fully paid up

Total 16,337.12    16,337.12  

A) Reconciliation of No. of Equity Shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the year

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

 Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,633,712    1,633,712  
Add :

1 No.of shares allotted as fully paid up bonus shares -               -            
during the year

2 No.of shares allotted during the year as fully paid up -               -            
pursuant to a contract without payment being received
in cash

3 No.of shares alloted to employees pursuant to ESOPs/ -               -            
ESPs

4 No.of shares alloted for cash pursuant to public issue. -               -            
1,633,712    1,633,712  

Less :
1 No.of shares bought back during the year 0 0

No. of Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,633,712    1,633,712  

B) No.of Shares held by each shareholder holding more
 than 5% shares in the Company
i)    Name of the Shareholder

ii)   No.of shares held in the company 1,633,712    1,633,712  
iii)  Percentage of shares held 100% 100%

NIL NIL
C) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued 
consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the 
period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date

(Rs. in Lakhs)
31.03.2012 31.03.2011

President of 
India

President of 
India

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31.03.2012
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Q>ßnUr     2: Ama{jV Ed§ A{Yeof (én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã¶m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

E) gm‘mÝ¶ Ama{jV 2,650.00 2,650.00

~r) bm^ Am¡a hm{Z Ho$ {ddaU ‘| A{Yeof (KmQ>m)
AW eof 41,648.77 40,295.21
OmoS§>o … df© H$m bm^ 3,661.02 2,286.43

45,309.79 42,581.64

KQ>mE±: Eàmo{àEeÝg
gr.Eg.Ama. {Z{Y H$mo ñWmZmÝVaU 304.45
bm^m§e Ho$ {bE àmdYmZ 915.25 800.00
bm^m§e H$a Ho$ {bE àmdYmZ 148.48 132.87
bm^ Am¡a hm{Z {ddaU ‘| {Zdb A{Yeof 43,941.61 41,648.77

gr) AÝ¶
{ZJ‘r¶ gm‘m{OH$ CÎmaXm{¶Ëd {Z{Y (gr.Eg.Ama.)
AW eof - -

OmoS>o§ … bm^ Am¡a hm{Z Eàmo{àEeZ ImVo go A§VaU
{dJV df© 194.62 -
dV©‘mZ df© 109.83

304.45 -

KQ>mE± … df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ ¶w{Q>bmBOoeZ  26.68 -

  gr.Eg.Ama. {Z{Y ‘| eof 277.77 -

                                                      Hw$b 46,869.38 44,298.77

{Q>ßnUr     3: AÝ¶ XrK© H$mcrZ Xo¶VmE±
(én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã¶m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

E) ì¶mnmar Xo¶ - 243.74

~r) AÝ¶
ì¶¶m| Ho$ {cE ’w$Q>H$a coZXma 2,770.49 2,399.73
J«mhH$m| go {c¶o J¶o A{J«‘ 4,883.07 1,893.94
O‘m 46.64 148.71
n[aga Ho$ nÅ>o Ho$ {c¶o à{V ŷ{V O‘m am{e 1,069.20 1,069.20
AÝ¶  37.90 201.24

                                              Hw$c 8,807.30 5,956.56
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Note 2 :  Reserves and Surplus
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
a  General Reserve 2,650.00     2,650.00     

b
Profit and Loss

Opening Balance 41,648.77   40,295.21   
Add : Profit for the year 3,661.02     2,286.43     

45,309.79   42,581.64   
Less : Appropriations 

Transfer to CSR Fund 304.45        
            Provision for Dividend 915.25        800.00        
            Provision for Dividend Tax 148.48        132.87        
Net surplus in the Statement of Profit and loss 43,941.61   41,648.77   

c Others:
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund (CSR) -              
Opening Balance -              -              
Add: Transfer from P&L Appropriation a/c

Previous years 194.62        -              
Current year 109.83        -              

304.45        -              
Less : Utilization during the year 26.68          -              
Balance in CSR Fund 277.77        -              

Total 46,869.38   44,298.77   

Note 3 : Other Long-Term Liabilities
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

a) Trade Payables -              243.74        

b) Others :
    Sundry Creditors for Expenses 2,770.49     2,399.73     
    Advances from customers 4,883.07     1,893.94     
    Deposits 46.64          148.71        
    Security Deposit for lease Premises 1,069.20     1,069.20     
    Others 37.90          201.24        

Total 8,807.30     5,956.56     

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Surplus/(Deficit) in the statement of
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{Q>ßnUr     4: XrK© H$mcrZ àmdYmZ

ã¶m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

E) H$‘©Mmar {hVcm^ àmdYmZ 1,622.32 1,654.67

Nw>Q²>Q>r Ho$ ZH$XrH$aU

~r) AÝ¶
dmaÊQ>r Ho$ {c¶o àmdYmZ 1,630.27 1,459.46

                                                      Hw$c 3,252.59 3,114.13

{Q>ßnUr     5: Aën H$mcrZ G$U

ã¶m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

E) ‘m±JZo na nwZX}¶ G$U
~¢H$m| go
1. ZH$X CYma (a{jV) 11,587.50 0.06

2. gmd{Y O‘m Ho$ {déÕ (a{jV) 5,428.47 13,916.45

~r) AÝ¶:
~¢H$m| go
1. Amd{YH$ G$U (Aa{jV) 10,000.00 19,999.91

                                                         Hw$c 27,015.97 33,916.42

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

eV] Ed§ {Z~§YZ:

G$Um| Ho$ ñdê$n ZJX CYma AënH$mcrZ G$U gmd{Y O‘m

nwZ ŵ©JVmZ Ho$ eV] ‘m§JZo na {Z¶V {V{W Ho$ {déÕ

ã¶mO Xa 10.30% 10.50% 10%

{H$íV H$s g§»¶m qgJc qgJc -

n[an¹$Vm Ad{Y ‘m§JZo na VrZ ‘hrZo -

({nN>co gmc Ho$ {Z¶‘ Bg gmc ^r cmJy h¢ &)

ZJX CYma dV©‘mZ Ed§ ^{dî¶ go g§~§{YV H$ƒo ‘mc H$s {Jadr, ^ÊS>ma, H$m¶© àJ{V, V¡¶ma ‘mc, ~wH$ G$U, pñWa AmpñV¶m± Ed§ ŷ{‘ VWm
^dZm| na B©{¹$Q>o~c ‘mQ>©JoO EH$ hr g‘¶ ‘| H$Ýgmo{Q>©¶‘ gXñ¶ ~¢H$m| ‘| a¢qH$J H$aZm Am{X go go³¶ya {H$¶m J¶m h¡ &
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Note  4:   Long-term  Provisions

(Rs. in  Lakhs  )

(Rs. in  Lakhs  )

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

31.03.2011

a) P rovision  for  Employee  Benefits: 
     Leave  Encashment 1,622.32            1,654.67     

b)  Others
    Provision  for  Warranty 1,630.27            1,459.46     

Total 3,252.59            3,114.13

Note  5  :  Short-term  Borrowings

                      
               

             

(a) Loans  repayable o n  demand
From  Banks :
1.  Cash  Credit    (Secured) 11,587.50 0.06
2.  Against  Fixed  Deposits  (Secured) 5,428.47 13,916.45

(b) Others :
From  Banks:
1. Term  Loans  (Unsecured) 10,000.00 19,999.91

Total 27,015.97          33,916.42

Terms & Conditions :
Nature  of  Borrowings : Cash Credit Short  Term  loans Against  FD
Terms  of  Repayment      On  Demand On D ue  Date Running  acccount
Rate  of  Interest      10.30% 10.50%     10%
No.of  Instalments     Single   Single -
Maturity  period     On  Demand   3  Months -

(Previous  year  the  terms  &  conditions  are  same  as  applicable  to  current  year)

   

Particulars  

Particulars  31.03.2012
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(én¶o cmIm| _|)
{Q>ßnUr 6: ì¶mnma Xo¶VmE±

ã¶m¡am 31.03.2012    31.03.2011

36,332.76 23,611.74

                                              Hw$b 36,332.76 23,611.74

{Q>ßnUr 7: AÝ¶ Mmby Xo¶VmE±

ã¶m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(E) F$U na Cn{MV Ed§ ~H$m¶m ã¶mO 255.24 99.19

(~r) ì¶¶m| Ho$ {b¶o ’w$Q>H$a boZXma 20,735.70 18,592.82

(gr) gaH$mar ghm¶Vm AZwXmZ H$s am{e 3,201.20 2,958.57

(S>r) O‘m am{e`m± 1,077.78 915.71

(B©) J«mhH$m| go {b¶o J¶o A{J«‘ 39,789.99 26,643.26

(E’$) AÝ¶ Xo¶ 7,724.93 72,529.60 8,923.32 58,033.68

                                       Hw$b 72,784.84 58,132.87

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

{Q>ßnUr 8: Aën H$mbrZ àmdYmZ

ã¶m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(E) H$‘©Mm[a`m| Ho$ {hV ‘|
      CnXmZ hoVw àmdYmZ 1,006.18 981.46

      Nw>Å>r Ho$ ZH$XrH$aU hoVw àmdYmZ 4,794.67 4,644.11

(~r) AÝ¶
       àñVm{dV bm^m§e hoVw 915.25 800.00

      àñVm{dV bm^m§e na H$a hoVw 148.48 132.87

      dma§Q>r à^ma hoVw 938.77 2,002.50 1,025.69 1,958.56

                                       Hw$b 7,803.35 7,584.13

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

(E) gm‘mZ, ‘erZar Am{X Ho$ [bE ’w$Q>H$a boZXma
‘mBH«$mo Ed§ N>moQ>o CÚ‘m| H$mo ~H$m¶m é.160.18 bmI
({dJV df© é.235.22 bmI)
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{Q>ßnUr

1. Ohm± n«má AmpñV(¶m|§) H$s cmJV VËH$mc gw{ZpíMV Zht H$s Om gH$Vr Am¡a Ohm± A§Va dmñV{dH$ _yë`m§H$Z go 0.15 cmI
én`m|§ `m 15% go ~T> OmVm hmo dhm± AmZodmco dfm} _|§ g_m¶moOZ H$s eV© Ho$ AZ§{V_ _yë¶m§H$Z AmYma na {hgm~ {H$`m
OmVm h¡& Bg nÕ{V H$mo AnZm¶o OmZo Ho$ H$maU cm^ _|§ é. 11.96 cmI H$s d¥[Õ hwB© & (JV df© ‘| bm^ H$s d¥{Õ 3.49

bmI én¶o ahr)

2.  E) na_mUw D$Om© {d^mJ Zo AnZo nÌ g§. 5/10(5)/2000- nrEg¶y / I§S> III/61 {XZm§{H$V 10-01-2002 Ûmam h¡Xam~mX
pñWV \¡$ŠQ>ar {Og O_rZ na h¡ (cJ^J 278 EH$S>) Cg O_rZ H$m ñdm{_Ëd H§$nZr H$mo A§VaU ({Zew:ëH$) H$aZo
Ho$ {cE ^maV amï´>n{V Ho$ AZw_moXZ gy{MV {H$¶m h¡& AmJo Hw$c O_rZ 278 EH$S> _| go 06-01-2006 Ho$ nÌ Ûmam {~Zm
cmJV Ho$ B©grAmB©Ec H$mo O_rZ Ho$ ñdm{_Ëd H$mo ñWmZmÝVaU H$aZo Ho$ {cE ^maV Ho$ amï´>n{V Ho$ AZw_moXZ Ho$ AZwê$n
n.D$.{d. Ûmam 229.01 EH$S> O_rZ ""S>rS> Am\$ J«¡ÝQ>'' Ûmam nm¶r JB©&  {X 19.05.2010 H$mo 229.01 EH$S> ŷ{_
B©grAmB©Eb Ho$ Zm_ na å ẁQ>oQ> {H$`m J`m VWm Amdí`H$ à{dpîQ>`m± a{OñQ>a _| H$s J`r§ Ÿ& ~Mo hþE O‘rZ ‘| 49 EH$S>
‘| go 7.36 EH$S> (Q>¢H$ ~oS>) amÁ¶ gaH$ma H$s h¡ Am¡a Omo g‘wXm¶ Cn¶moJ Ho$ {c¶o h¡ Am¡a {Ogo B©grAmB©Ec Ho$ Zm‘
na hm{gc å¶yQ>|Q> Zht {H$¶m Om gH$Vm & eof 41.08 EH$S> ŷ{‘ H$mo ñWmZm§VaU H$aZo Ho$ {c¶o à{H«$¶m Omar h¡ &

    ~r) _m¡cm-Acr _|§ H§$nZr Ûmam 1982-83 _|§ AmÝY« n«Xoe B§S>pñQ´>¶c BÝ\«$mñQ´>ŠMa H$manmoaoeZ {c{_Qo>S> go n«má 0.533 EH$S>
ŷ{_ Ho$ ñdm{_Ëd XñVmdoO H§$nZr Ho$ nj _|§ A^r {Zînm{XV {H$¶o OmZo h¢&

    gr) na_mUw D$Om© {d^mJ Zo AnZo nÌ g§. 5/10(5)/2000- nrEg ỳ/IÊS> 3/61 {XZm§H$ 10.01.2002 Ûmam _w§~B© pñWV
Am§M{cH$ H$m¶m©c¶ (cJ^J 2773.50 dJ© JO) H$m ñdm{_Ëd H§$nZr H$mo A§VaU ({Z…ewëH$) H$aZo Ho$ {cE ^maV
amï´>n{V Ho$ AZw_moXZ gy{MV {H$`m h¡& Cº$ AZw_moXZ H$mo n«̂ mdr ~ZmZo g§~§Yr Ano{jV H$ma©dmB© H$s Om ahr h¡&

    S>r) 20 dfm]§ H$s Ad{Y Ho$ {cE Am§M{cH$ H$m¶m©c¶, _w§~B© Ho$ EH$ ^mJ _|§ {ZMcm Vc Ed§ n«W_ Vc 12,820 dJ© \$sQ>
OJh H$mo _ogg© B§{S>¶Z aoAa EW©g {c{_Qo>S>, ^maV gaH$ma Ho$ CnH«$_ H$mo nÅo> na XoZo Ho$ {cE B©grAmB©Ec Zo {ZåZ eVm}
na nÅ>mZm_m {Zînm{XV {H$¶m h¡:- i) 1069.20 cmI én¶m| Ho$ {cE {X¶o J¶o OJh H$m n«{V ŷ{V O_m ii) dm{f©H$ {H$am¶m
1070/- én¶o n«{V df© &

    B©) df© 1998-99 _|§ n«{V df© EH$ én ò nÅ>m {H$am¶m na na_mUw D$Om© {d^mJ go g§~§{YV _m¡cm-Acr pñWV gd} Z§~a
303 _|§ Hw$emB©JwS>m nw{cg WmZm ^dZ g{hV 1.7 EH$S> ŷ{_ nÅo> na Xr J¶r&

3. gaH$mar AZwXmZm|§ go hm{gc A{S>eÝg Ed§ g‘m¶moOZmAm| Omo 475.74 (JV df© 524.55 é.)cmI én¶o h¡ {Ogo H$Q>m¡{V¶m±
Ed§/g‘m¶moOZ Ho$ ñV§̂  Ho$ A§VJ©V Xem©¶m J¶m h¡, dh 1019.16 (JV df© 1014.51 cmI én¶o h¢ {Og‘| ^m.n.A.Ho$.
Ûmam {dÎm nmo{fV 1494.89  (JV df© 1539.06) cmI én¶o em{‘c  h¡ & Eogr n[agån{Îm¶m| H$m A§{H$V ‘yë¶ Omo
324/- (JV df© 408 én¶o) h¡ Cgo df© Ho$ gH$c ãcmH$ ‘| em{‘c {H$¶m J¶m h¡ &

4. AMc g§n{Îm Omo Hw$N> Cn¶moJ ‘| Zht h¡ Am¡a AàM{cV h¡ Cgo ZoQ> ãcmH$ A‘mopÝQ>¨J go H$‘ {H$¶m J¶m Omo 191 én¶o
h¢ (gH$c ãcmH$ 155.25 cmI én¶o h¢)
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Notes:

1.    Where the cost of the asset(s) acquired is not readily ascertainable, accounting is done on
provisional valuation subject to adjustments in   subsequent years in value where the variation
exceeds Rs.0.15 lakhs or 15% of the actual valuation whichever is higher. The increase in profit
on account of this method is Rs.11.96 lakhs for the year (Previous year increase in profit Rs. 3.49
lakhs).

 2     a) The Department of Atomic Energy (DAE) vide their letter no: 5/10(5)/2000-PSU/Vol. III/61dated
10.01.2002 conveyed the approval of the President of India for transfer of ownership   to   the
Company at free of cost of the land on which the factory is located at Hyderabad admeasuring
278 acres. Further , out of 278 Acres of Land, a “Deed Of Grant” for the  land  admeasuring
229.01 Acres was executed  by DAE in accordance with President  Of  India’s  approval  for
transfer of ownership of land to ECIL at free of  cost  through letter  dated  06.01.2006.  The
Land of acres 229.01 has been mutated in the name of ECIL on 19.05.2010 and necessary
entries are made in the records of Rights Amendment Register. Out of the  remaining  Land
admeasuring about 49 Acres, a piece of  landadmeasuring  7.36 Acres  (Tank Bed)  is  State
Government’s Land and allowed only for community use and cannot be acquired/mutated on
ECIL. The remaining land admeasuring 41.08 Acres, the matter for transfer is under process.

       b) Title Deed in favour of the Company is yet to be executed for the freehold land admeasuring
0.533 Acres at Moula-Ali acquired by the Company from Andhra Pradesh Industrial Infrastructure
Corporation Limited, Hyderabad in 1982-83.

 c) The Department of  Atomic  Energy  (DAE)  vide  their  letter no: 5/10(5)/2000-PSU/Vol. III/61
dated 10.01.2002 conveyed the approval of the  President  of India  for  transfer  of   ownership
to  the Company  ( Zonal office)  at  free  of cost  located in  Mumbai  admeasuring 2773.50
sq.yards. The   conveyance of the property is under process.

  d) ECIL had executed   Deeds of Lease  with M/s  Indian Rare Earth’s Limited, a Govt. Of India
Undertaking, for leasing out a part  of  Zonal  office  building at Mumbai, admeasuring 12,820
Sq. Ft in Ground Floor & First Floor for a period  of  20  years  under  the  following  payment
conditions (i) Security Deposit of leased premises for Rs.1069.20 Lakhs and (ii) Annual Rent
of Rs.1070/- per annum.

e) An area of 1.7 acres  of  land along  with  building occupied by Kushaiguda Police Station in
survey No.303, Moula - Ali, belonging to DAE was leased to the Govt. of AP in the year
1998-99 at a lease rent of Re.1/- per annum.

 3.    Assets acquired out of Government Grants for Rs.475.74 (previous year Rs.524.55 lakhs) and
BARC funded assets for Rs. 1019.16 lakhs (previous year Rs.1014.51 Lakhs ) have been shown
in additions & deductions thus totaling to Rs.1494.89 Lakhs (previous year Rs.1539.06 Lakhs).
The nominal value of such Assets included in Gross Block for the year is Rs.324/-(previous year
Rs.408/-)

 4.     Certain fixed Assets which are fully depreciated and not in use and obsolete having a net value of
Re 1/- each amounting to Rs. 191/- are reduced from the Gross Block (Gross Value of all these
assets is Rs.155.25 lakhs).
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{Q>ßnUr 10:     ny±OrJV Mmby H$m¶©
(én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã`m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1. ‘mJ©ñW ny§OrJV CnñH$a 921.60 1,686.95

2. ny±OrJV Mmby H$m ©̀ 1,048.15 588.93

                                                                 Hw$b 1,969.75 2,275.88

{Q>ßnUr 11:     AàM{bV {Zdoe
(én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã`m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

^md Z ~Vm ò JE (ì¶mnma go hQ>H$a) - XrKm©d{Y (‘yë¶ na)

(E) g§̀ wº$ CÚ‘m| ‘| {Zdoe

1. ‘ogg© B©grAmB©Eb  a¡{nñH$¡Z {b{‘Q>oS> ‘| 10 én ò àË òH$ Ho$ ‘yë` 73.50 73.50

Ho$ nyU© àXÎm 14,70.000 B©{¹$Q>r eò a {Og‘| 7,35,000

~moZg eò a ^r gpå‘{bV h¢ &

(~r) B©{¹$Q>r B§ñQ®>‘oÊQ>g ‘| {Zdoe 91.12 91.12

2 ‘ogg© AmÝY« àXoe J¡g nm°da H$m°anmoaoeZ {b{‘Q>oS>, h¡Xam~mX ‘|
10 én ò àË òH$ Ho$ ‘yë` Ho$ nyU©  àXÎm 7,28,960

B©{¹$Q>r eò a {OZ‘o§ ~moZg eò a 1,92,960 em{‘b h¢ &

3 B©grAmB©Eb EåßbmB©O H$ÝÁ ỳ‘g© H$moAm°nao{Q>d gmogmBQ>r 0.02 0.02

{b{‘Q>oS> ‘| 10 én ò àË òH$ Ho$ ‘yë` Ho$ nyU© àXÎm 250 eò a &

                                                      Hw$b 164.64 164.64
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{Q>ßnUr12: AmñW{JV H$a ({Zdc n[agån{Îm)
ã`m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

AmñW{JV H$a Xò Vm:

(E) ‘yë¶õmg 4625.82 4,111.19

gH$b AmñW{JV H$a Xò Vm 4625.82 4,111.19

AmñW{JV H$a n[agån{Îm:
(E) g§{X½Y ‘mZo JE A{J«‘m| Ho$ {b ò àmdYmZ 508.61 481.13

(~r) ‘OXÿar g§emoYZ ~H$m`m 0.00 73.36

(gr) 43 ~r {S>OAbdoÝg 9598.41 12025.92

(S>r) AÝ¶ 1179.78 1528.46

(B©) H¡$ar’$m°dm©S>© bm°g 1016.72 2354.97

gH$b AmñW{JV Am¶ n[agån{Îm 12303.52 16463.84

AmñW{JV H$a n[agån{Îm Ed§ Xò VmAm| Ho$ {Zdb 7677.70 12352.65

gH$b AmñW{JV H$a n[agån{Îm                Hw$b 2491.03 4103.24

{Q>ßnUr 13: XrK© H$mbrZ F$U Ed§ A{J«‘ am{e`m±

ã`m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

(E) n±y§Or A{J«‘ am{e`m± (Agwa{jV `mo½` ‘mZo JE): 762.52 870.66
                                                               (E) 762.52 870.66

(~r) O‘m :
gwa{jV,`mo½` ‘mZo JE - -
Agwa{jV,`mo½` ‘mZo JE 2,037.13 1,962.29
g§{X½Y - -
Hw$b 2,037.13 1,962.29
g§{X½Y O‘m Ho$ {b ò àmdYmZ - -
                                                              (~r) 2,037.13 1,962.29

gr) AÝ` H$O© Ed§ A{J«‘ am{e`m±
{ZXoeH$m| Ed§ A{YH$m[a`m| Ûmam Xò  F$U Ed§ A{J«‘ am{e`m± - -
H$‘©Mmar A{J«‘(gwa{jV `mo½` ‘mZo JE) 0.16 -
H$‘©Mmar A{J«‘(Agwa{jV `mo½` ‘mZo JE) 35.28 29.29
AÝ`(Agwa{jV `mo½` ‘mZo JE) 41.27 29.44
g§{X½Y - -
g§{X½Y F$U Ed§ A{J«‘ am{e`m| Ho$ {b ò àmdYmZ - -
                                                              (gr) 76.71 58.73

                                           Hw$b(E+~r+gr) 2,876.36 2,891.68

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

(én¶o cmIm| _|)
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NOTE 12 :  Deferred Tax (Net Asset)

Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Deferred Tax Liability :

a) Depreciation 4625.82 4111.19

Gross Deferred Tax Liability 4625.82 4111.19

Deferred tax asset :

a) Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances 508.61 481.13

b) Wage Revision Arrears 0.00 73.36

c) 43B Disallowances 9598.41 12025.92

d) Others 1179.78 1528.46

e) Carry Forward loss 1016.72 2354.97

Gross deferred tax asset 12303.52 16463.84

Net of deferred tax asset and liabilities 7677.70 12352.65

Net deferred tax asset Total 2491.03 4103.24

NOTE 13 :  Long Term Loans and Advances

Particulars
31.03.2012 31.03.2011

a)  Capital Advances (Unsecured considered good) 762.52     870.66      
(A) 762.52     870.66      

b)     Deposits :
Secured considered good -           -            
Unsecured considered good 2,037.13  1,962.29   
Doubtful -           -            
TOTAL 2,037.13  1,962.29   
Provision for doubtful deposits -           -            

(B) 2,037.13  1,962.29   

 c)   Other Loans & Advances:
Loans & Advances due from Directors or officers -           -            
Employee advances (Secured considered good) 0.16         -            
Employee advances (Unsecured considered good) 35.28       29.29        
Others (Unsecured considered good) 41.27       29.44        
Doubtful -           -            
Provision for doubtful Loans & Advances -           -            

( C ) 76.71       58.73        

Total (A+B+C) 2,876.36  2,891.68   

(Rs. in Lakhs)

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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(én¶o cmIm| _|)

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

{Q>ßnUr 14: : : : : AÝ` AàM{bV n[agån{Îm`m±

ã`m¡am                                               31.03.2012                                31.03.2011
(E) XrK© H$mbrZ  Q´>oS> àmn¶mo½¶

gwa{jV,`mo½` ‘mZo JE - -
Agwa{jV `mo½` ‘mZo JE 20,910.11 7,307.00
Ag§{X½Y 1,324.01 1,253.95
KQ>m |̀: g§{X½Y F$U Ho$ {b ò àmdYmZ 1,324.01 20,910.11 1,253.95 7,473.65

(~r) AÝ`
Ý ỳZV‘ Am°ëQ>Z}Q> H$a H«o${S>Q> 1,635.00

[agrd~wb Xmdm  51.05 166.65

                                             Hw$b 22,596.16 7,473.65

{Q>ßnUr 15: : : : : ‘mbgy{M`m±
ã`m¡am                                                     31.03.2012                                31.03.2011

(E) H$ƒr gm‘{J«̀ m± (‘mJ©ñW Ed§ ê$.2988.07 bmI, 9,448.26 5,710.28
JV df© ê$.1783.13 bmI g{hV)

(~r) Mmby H$m ©̀ 6,425.17 5,710.28
(gr) V¡̀ ma ‘mb 2,843.20 1,086.64
(S>r) §̂S>ma Ed§ A{V[aº$ nyOo© (‘mJ©ñW Ed§ ê$.0.68 bmI, 1,019.87 1,023.12

JV df©: ê$.14.27 bmI g{hV)
(B©) Iwbm Am¡Oma 6.04 4.81
(E’$) AÝ`
(i) n¡{H§$J gm‘{J«`m± 79.97 16.02
(ii) Ad{eï> ‘mb 17.42 16.02

                                             Hw$b 19,839.93 15,660.79

{Q>ßnUr 16::::: Q́>oS> àmn ¶mo½¶
ã`m¡am                                                  31.03.2012                                31.03.2011
(E) N>h ‘hrZm| go A{YH$ ~H$mB© ahZo dmbo Q́>oS> àmn¶mo½¶

gwa{jV,¶mo½¶ ‘mZo JE - -
Agwa{jV,`mo½` ‘mZo JE 29,392.62 4,631.94
g§{X½Y 1,072.53 1,525.86
KQ>m |̀: g§{X½Y H$Om] Ho$ {b ò àmdYmZ 1,072.53 29,392.62  1,525.86 24,631.94

(~r) AÝ`:
gwa{jV ¶mo½¶ ‘mZo JE> - -
Agwa{jV ¶mo½¶ ‘mZo JE> 50,797.38 48,960.32
g§{X½Y - -
KQ>mE±: g§{X½Y F$Um| Ho$ {bE àmdYmZ - 50,797.38 - 48,960.32

                                      Hw$b 80,190.00 73,592.26
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{Q>ßnUr 17: ZJX Am¡a ZJX Vwë`

ã`m¡am                                                 31.03.2012                                31.03.2011
i) ZH$X Am¡a ZH$X Vwë`
  (E) ~¢H$m| ‘| eof am{e

(i)  Mmby ImVo ‘| 612.64 719.78

(ii) O‘m am{e`m± {OZHo$ ‘oÀ ỳ[aQ>r H$mb VrZ ‘hrZm| go H$‘ h¢ - 612.64 - 719.78

  (~r) CncãY MoH$$ Ed§ ŚmâQ> 220.81 2.21

  (gr) hmW ‘| ZJX 3.53 2.48

  (S>r) AÝ`
(i)  ‘mJ©ñW MoH$ - -

(ii) ~¢H$m| ‘| {‘`mXr O‘m 5,500.00 10,550.00

(iii) CnbãY ñQ>¡ån 0.02 0.02

(iv) A{YH$m[a`m| Ho$ nmg AJ«Xm` ZJX 12.06 0.25

(v) ‘mJ©ñW ào{fV am{e`m± 0.72 5,512.80 0.62 10,550.88

(ii) ~¢H$m| ‘| CnbãY C{Ôï> eof 60.12 74.33

(iii) ~¢H$m| ‘| F$U Ho$ pIbm’$ goŠ ỳ[aQ>r 24,500.00 16,450.00

 Ho$ Vm¡a na g§Y¥V eof ({‘¶mXr O‘m)
(iv) ~¢H$m| ‘| O‘m am{e`m± {OZHo$ ‘oÀ ỳ[aQ>r - -

H$mb ~mah ‘hrZm| go ^r Á`mXm h¢
                                    Hw$b 30,909.90 27,799.68

{Q>ßnUr 18: Aën H$mbrZ F$U Ed§ A{J«‘

ã`m¡am                                                 31.03.2012                                31.03.2011
E) nm{Q©>`m| H$mo {XE JE F$U Am¡a A{J«‘

gwa{jV,`mo½` ‘mZo JE - -

Agwa{jV,`mo½` ‘mZo JE - -

g§{X½Y - -

KQ>m |̀ : g§{X½Y Ed§ AemoÜ` HOm] H$mo {X ò OmZo dmbo gw{dYmE± - - - -

~r) O‘m am{e`m± 290.99 306.33
gr) àm{YH$m[a`m| Ho$ nmg ~Mr eof 3,109.45 1,458.61
S>r) AÝ`

H$‘©Mm[a`m| H$mo {X ò JE A{J«‘ (gwa{jV Ed§ `mo½` ‘mZo JE) 13.29 33.61
H$‘©Mm[a`m| H$mo {X ò JE A{J«‘ (Agwa{jV Ed§ `mo½` ‘mZo JE) 113.57 135.29
‘mb Am¡a godmAm| Ho$ {b ò Amny{V©̀ m| H$mo {X ò JE A{J«‘ 3,837.46 2,431.28
Amny{V©̀ m| H$mo {X ò JE g§{X½Y A{J«‘ 333.23 268.89
KQ>m |̀ : g§{X½Y Ed§ AemoÚ A{J«‘m| H$mo 333.23 268.89
{X ò OmZo dmbo gw{dYm |̀
A{J«‘ H$a / Q>rS>rEg (Am¶H$a Ho$ {b ò {Zdb àmdYmZ) 8,786.12 8,707.28
AÝ` A{J«‘ am{e`m± 771.07 376.46
{ZXoeH$m| Ed§ A{YH$m[a`m| Ûmam Xò  F$U - -

                                    Hw$b 16,921.95 13,448.86

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

(én¶o cmIm| _|)
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{Q>ßnUr 19:     AÝ` àM{bV AmpñV`m± (én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã`m¡am                                                  31.03.2012                                31.03.2011

1. {~b a{hV amOñd 29,167.80 34,267.41

2. Cn{MV Am` 559.04 914.71

3. J«mhH$m| Ho$ Xmdo 671.07 500.01

                                                                                                                                Hw$b 30,397.91 35,682.13

{Q>ßnUr 20:     àMmcZm| go amOñd (én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã`m¡am 2011-12                                2010-11

CËnmXm| Ho$ {dH«$` 93,525.46 1,05,014.84

godmE± 53,705.96 24,530.26

nÅ>m ^mS>o 182.63 1,47,414.05 232.25 1,29,777.35

KQ>m |̀ : CËnmXZ ewëH$ 5,712.62 3,171.32

àMmbZm| go amOñd
                                            Hw$b 1,41,701.43 1,26,606.03

{Q>ßnUr 21:     AÝ` Am` (én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã`m¡am                                                     2011-12                                2010-11

1. {ZåZ na ã`mO
(E) ñQ>m’$ H$mo {X ò JE A{J«‘m| na 3.50 6.88
(~r) {~Obr O‘m am{e`m± (E.nr.Eg.B©.~r.) 3.38 2.96
(gr) gmd{Y O‘m agrX| 2,896.42 1,734.83
(S>r) AÝ` 82.08 2,985.38 457.83 2,202.50

2. pñWa n[agån{Îm`m| Ho$ {dH«$` na bm^ - 1.05

3. g§¶wº$ doÝMa H§$nZr go bm^m§e
(B©grAmB©Eb-a¡{nñH$m°Z {b{‘Q>oS>) 44.10 44.10

4. AÝ¶ 6.73 6.73
(E) {H$am ò 37.86 110.24
(~r) aÔr H$s {~H«$s 7.25 5.78
(gr) ~r‘m Xmdo 183.85 126.41
(S>r) gr‘m ewëH$ Xmdo 103.44 44.51
(E’) Xmdm Zht H$s J`r Xò VmE± nrN>o {bIr J`t - 1.95
(Or) ‘yë` n[adV©Z g‘m`moOZ 584.74 236.63
(EM) Amny{V©̀ m| Ho$ {~b na à{VbãY Eb.S>r. 399.09 1,322.96 271.50 803.75
(AmB©) {d{dY

                                      Hw$b 4,352.44 3,051.40
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Note 19 : Other Current Assets
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

1. Unbilled Revenue 29,167.80    34,267.41    

2. Accrued Income 559.04         914.71         

3.Claims with Customers 671.07         500.01         

Total 30,397.91    35,682.13    

Note 20 : Revenue from Operations
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Sale of Products 93,525.46 1,05,014.84 
Services 53,705.96 24,530.26    
Lease Rentals 182.63      1,47,414.05 232.25         1,29,777.35 

Less: Excise Duty 5,712.62      3,171.32      

Revenue from Operations Total 1,41,701.43 1,26,606.03 

NOTE 21 : Other Income
(Rs. in Lakhs)

1. Interest on
     a) Staff advances 3.50          6.88             
     b) Electricity Deposits (APSEB) 3.38          2.96             
     c) Term Deposit Receipts 2,896.42   1,734.83      
     d) Others 82.08        2,985.38      457.83         2,202.50      

2. Profit on sale of fixed assets -               1.05             

3. Dividend from Joint Venture Company 44.10           44.10           
     (ECIL - Rapiscan Ltd.)

4. Others  
     a) Rent 6.73          6.73              
     b) Sale of scrap 37.86        110.24          
     c) Insurance Claims 7.25          5.78              
     d) Customs Duty claims 183.85      126.41         
     f) Unclaimed liabilities written back 103.44      44.51           
     g) Price Variation Adjustment -            1.95             
     h) LDs Recovered on supplier bills 584.74      236.63         
     i) Miscellaneous 399.09      1,322.96      271.50         803.75         

Total 4,352.44      3,051.40      

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

2011-12 2010-11
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{Q>ßnUr 22:     Cn ŵº$ gm‘{J«̀ m| Ho$ bmJV
(én¶o bmIm| ‘|)

1. H$ƒr gm‘{J«̀ m|, AgoåãbrO Ed§ g§KQ>H$m|
H$m Cn^moJ Ama§{^H$ ‘mb 6,012.30 4,628.42

OmoS|> : {dH«$¶ ({dH«$¶ Am¡a g‘m¶moOZ Ho$ ~mX) 92,050.91 73,698.23

OmoS|> : {d^mJr¶ A§VaU  CËnmXZ 412.18 384.16

98,47539 78,710.81

KQ>m¶|: bmon Ho$ {b¶o àmdYmZ - 98,475.39 18.98 78,691.83

KQ>m¶||:  A§{V‘ ñQ>mH$ 6,459.52 6,012.30

92,015.87 72,679.53

2. {ZåZ H$m Cn^moJ
(E) §̂S>ma Ed§ A{V[aº$ 72.86 853.77

(~r) n¡{H§$J gm‘{J«̀ m± 147.13 67.80

(gr) Am¡Oma 3.24 223.23 44.02 965.59

3. ~oMo JE/Cn ŵº$ nwOm] Am¡a CngmYZm| H$s bmJV 208.22 284.97

                                          Cn Hw$b 92,447.32 73,930.09

KQ>m¶|: ghm¶Vm AZwXmZ {déÜX ì¶¶ 1,328.05 1,101.95

                                         Hw$b 91,119.27 72,828.14

{Q>ßnUr 23:     V¡¶ma ‘mb Am¡a S>ãë¶yAmB©nr H$s ‘mbgy{M¶m|| ‘| n[adV©Z

ã`m¡am                                                                2011-12                               2010-11

A§{V‘ ‘mb
i)   V¡¶ma ‘mb 2,843.20 1,086.64

ii)  Mmby H$m¶© 6,425.17 5,710.28

iii)  aÔr 17.42 24.49

9,285.79 6,821.41

KQ>m¶| : Ama§{^H$ ‘mb
i)  V¡¶ma ‘mb 1,086.64 1,207.44

ii)  Mmby H$m¶© 5,710.28 9,539.72

iii)  aÔr 24.49 35.25

6,821.41 10,782.41

                    A{^d¥pÜX(+)/H$‘r(-) 2,464.38 (3,961.00)

(én¶o bmIm| ‘|)

ã`m¡am                                                    2011-12                               2010-11
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{Q>ßnUr 24:     H$‘©Mmar {hVbm^ ì``

ã`m¡am                                                                               2011-12                 2010-11

H$‘©Mm[a`m| Ho$ doVZ, ‘OXy[a`m± Am¡a AÝ` bm^

E) doVZ,‘OXy[a`m± Am¡a ~moZg 31,495.96 31,429.67

~r) àemg{ZH$ à^mam| g{hV ^{dî¶ {Z{Y ‘| ¶moJXmZ 2,567.84 2,738.77

gr) CnXmZ 910.87 -

S>r) H$ë¶mU ì¶¶ 780.74 1,327.97

                                             Hw$b 35,755.41 35,496.41

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã`m¡am                                                                                2011-12           2010-11

1. amoH$‹S> O‘m boIm 413.98 773.50

2. {Z¶V O‘mAm|/AÝ¶ Ho$ {déÜX F$U 3,549.24 1,970.32

3. Am¶H$a na ã¶mO 15.54 -

4. A{J«‘ Ed§ AÝ¶ na ã¶mO 152.58 104.75

                                                 Hw$b 4,131.34 2,848.57

(én¶o cmIm| _|)
{Q>ßnUr 25:     {dÎm bmJV
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Note 24 : Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

Salaries, wages and other benefits to employees 
 

       a) Salaries,Wages and Bonus 31,495.96   31,429.67   
       b) Contribution to Provident Fund including administrative charges 2,567.84     2,738.77     
       c) Gratuity 910.87        -              
       d) Welfare expenses 780.74        1,327.97     

Total 35,755.41   35,496.41   

Note 25 : Finance Costs

( Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

1.  Cash Credit Account  413.98        773.50        

2.  Loans against Fixed Deposits / Others 3,549.24     1,970.32     

3.  Interest on Income Tax 15.54          -              

4.  Interest on Advances and Others  152.58        104.75        

Total  4,131.34     2,848.57     

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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{Q>ßnUr 26:     AÝ¶ ì¶¶

1. {~Obr Am¡a BÝYZ 357.23 353.84
2. Ob à^ma 186.48 161.91
3. ‘aå‘V Am¡a AZwajU

E) ^dZ 387.29 246.38
~r) g§¶§Ì Ed§ ‘erZar 57.06 72.96
gr)  AÝ¶ 343.98 788.33 212.59 531.93

4. {H$am¶m 162.88 250.08
5. Xa| Am¡a H$a 204.44 69.76
6. ~r‘m 53.24 52.98
7. ‘wÐU Ed§ boIZ gm‘J«r 143.41 122.56
8. S>mH$,Vma,Q>obr’$moZ Ed§ Q>oboŠg 113.77 131.92
9. {dkmnZ 93.45 69.47
10. ¶mÌm Ed§ gdmar ì¶¶ 1,639.78 1,208.80
11. JmS>r ì¶¶ 291.60 281.26
12. {ZXoeH$m| Ho$ ewëH$ Ed§ ¶mÌm ì¶¶ 4.84 2.15
13. boIm narjH$m| Ho$ ewëH$ Ed§ ì¶¶

boIm narjH$m| Ho$ ê$n ‘|
E) gm§{d{YH$ boIm narjm ewëH$

- Mmby df© 8.00 8.00
- JV df© - 0.80

~r) ì¶¶ 1.23 9.23 2.77 11.57

14. AÝ¶ ì¶¶
i) {d{Z‘` Xa n[adV©Z 143.14 (226.72)
ii) ~¢H$ à^ma 18.22 15.88
iii) ~¢H$ à{V ŷ{V¶m|| na H$‘reZ 167.94 113.16
iv) A{V{W J¥h ì¶¶ 17.26 13.80
v) ‘Zmoa§OZ ì`` 9.46 10.77
vi) ì¶dgm¶r Am¡a nam‘er© à^ma 1,306.70 685.79
vii) nÅ>m {H$am¶m 18.54 68.74
viii)nwñVH$ Ed§ nÌ- 15.44 5.69
ix) ’«¢$M¡grg H$mo ŵJVmZ 2,196.15 2,170.04
x) §̂S>ma AZwfm§{JH$  BZdmS>©>g 739.11 495.01
xi) AÝ¶ {dH«$¶ ì¶¶ 544.34 408.66
xii) {d{dY 1,374.08 6,550.38 1,202.00 4,962.82

15. i) ~Å>o ImVo S>mbo JE Ama.E‘.,Eg.Eg.,
ñno¶g© Am{X 27.68
KQ>m¶|: Amh[aV àmdYmZ 27.68 - -

ii)  AÝ¶ ~Å>oImVo S>mbo JE 861.27 670.19
KQ>m¶|: Amh[aV àmdYmZ 728.46 132.81 446.90 223.29

iii) AÝ¶ ~Å>o ImVo 218.34 0.01
KQ>m¶|: Amh[aV àmdYmZ 30.00 188.34

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã`m¡am                                                             2011-12                          2010-11



117

Note 26 : Other Expenses 

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars

  1. Power and Fuel 357.23        353.84        
  2. Water Charges 186.48        161.91        
  3. Repairs & Maintenance
       a) Buildings 387.29       246.38       
       b) Plant & Machinery 57.06         72.96         
       c) Others 343.98       788.33        212.59       531.93        

  4. Rent 162.88        250.08        
  5. Rates and Taxes 204.44        69.76          
  6. Insurance 53.24          52.98          
  7. Printing & Stationery 143.41        122.56        
  8. Postage, Telegram, Telephones & Telex 113.77        131.92        
  9. Advertisement 93.45          69.47          
10. Travelling and Conveyance expenses 1,639.78     1,208.80     
11. Vehicle expenses 291.60        281.26        
12. Directors` fees and travelling expenses 4.84            2.15            
13. Auditors` fees and expenses  
      As Auditors:
       a) Statutory Audit fee

-  Current year 8.00           8.00           
-  Previous year -             0.80           

       b) Expenses 1.23           9.23            2.77           11.57          

14. Other Expenses
       i) Exchange Rate Variation 143.14       (226.72)      
       ii) Bank Charges 18.22         15.88         
      iii) Commission on Bank Guarantees 167.94       113.16       
      iv) Guest House expenses 17.26         13.80         
      v) Entertainment expenses 9.46           10.77         
      vi) Professional and Consultancy charges 1,306.70    685.79       
      vii) Lease Rentals 18.54         68.74         
      viii) Books and Periodicals 15.44         5.69           

     ix) Payment to Franchisees 2,196.15    2,170.04     
x) Stores Incidentals-Inwards 739.11       495.01       
xi) Other Selling Expenses 544.34       408.66       
xii) Miscellaneous 1,374.08    6,550.38     1,202.00    4,962.82     

15    i)   Write off of RM, SS, Spares etc. 27.68
Less : Provisions withdrawn 27.68 -              -              

       ii)   Bad Debts written off 861.27 670.19
Less : Provisions withdrawn 728.46 132.81        446.90       223.29        

       iii)   Other write offs 218.34 0.01
Less : Provisions withdrawn 30.00 188.34        

2011-12 2010-11

.



118

{Q>ßnUr 26:     AÝ¶ ì¶¶(Omar)

ã`m¡am                                                            2011-12                          2010-11
16. {dH«$¶ EOoÝQ>m| Ho$ H$‘reZ 144.36 125.62
17. {ZUr©V hOm©Zm 675.27 1,535.72
18. ñQ>m°’$ à{ejU ì¶¶ 27.14 20.75
19. VH$ZrH$s OmZH$mar - 6.62
20. M§Xo - 1.15
21. àmdYmZ :

g§{X½Y A{J«‘ 112.10 41.36
AàMbZ gm‘J«r - 18.98
g§{X½Y F$U - {d{dY XoZXma 138.81 250.91 289.79 350.13

22. ‘mb à^ma AmCQ>dmS©>g 243.44 155.52
23. dma§Q>r na ì`` 676.13 756.42

24. AZwgÝYmZ Am¡a {dH$mg na ì`` 2,514.57 2,696.85
25. AÝ` boIm| H$mo A§VaU

E) d¡km{ZH$ AZwgÝYmZ Ed§ {dH$mg na ì`` -Am±V[aH$ (2,514.57) (2,696.85)
~r) ny±Or Cn`moJ Ho$ {b ò Am±V[aH$ H$m ©̀ (70.91) -
gr) ~r‘m H«$` - (2.53)
S>r) {d^mJr` A§VaU - CËnmXZ (412.18) (349.22)
B©) godm H$a BZnwQ> H«o${S>Q> (2,076.63) (552.72)
E’$) AÝ` (81.16) (82.31)

(5,155.45) (3,683.63)
                                                    Hw$b 10,296.58 10,399.50

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

{Q>ßnUr 27: : : : : AndmXmË‘H$ ‘X|

 i) Am`
E)  S>mbo JE AÝ` ~Å>oImVm| go dgybr 102.25

~r) dmng {b ò JE àmdYmZ 1,839.47 1,941.72 1,727.14 1,727.14

ii) ì``
E) J«mÀ ẁQ>r Ho$ {b ò àmdYmZ 2,679.87 2,679.87

                                              Hw$b (738.15) (952.73)

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

ã`m¡am                                                             2011-12                           2010-11



119

Note 26 : Other Expenses (contd.)
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

16. Commission to Selling Agents 144.36        125.62        
17. Liquidated Damages 675.27        1,535.72     
18. Staff training expenses 27.14          20.75          
19. Technical  Know-how -              6.62            
20. Donations -              1.15            
21. Provisions:

Doubtful Advances 112.10       41.36         
Material Obsolescence -             18.98         
Doubtful Debts-S.Debtors 138.81       250.91        289.79       350.13        

22. Freight Outwards 243.44        155.52        
23. Expenditure on Warranty 676.13        756.42        

24. Research & Development Expenses 2,514.57     2,696.85     
25. Transfer to other Accounts
     a) Expenditure on Scientific Research & Development- Inhouse (2,514.57)   (2,696.85)   
     b) Internal Jobs for capital use (70.91)        -             
     c) Insurance Purchases -             (2.53)          
     d) Departmental Transfers- Production (412.18)      (349.22)      
     e) Service Tax Input Credit (2,076.63)   (552.72)      
     f) Others (81.16)        (82.31)        

(5,155.45)    (3,683.63)    

Total 10,296.58   10,399.50   

Note 27 : Exceptional Items
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

  I) Income :
  a) Recovery from bad debts written off 102.25       
  b) Provisions withdrawn 1,839.47    1,941.72     1,727.14    1,727.14     

  II) Expenditure :
  a) Provision for Gratuity 2,679.87     2,679.87     

Total (738.15)       (952.73)       

2011-12 2010-11

2011-12 2010-11
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{Q>ßnUr 28:>>>>>
H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶‘, 1956 Ho$ g§emo{YV AZwgyMr IV Ho$ AZwê$n 31 ‘mM©, 2012 H$mo g‘má {dÎmr¶ df© go H$manmoaoQ> ‘m‘cm| Ho$ ‘§Ìmc¶
Ûmam noe H$s JB© Amdí¶H$VmAm| Ho$ AZwgma {dÎmr¶ dº$ì¶m| H$mo V¡¶ma {H$¶m J¶m & VXZwgma, H§$nZr Ho$ ì¶mnma àH¥${V VWm {d{^Þ
R>oHo$ Ad{Y Ho$ AmnaoqQ>J n[ag§n{Îm¶m| Am¡a XoZXm[a¶m| H$mo dV©‘mZ Am¡a J¡a dV©‘mZ Ho$ ê$n ‘| dJuH¥$V {H$¶m J¶m h¡ &

{dÎmr¶ dº$ì¶m| H$s V¡¶mar Ho$ {c¶o g§emo{YV AZwgyMr VI H$m AS>mßeZ ‘mÝ¶Vm Ed§ ‘mn {gÕm§Vm| H$m nmcZ Zht H$aVm h¡ & ¶Ú{n,
{dÎmr¶ {ddaUm| ‘| {H$¶o J¶o àoOoÝQ>oeZ Ed§ {S>ñ³cmoOam| na n¶m©á à^md h¡ & BgHo$ n[aUm‘ñdê$n Bg gmc Ho$ dJuH$aU H$s nw{ï> hoVw
H§$nZr Ho$ {nN>co gmc Ho$ Am§H$S>o nwZd©JuH¥$V {H$¶o J¶o &

{Q>ßnUr 29: àH$Q>rH$aU go Ny>Q>

H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶‘, 1956 H$s AZwgyMr IV Ho$ bm^ hm{Z {ddaU Ho$ ^mJ - II Ho$ AZwê$n {ZåZ àmdYmZm| H$mo àH$Q>rH$aU go
H§$nZr ‘m‘bm| H$m ‘§Ìmb` Zo H§$nZr H$m¶© Ho$ {XZm§H$ 11.06.2011 H$s A{YgyMZm g§46/4/2012-gr Eb-III Ho$ VhV ‘w{º$ Xr
h¡ :

n¡am ã`m¡am

5(ii)(E) {d{Z‘m©U H§$n{Z`m| Ho$ ‘m‘bm| ‘|

5(ii)(E)1 ì`mnH$ erf© Ho$ A§VJ©V H$ÀM>r gm‘J«r

5(ii)(E)2 ì`mnH$ erf© Ho$ A§VJ©V IarXo J ò ‘mb

5(ii)(~r) Qó{S§>J H§$n{Z`m| Ed§ H§$n{Z`m| Ho$ ì`mnH$ erfm|© Ho$ A§VJ©V ì`mnma {H$ ò OmZo dmbo ‘mb Ho$ g§~§Y ‘|
H¥$V H«$` Ho$ ‘m‘bm| ‘|&

5(ii)(gr) godm àXmZ `m Amny[aV {H$ ò OmZo dmbo H§$n{Z`m|, {Z`mnH$erfm|© Ho$ A§VJ©V àXÎm `m Amny[aVgodmAm| go H$‘m ò
J ò {Zdb Am` Ho$ ‘m‘bm| ‘|&

5(ii)(S>r) (E), (~r), Ed§ (gr) {d^mJm| ‘| go H$‘ go H$‘ {H$gr EH$ {d^mJ Ho$ A§VJ©V AmZo dmbo H§$n{Z`m| Ho$
‘m‘bo ‘| `h H$hm J`m h¡ {H$ do AnZr godmAm| Ho$ A§VJ©V {H$ ò J ò H«$`, {dH«$` Ed§ H$ÀN>r gm‘{J«̀ m| Ho$
Cn^moJ Am¡a àmá {Zdb Am` g§~§Yr OmZH$mar H$mo ì`mnH$ erfm|© Ho$ A§VJ©V {XIm¶|Jo Vmo n¶m©á h¡&

5(iii) Mmby H$m ©̀ Ed§ ì`mnH$ erf© Ho$ A§VJ©V Mmby H$m ©̀ go g§~Õ g^r ‘m‘bo

5(viii) bm^ Am¡a hm{Z boIm ‘| {ZåZ gyMZmE± {Q>ßnUr Ho$ ê$n ‘| A§V{Z©{hV h¡ VÚWm

E) BZ ‘m‘bm| Ho$ g§~§Y ‘| {dÎm df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ bmJV ~r‘m ^mS>m AmYma na AmH${bV Am`mVm| H$m
‘yë`:

i) H$ƒr gm‘J«r

ii) g§KQ>H$ Ed§ A{V[aº$ nwO]

iii) ny±{OJV ‘mb

~r) {dXoer ‘wÐm ‘| {dÎm df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ am°̀ ëQ>r, Zmo hmd, ì`mdgm{`H$ Ed§ nam‘e© ewëH$, ã`mO Ed§

                             AÝ` ‘m‘bm| Ho$ VhV {H$E OmZo dmbo ì``

gr) {dÎm df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Am`m{VV H$ƒr gm‘J«r, g§KQ>H$ Ed§ A{V[aº$ nwO] Am¡a Cn ŵº$ g§KQ>H$m| Ho$
InV H$m ‘yë` Am¡a g^r ñdXoer H$ƒr gm‘J«r, g§KQ>H$ Ed§ A{V[aº$ nwO] Am¡a Cn ŵº$ g§KQ>H$m|
Ho$ InV H$m ‘yë` Am¡a Hw$b InV ‘| ha EH$ H$s à{VeVVm
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Note 28:

The financial statements have been prepared in line with the requirements of the Revised Schedule VI
of Companies Act, 1956 as introduced by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from financial year ended on
March 31, 2012.  Accordingly, assets and liabilities are classified between current and non-current
based on the operating cycle of various contract periods and having regard to the company’s nature of
business.

The adoption of Revised Schedule VI does not impact recognition and measurement principles followed
for preparation of financial statements.  However, it has sufficient impact on presentation and disclosures
made in the financial statements.  Consequently, the company has reclassified previous year figures
to conform to this year’s classification.

Note 29: Exemption from disclosure:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has exempted the Company vide Notification No. 46/4/2012-CL-III dated
11.06.2012 from disclosure requirements  of the following provisions as contained in Part II  - “Statement
of Profit and Loss”  of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956:

Para Particulars

5(ii) (a) In the case of manufacturing companies

5(ii) (a) 1 Raw materials under broad heads

5(ii) (a) 2 Goods purchased under broad heads

5(ii) (b) In the case of trading companies, purchases in respect of goods traded in by
the company under broad heads

5(ii) (c) In the case of companies rendering or supplying services, gross income derived
from services rendered or supplied under broad heads

5(ii) (d) In the case of a company which falls under more than one  of  the categories
mentioned in (a) (b) and (c) above, it  shall  be sufficient compliance  with the

            requirements herein if purchases, sales and consumption of raw material and
the gross income from services rendered is shown under broad heads

5(iii) In the case of all concerns having work in progress, works in progress  under
broad heads

5(viii) The profit and  loss  account shall also contain by way of a note the  following
information namely :-

a)       Value of  import  calculated  on CIF basis  by  the  Company during the
financial year in respect of

I)   Raw materials

II)  Components and spare parts

III)  Capital goods

b) Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year on account
of  royalty,know how, professional and consultation fees, interest  and
other matters.

c) Total value of all imported raw materials, spare parts  and components
consumed during the financial year and the total value of all indigenous
raw materials, spare parts and components similarly consumed and
the percentage of each to the total consumption
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{Q>ßnUr 30: df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ boIm Zr{V`m| ‘| H$s J`r n[adV©Zm| Ho$ n[aUm‘

E) AmB©grEAmB© Ûmam amOñd ‘mÝ`Vm na bmoIm§H$Z ‘mZH$ (EEg-9) go g§~Õ AH$m¢{Q>§J ñQ>m°ÊSo>S> B§Q>a{àQ>oeZ (EEgAmB©) - 14

Ho$ AZwgma {~H«$s H$a Ed§ godm H$a H$mo {Zdb Hw$b {~H«$s Ho$ A§J Ho$ ê$n ‘| g‘m`moOZ Z H$aZo Ho$ {df` ‘| boIm Zr{V`m| na {H$ ò
J ò n[adV©Zm| Ho$ H$maU H§$nZr Ho$ {Zdb Hw$b {~H«$s ‘| ê$. 10230.79/- bmI H$m õmg hþAm h¡ ({~H«$s H$a ê$.4722.68/- bmI Ed§
godm H$a ê$.5508.11 bmI), df© Ho$ gH$b Hw$b {~H«$s, {Zdb bm^ Am¡a gH$b bm^ ‘| BgH$m à^md Zht h¡&

~r) g§{dXm Ho$ Hw$b àm¸${bV bmJV na [anmo{Q©>§JSo>Q> VH$ CnJV Agb bmJV à{VeVVm Ho$ AmYma na nagoÝQ>oOH§$ßbreZ nÕ{V
na Am{lV amOñd Ho$ ‘mÝ`Vm Ho$ H$maU àMmbZm| go àmá hmoZo dmbo amOñd ({Zdb) Ed§ gH$b bm^ ‘| àË òH$ ê$. 947 bmI
H$m õmg hþAm h¡&

{Q>ßnUr 31: J«mÀ ẁQ>r H$m n[aemoYZ

J«mÀ ẁQ>r ŵJVmZ A{Y{Z`‘, 1972 Ho$ g§emoYZ Ho$ VhV J«mÀ ẁQ>r ŵJVmZ gr‘m H$mo ê$.3.50 bmI go ê$.10 bmI VH$ dT>>mZo go
df© 2010-2011 Ho$ bm^-hm{Z {ddaU Ho$ Hw$b ì`` ê$. 13399.87 bmI VH$ à^mì¶ ahm&  hmbm±{H$ H§$nZr Bg aH$‘ H$mo df©
2010-11 go ê$. 2679.87 bmI à{V df© Ho$ ê$n ‘| nm±M dm{f©H$ {µH$ñVm| ‘| n[aemoYZ H$m h¡& Bg df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr Zo ê$. 2679.87

bmI (JV df© ‘| ê$. 2679.87 bmI) bm^ hm{Z {ddaU ‘| MmO© {H$`m h¢, Ed§ 31-02-2012 VH$ H$m An[aemo{YV am{e
ê$.8039.63 bmI (JV df© ‘| ê$.10719.50) h¡&

{Q>ßnUr 32: : : : : boIm§H$Z ‘mZH$m| H$m AZwnmbZ (E Eg) (H§$nZr A{Y{Z`‘ 1956 H$s Ymam 211 Ho$ AZwgma)

(E) {Z‘m©U g§{dXmAm| boIm§H$Z ‘mZH$ E Eg-7     Ho$ g§~ÝY ‘| gyMZm (nwZar{jV     2002) “{Z‘m©U g§{dXmE±”:

2011-12 2010-11

~r) 31.03.2012 VH$ bmJV g§{dXm Am¡a ‘mÝ`Vm àmá bm^ 156287.14 161695.31

(‘mÝ`Vm hm{Z KQ>m |̀)

gr) àmá A{J«‘ ({Zdb) 39119.90 36560.73

S>r) J«mhH$m| go Xò  gH$b am{e 52307.83 62988.01

B©) J«mhH$m| H$mo Xò  gH$b am{e eyÝ¶ eyÝ¶

E’$) [aQ>oÝeÝg (`{X H$moB© hmo) 2510.73 eyÝ¶

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ {Z‘m©U H$m¶© Ho$ g§~§Y ‘| Hw$b bmJV Am¡a Hw$b amOñd H$s g‘`-g‘` na g‘rjm {H$`m Om ahm h¡& Am¡a AÚVZ
{H$`m OmVm h¡ Am¡a Mmby df© Ho$ ImVo ‘| Amdí`H$ g‘m`moOZ {H$ ò OmZo h¡ &AmH$bZ Ed§ H$m¶© ñdê$n ‘o hþB© n[adV©Zm| Ho$
H$maU H§$nZr Ûmam {b ò J ò g§{dXmAm| ‘| Ed§ CZHo$ Hw$b AmH$bZ bmJV ‘o d¥{Õ hþB© h¡& AV… boIm§H$Z ‘mZH$ (EEg-7)
Ho$ VhV g§{dXmAm| go àmá amOñd H$mo ‘mÝ`Vm àXmZ H$aVo g‘` AmH$bZm| ‘| g§̂ m{dV n[adV©Zm| AWdm n[aUm‘m| H$m C„oIZ
H$aZm Aì`mdhm[aH$ h¢&

E) boIm§H$Z Zr{V g§.E (iv) H$s eVm] Ho$ AZwgma Bg à`moOZmW© J{R>V VH$ZrH$s g{‘{V Ûmam à‘m{UV nyao hþE H$m‘ H$s
à{VeVVm Ho$ AmYma na EEg-7 Ho$ AZwgma({Z‘m©U g§{dXmAm|) {Z‘m©U amOñd ê$. 31978.95 bmI (JV df© ê$.28279.18

bmI) H$mo ‘mÝ`Vm Xr JB© Omo àm¸${bV Hw$b bmJV na CnJV Agb bmJV H$s à{VeVVm na Am{lV h¢&  (én¶o bmIm| ‘|)
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Note 30: Effects due to changes in Accounting Policies during the year

a) Due to the change in accounting policy of non inclusion of sales tax and service tax as part of Gross
Turnover in line with the Accounting Standards Interpretation (ASI)-14 concerning Accounting Standard
AS-9 on Revenue Recognition of ICAI, the Gross Turnover of the company has decreased by Rs.
10230.79 lakhs, (sales tax Rs. 4722.68 lakhs &  service tax  Rs. 5508.11 lakhs)  with no impact on net
turnover, gross profit and net profit for the year.

b) Due to recognition of revenue based on percentage completion method based on the percentage of
actual cost incurred upto the reporting date to the total estimated cost of the contract, there is a
decrease in revenue from Operations (gross) by Rs. 947 lakhs and net profit by the same amount.

Note 31: Amortisation of Gratuity

Consequent to amendment to The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 enhancing the ceiling for payment of
gratuity from Rs.3.50 lakhs to Rs. 10 lakhs, the total expenditure chargeable to Statement of Profit and
Loss was Rs. 13399.37 lakhs during 2010-11.  However, the company has been amortizing the said
amount in five equal annual installments of Rs. 2679.87 lakhs each commencing from 2010-11. During
the year Rs 2679.87 lakhs (Previous year Rs.2679.87 lakhs) has been charged by the company to the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and the balance unamortized amount as at 31-03-2012 is Rs.8039.63
lakhs (previous year Rs.10719.50 lakhs)

Note 32: Compliance to Accounting Standards (AS) - (Pursuant to Sec 211 of the Companies Act,
1956)

A) Information in respect of Construction Contracts Accounting Standard AS-7 (Revised 2002)
“Construction Contracts”:

In terms of Accounting Policy No. A (iv) Contract Revenue of Rs.31978.95 Lakhs (previous year
Rs.28279.18 lakhs) is recognized as per AS-7 (Construction Contracts), based on the percentage of
actual costs incurred to the estimated total cost.

2011-12 2010-11

b) Aggregate amount of  costs incurred 156287.14  161695.31
and recognized profits (Less Recognized losses)
up to 31.03.2012

c) Advances received (Net)   39119.90    36560.73

d) Gross amount due from customers  52307.83    62988.01

e) Gross amount due to customers        NIL          NIL

f) Retentions, if any    2510.73          NIL

The estimates of total costs and total revenue in respect of construction contracts are reviewed and updated
periodically during the year and necessary adjustments are made in the current year’s account. The contracts
undertaken by the company are large in number and the total estimated cost of contracts undergo a change
on account of change in estimates as well as due to change in scope of work. Hence, it is impracticable to
specify the nature and quantify the amount of change in the accounting estimates made while recognizing
the revenue from contracts with respect to Accounting Standard AS-7.

(Rs. in lakhs)

a)
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~r) amOñd ‘mÝ`Vm (E Eg-9):

E) df© Ho$ {b ò {~H«$s ‘| em{‘b

i) gwnwX©Jr Ho$ {b ò V¡̀ ma hmbmV ‘| Am¡a J«mhH$m| Ho$ AZwamoY na AnZo nmg aIo J ò ‘mb H$m ‘yë` ê$.658.85 bmI (JV
df© ê$.641.38 bmI) én ò h¡&

ii) boIZ Zr{V EE(ii) Ho$ AZwgma joÌ narjU Ho$ {bE V¡̀ ma 2052.03 bmI (JV df© eyÝ`) ‘yë` H$m ‘mb ~§YZ §̂S>mam|
H$mo A§VaU {H$`m J`m h¡&

~r){dJV df© Ho$ ~H$m¶m A§{V‘ g‘m¶moOZ
i) ^maV Ho$ {Zdm©MZ Am¶moJ H$mo df© 2006-07 go 2010-11 Ho$ Xm¡amZ à{V ¶y{ZQ> ê$.8670 H$s Xa go (H$a Am¡a ewëH$ a{hV

248600 ¶y{ZQ> B©.dr.E‘. ({nN>bo df© 248600 ¶y{ZQ>) H$s Amny{V© na à^mdr {dMma Zht {H$¶m J¶m ³¶m|{H$ ^maV  Ho$
{Zdm©MZ Am¶moJ H$s H$s‘V {Z¶VZ/nwZarjU g{‘{V H$m {ZU©¶ b§{~V h¡ &

ii) ‘mÜ¶{‘H$ {ejm AZwg§YmZ Ed§ à{ejU {ZXoemb¶ (S>r.Eg.B©.Ama.Q>r) ~|Jbyé H$mo df© 2006-07 go g§~§{YV ê$.194.04
bmI ({nN>bo df© ê$. 194.04 bmI) Ho$ Xmdo na H$moB© godm-Am¶ {dMm[aV Zht H$s JB© &

gr) boIm§H$Z ‘mZH$ (EEg-12) ghm`Vm AZwXmZ:

i) ^maV gaH$ma go {d{dY AZwgÝYmZ Ed§ {dH$mg n[a`moOZmAmo§ Ho$ g§MmbZ hoVw àmá ghm`Vm AZwXmZ am{e ‘ 31.03.2012
VH$ ~Mo eof am{e ê$. 3201.20 bmI én`m|, JVdf© ê$. 2958.57 bmI én¶m| H$mo VwbZ nÅ> ‘| AÝ` Mmby Xò VmAm|
Ho$ A§Xa {XImE J ò&

 (én¶o bmIm| ‘|)

H«$.g§ ã`m¡am 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

H$mo g‘má df© H$mo g‘má df©

4510.54

74.53

0.00

1101.95

524.55

2958.57

2958.57

2046.43

0.00

1328.05

475.74

3201.20

1. AW eof

2. df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Hw$b àm{á`m±

3. df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ AmhaU

4. df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ dmñV{dH$ ê$n ‘| BñVo‘mb {H$ ò J ò
E) amOñd ‘X|

~r) ny±OrJV ‘X|

5. B{V eof

S>r) H$‘©Mmar bm^ (EEg-15):
E) ^{dî` {Z{Y:  H§$nZr Ho$ Va’$ go EH$ {deof Q´>ñQ> H$mo ^{dî` {Z{Y Ho$ {bE EH$ {Z{X©ï> am{e A§eXmZ Ho$ ê$n ‘§o {X ò Om
aho h§¡ {Ogo dh AZ[w‘V goŠ ỳ[aQ>rO  ‘| {Zdoe H$a aho h¡& g§~Õ A{YH$m[a`m| H$mo "n[adma n|eZ ñH$s‘'  Ho$ {bE A§eXmZ {X ò Om
aho h¡& H§$nZr Ho$ ê$.2567.84 bmI (JV df© ê$. 2738.77 bmI) én`m| H$m àemgZ à^ma g{hV H$mo A§eXmZ H$mo ì`` Ho$ ê$n
‘| ‘mÝ`Vm XoH$a df© Ho$ bm^-hm{Z {ddaU ‘| MmO© H$s Om ahr h¡& ^maV gaH$ma Ho$ {ZX}emZwgma H§$nZr Ho$ H$‘©Mm[a`m| H$mo Ý ỳZV‘
ã`mO Xa CnbãY H$amZm H§$nZr H$m H$V©ì` h¡& df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ "gm§{d{YH$ ã`mO ŵJVmZ' H$s Amdí`H$Vm go "g‘ñV ã`mO AO©Z
Ed§ g§Mr¶ ~oer'  A{YH$ h¡&

~r) J«mÀ ẁQ>r: J«mÀ ẁQ>r EH$ ’$ÊS>oS> {S>’¢$S> ~o{Z{’$Q> `moOZm h¢ Omo `mo½` H$‘©Mm[a`m| H$mo H§$nZr go ~mha OmVo g‘` {X ò OmVo h¡&
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B) Revenue Recognition (AS-9):

a) Sales for the year include

i) Goods which are in deliverable condition and are retained at the instance of the customers for
an amount of Rs.656.85 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 641.38 lakhs).

ii) Goods valuing Rs. 2052.03 Lakhs (previous year NIL) which are transferred to bonded stores
awaiting field testing as per Accounting Policy A(ii).

b) Pending final settlement of claims of earlier years

i) no impact has been considered  on the supplies made from 2006-07 to 2010-11 of 248600
units (previous year 248600 units) of EVMs to Election Commission of India at Rs. 8670 per
unit (excluding taxes and duties),  pending  price  fixation / revision by Price Review Committee
of Election Commission of India.

ii) no service income has been recognized in respect of claim of  Rs.194.04 Lakhs  (previous
year Rs. 194.04 lakhs) pertaining to      2006-07 against  Directorate of Secondary Education
Research & Training (DSERT) Bangalore

C) Accounting Standard (AS-12) Grants-in-aid:

Unspent balance of Rs. 3201.20 lakhs as on 31.03.2012 (Previous year Rs. 2958.57 lakhs) out of
Grants-in-Aid received from Government of India (GOI) for undertaking various Research &
Development Projects is shown under other current liabilities in the Balance sheet.

D)  Employee Benefits (AS - 15):

a) Provident Fund: The Company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at predetermined rates to
a separate trust, which invests the funds in permitted securities.  Contribution to family pension scheme
is paid to the appropriate authorities. The contribution of Rs.2567.84 lakhs (previous year Rs. 2738.77
lakhs) including administrative charges is recognized as expense and is charged in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.  The obligation of the company is to make such fixed contribution and to ensure a
minimum rate of return to the members as specified by GOI.  The overall interest earnings and cumulative
surplus is more than the statutory interest payment requirement during the year

b) Gratuity: Gratuity is a funded Defined Benefit Plan payable to the qualifying employees on separation.

Year ended
31.03.2011

4510.54

74.53

0.00

1101.95

524.55

2958.57

1

2

3

4

5

Opening Balance

Total receipts during the year

Refund/Withdrawals during the year

Actually utilized during the year towards

a)  Revenue Items

b)  Capital Items

Closing balance

       Year ended
31.03.2012

 2958.57

2046.43

0.00

1328.05

475.74

3201.20

              Rs. in lakhs

Sl. No. Particulars
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I. {hV Xm{¶Ëd ‘| n[adV©Z:

àma§̂  ‘| AmpãbJoeZ H$m dV©‘mZ ‘yë`
E) ã`mO bmJV
~r) Mmby godm bmJV
gr) àXÎm {hV
S>r) dmñV{dH$ (bm^)/hm{Z
Ad{Y Ho$ A§V VH$ Xm{`Ëd H$m dV©‘mZ ‘yë`

2011-12

20943.48
1675.47
251.85

3415.68
(170.45)

19284.67

2010-11

9295.81
743.66

40.94
2607.42

13470.49
20943.48

II. `moOZm n[ag§n{Îm`m| Ho$ C{MV ‘yë` ‘| n[adV©Z:

df© Ho$ Ama§̂  ‘| `moOZm n[ag§n{Îm`m| H$m C{MV ‘yë`
E) `moOZm n[ag§n{Îm na g§̂ m{dV [aQ>Z©
~r) A§eXmZ
gr) àXÎm {hV
S>r) ¶moOZm n[agån{Îm¶m| na dmñV{dH$ bm^/hm{Z
     Ad{Y Ho$ A§V VH$ ¶moOZm n[agån{Îm¶m| H$m C{MV ‘yë¶
     ¶moOZm n[agån{Îm¶m| na Xm{¶Ëdm| H$s A{YH$Vm

2011-12

9243.42
851.50

3619.66
3415.67

10298.91
8985.76

2010-11

 9615.56
855.72

1379.56
2607.42

9243.42
11700.05

eyÝ¶

2011-12

19284.67
10298.91
(8985.76)
  8985.76

2010-11

20943.48
9243.42

(11700.06)
  11700.06

2011-12

8%
4%

2010-11

8%
6%

III. bm^ Am¡a hm{Z Ho$ {ddaU ‘| ì`` H$s ‘mÝ`Vm:

E) dV©‘mZ godm bmJV
~r) ã`mO bmJV
gr) `moOZm n[ag§n{Îm na g§̂ m{dV [aQ>Z©
S>r) Ad{Y ‘| ‘mÝ`Vm àmá {Zdb dmñV{dH$
bm^ hm{Z boIm| Ho$ {ddaU ‘| ì`` H$s ‘mÝ`Vm

2011-12

251.85
1675.47
851.50

(170.45)
905.37

2010-11

40.94
743.66
855.72

13470.49
13399.37 #

én ò bmIm| ‘|

^maVr` OrdZ ~r‘m {ZJ‘ Ho$ "B§ßbmB©O J«yn J«mÀ ẁQ>r H$‘ b¡’$ EeyaoÝg ñH$s‘' Ûmam B©grAmB©Eb "B§ßbrB©O J«mÀ ẁQ>r ’$ÊS>' Zm‘H$
EH$ {deof Q´>ñQ BgH$m à~ÝYZ H$a ahm h¡&

{S>’$mBÊS> AmpãbJoeZ Am¡a g§~Õ Mmby godm bmJV Ho$ dV©‘mZ ‘yë` na Am{lV {Z{Y H$mo H§$nZr ha gmb dm{f©H$ A§eXmZ Xo ahr
h¢ Omo VwbZ nÌ Ho$ {XZm§H$ na H¥$V OrdZm§H$H$ ‘yë`m§H$Z go ‘m{nV h¡& {OgH$s Xò Vm H$m {ZYm©aU "àmoOoŠQ>oS> ỳ{ZQ> O‘m' nÕ{V
Ûmam H$s Om gH$Vr h¡&

31.03.2012 H$mo g‘má df© ‘| {S>’$mBÊS> {hV >Xm{¶Ëd H$m dV©‘mZ ‘yë` H$s AW VWm B{V eof H$m {‘bmZ Omo {ZåZdV h¡&

IV. VwbZ nÌ ‘| ‘mÝ¶Vm Xr OmZo dmbr am{e:

E) Ad{Y Ho$ A§V VH$ Xm{¶Ëdm| H$m dmñV{dH$ ‘yë¶
~r) Ad{Y Ho$ A§V VH$ ¶moOZm n[agån{Îm¶m| Ho$ dV©‘mZ ‘yë¶
gr) ’$ÊS>oS> pñW{V
S>r) VwbZ nÌ na ‘mÝ¶Vm Xr OmZo dmbr Xo¶Vm

V. 31 ‘mM©, 2012 VH$ ¶moOZm n[agån{Îm¶m| Ho$ ‘w»¶ loUr

VI. à‘wI AdYmaUmE±

E) Ny>Q> H$s Xa
~r) doVZ d¥{Õ Xa                      # XoI| {Q>ßnUr 31

eyÝ¶eyÝ¶
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It is managed by a separate trust, ECIL Employees Gratuity Fund through Employees Group Gratuity
cum Life Assurance Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India.

The company makes annual contribution to the Fund based on the present value of the Defined Obligation
and the related current service costs which are measured on actuarial valuation carried out as on
Balance Sheet date.  The liability has been assessed using Projected Unit Credit Method.

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation as
at the year ended 31.03.2012 are as follows:

I. Change in Benefit obligation:

   Present value of obligation as at the beginning
  a) Interest Cost
  b) Current  Service Cost
  c) Benefits paid
  d) Actuarial (gain) / loss
    Present value of obligation at the end of the period

2011-12

20943.48
1675.47
251.85

3415.68
(170.45)

19284.67

2010-11

9295.81
743.66

40.94
2607.42

13470.49
20943.48

  II. Change in fair value of plan assets:

      Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year
   a) Expected  return on plan assets
   b) Contributions
   c) Benefits paid
   d) Actuarial gain/loss on plan assets
     Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period
     Excess of Obligation over Plan Assets

2011-12

9243.42
851.50

3619.66
3415.67

NIL
10298.91
8985.76

2010-11

 9615.56
855.72

1379.56
2607.42

NIL
9243.42

11700.05

 # Refer note 31

V. Major Category of plan assets as at 31st March, 2012 NIL

IV.  Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet:

a) Present value of obligation as at the end of the period
b) Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the period
c) Funded Status
d) Liability to be recognized in Balance Sheet

2011-12

19284.67
10298.91
(8985.76)
  8985.76

2010-11

20943.48
9243.42

(11700.06)
  11700.06

   VI.  Principal Assumptions

       a) Discounting Rate
       b) Salary Escalation rate

2011-12

8%
4%

2010-11

8%
6%

     III. Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit
         & Loss Statement:

     a) Current service Cost
     b) Interest Cost
     c) Expected return on Plan Assets
     d) Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period
       Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit &Loss

2011-12

251.85
1675.47
851.50

(170.45)
905.37

2010-11

40.94
743.66
855.72

13470.49
13399.37 #

Rs. in lakhs
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31.03.2012 VH$ ŷVnyd© H$‘©Mm[a`m| H$mo Aën H$mbrZ Xò Vm Ho$ g§~ÝY ‘| Cnamoº$ ‘| em{‘b Zht {H$`m J`m, `h 59.14 bmI
én ò (JV df© é.53.64 bmI) Mmby Xò VmAm| ‘| em{‘b {H$`m J`m&

B©) goJ‘|Q> [anmo{Q©>§J (E Eg-17):

gm‘[aH$ H$maUm| Ho$ VhV H§$nZr ‘w»`V`m BboŠQ´m{ZH$ CËnmX Ed§ godm H$m¶© ‘| OwS>r hþB© h¡ Am¡a boIm ‘mZH$ EEg-1% Ho$ à`moOZ
Ho$ {bE EH$ Ho$ ê$n ‘| ‘mZm OmVm h¡ Ed§ H§$nZr nyd© {Q>ßnUr 29 ‘| C[„pIV AZwgyMr VI Ho$ n¡am 5(ii)E go 5(ii)(gr) Ho$ A§VJ©V
AmZo dmbo ‘m‘bm| H$mo àH$Q>Z H$aZo go ‘wº$ h¢&

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr Ho$ H$mamo~ma H$m H$m’$s {hñgm ^maV ‘| gånÞ hþAm & ^maV ‘| ì`má pñW{V EH$ g‘mZ hmoVr h¢ & H$moB© AbJ
^m¡Jmo{bH$ Iwbmgm| H$s Amdí`H$Vm Zht h¡&

E’$) g§~§{YV nmQ>u àH$Q>rH$aU (EEg-18):

I) ) ) ) ) à‘wI à~§YZ H$m{‘©H$

lr dmB©.Eg. ‘æ`m AÜ`j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$

‘oOa OZab (godm {Zd¥Îm) g§Ord byå~m {ZXoeH$(H$m{‘©H$)

lr EZ.Eg.Eg. àgmX amd {ZXoeH$(VH$ZrH$s)

lr {ed Hw$‘ma Zmoar {ZXoeH$({dÎm) ({XZm§H$ 25.04.2012 H$mo ñdJ©dmg)

à‘wI à~§YZ H$m{‘©H$ H$mo ‘ohZVmZm -     90.03 bmI (JV df©) `Wm {dûco{fV

i) doVZ: é. 67.75 bmI (JV df© é. 57.05 bmI)

ii) ^{dî¶ {Z{Y H$m `moJXmZ: é.  4.87 bmI (JV df© é.  4.05 bmI)

iii) n|eZ Am¡a AÝ` bm^: é. 17.41 bmI (JV df© é.  8.03 bmI)

B©grAmB©Eb -ao{nñH$mZ EH$ gmPm H§$nZr (Oodr) h¡ {Og ‘| B©grAmB©Eb H$m eò a 49% h¡& {dÎmr` Ed§ àMmbZ g§~§Yr {ZU©¶ boZo
‘| Oodr na  B©grAmB©Eb H$m H$moB© à^md Zht h¡&

boZ XoZ H$m ã¶m¡am

ã`m¡am

‘mb H«$`
‘mb H$s {~H«$s
gmPm H§$nZr H$mo Xr JB©© godm |̀
gmPm H§$nZr go àmá godm |̀
EOoÝgr à~§YZ (‘mZd e{º$)
gmPm H§$nZr H$mo Xò  am{e
gmPm H§$nZr go àmß` am{e`m±

2011-12

146.81
116.76
365.08
310.32

1161.73
673.26
447.25

2010-11

158.75
305.24
413.17
374.04
478.15
562.62
709.38

én ò bmIm| ‘|

Or) nÅ>m H$ma~ma (EEg-19):
{XZm§H$ 31.03.2012 H$mo H§$nZr H$s H$moB© n[ag§n{Îm Zht h¡ Omo AnZo Cn`moJmW© nÅ>o na br JB© h¡& J«mhH$m| Ho$ AZwamoY na nÅ>m H$ama
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(i)  Short term liability in respect of ex-employees as on 31.03.2012 not included above, amounting to
Rs.59.14 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 53.64 lakhs) has been included in Current Liabilities

E) Segment Reporting (AS - 17):

The company is engaged mainly in electronic products and services and considered as a single segment
for the purpose of Accounting Standard AS-17 as per strategic reasons.  Further, the Company is
exempted from disclosure requirements with particular reference to Para 5(ii)a to 5(ii)( c) of Schedule
VI as stated vide Note No. 29 above.

During the year under report, substantial part of the Company’s business has been carried out in India.
The conditions prevailing in India being uniform, no separate geographical disclosures are considered
necessary.

F) Related Party Disclosure (AS - 18):

I) Key Management Personnel

Shri Y S Mayya Chairman & Managing Director

Maj Gen (Retd) Sanjeev Loomba Director (Personnel)

Shri N S S Prasada Rao Director (Technical))

Shri Shiv Kumar Nori Director(F)
(demised on 25.04.2012)

Remuneration to Key Management Personnel – Rs.90.03 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.69.13 Lakhs) as
detailed below:

I) Salary: Rs. 67.75 lakhs  (Previous year Rs.57.05 lakhs)

II) Contribution to PF: Rs.   4.87 lakhs  (Previous year Rs.4.05 lakhs)

III) Pension and Rs. 17.41 lakhs   (Previous year   Rs.8.03 lakhs)
      other Benefits :

ii)  ECIL- Rapiscan Limited is a Joint Venture company (JV) in which the share holding interest of ECIL
is 49%. ECIL has limited influence over the JV in making operating decisions.

 Details of transactions:

G) Lease Transaction (AS - 19):

The Company does not have any assets as on 31.03.2012, which are taken on lease for its own use.

Particulars

Purchase of Goods
Sale of goods
Services rendered to JVC
Services received from JVC
Agency arrangements (manpower)
Amounts payable to JVC
Amounts receivable from JVC

2011-12

146.81
116.76
365.08
310.32

1161.73
673.26
447.25

2010-11

158.75
305.24
413.17
374.04
478.15
562.62
709.38

Rs. in lakhs
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Ý ỳ‘oaoQ>a: bm^ Ed§ hm{Z {ddaU Ho$ AZwgma H$a Ho$ ~mX ewÕ  bm^
{S>Zm°{‘ZoQ>a

B©{¹$Q>r eò am| Ho$ g§»`m

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Amd§Q>Z {H$ ò J ò eò am| H$s g§»`m
àË òH$ eò a Am` H$s JUZm Ho$ {b ò B©{¹$Q>r eò am|
H$s ^m[aV Am¡gVZ g§»`m (‘yb Ed§ nVbm)
B©{¹$Q>r eò a Ho$ gm‘mÝ` ‘yë`

H$‘mB© à{V eò a (‘yb Ed§ nVbm)

2011-12

3661.01

1633712

1633712

1000/-

224.09

2010-11

2286.43

1633712

1633712

1000/-

139.95

1674.87

348.15

28.49

1994.53

645.25

384.70

219.67

810.28

810.28

287.91

523.68

574.51

1482.68

404.31

212.12

1674.87

2011-12 2010-11

Ho$ A§VJ©V H${Vn` n[ag§n{Îm`m± àmá H$s J¶r h¢ VWm Cn-nÅ>m H$ama Ho$ A§VJ©V g§~§{YV J«mhH$m| H$mo Cn-nÅ>o na Xr J`r h¡& J«mhH$m|
go àmá 182.63 bmI én ò nÅ>m Am¶(JV df© 232.25 bmI) Am¡a df© 2011-12 Ho$ {b ò 18.54 bmI én ò(JV df© 68.74 bmI)
nÅ>m {dÎmr` H§$n{Z`m| H$mo nÅ>m {H$am¶m ŵJVmZ bm^ hm{Z ImV| ‘| H«$‘e… Am¶ Ed§ ì¶¶ Ho$ ê$n ‘| {XIm¶m J¶m VWm H«$‘e… nÅ>m
{H$am ò go Am¶ d nÅ>m {H$am¶m ŵJVmZ Xem©¶m J`m&

EM) H$‘mB© à{V eò a (EEg-20):
EEg-20 Ho$ AZwgma H$‘mB© à{V eò a {ZåZ àH$ma JUZm H$s JB©

ã`m¡am

AmB©) g§n{Îm H$s hm{Z (E Eg-28):

Am§V[aH$ Ed§ ~mø H$maH$m| Ho$ ‘yë`m§H$Z na O¡go{H$ AmpñV`m| H$s dgybr `mo½` ‘yë` n[agån{Îm`m| H$s XwbmB© bmJV go H$hr A{YH$ h¡& Bg{b ò g§n{Îm H$s hm{Z Ho$ {b ò
H$moB© àmdYmZ Amdí`H$ Zht g‘Pm J`m&

Oo) àmdYmZ, àmg§{JH$ Xò VmE± Ed§ àmg§{JH$ n[ag§n{Îm`m± (E Eg-29):

 JV df© H$s Vah CËnmX {~H«$s na 0.5 à{VeV dma§Q>r ì`` VWm E Eg-7 Ho$ VhV {Z‘m©U R>oH$m| na 2 à{VeV Ho$ amOñd H$mo ‘mÝ`Vm ~ZmE JE& àmdYmZm| Ho$ {ddaU
{ZåZ àH$ma h¡&

(én ò bmIm| ‘|)

ã`m¡am

AW eof

df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ {H$E JE àmdYmZ

BñVo‘mb H$s JB© am{e/[adg©S>
(AWm©V àmdYmZ Ho$ {déÕ BZH$aS> Ed§ MmO©S>>)

B{V eof

CËnmX
{~H«$s na

EEg-7 Ho$
A§VJ©V R>oHo$ na

CËnmX
{~H«$s na

EEg-7 Ho$
A§VJ©V R>oHo$ na

bmI
é. é.

bmI

eyÝ¶ eyÝ¶

é. é.

é. é.
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At the instance of the customers, computer systems have been acquired under lease agreements and
are sub-leased to the respective customers under separate sub lease agreements.  The lease rental
income of Rs.182.63 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.232.25 lakhs) received from the customers and lease
rental payments of Rs.18.54 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.68.74 lakhs) to the lease financing companies
for the year 2011-12 are accounted for as Income and Expenditure respectively in the Statement of
Profit & Loss  and included under the heads “Income from Lease Rentals” and “Lease Rental Payments”
respectively.

H) Earnings per Share (AS - 20):

Earnings per share as per AS-20 are calculated as shown below:

I)  Impairment of Assets (AS - 28):

Based on the assessment of internal and external factors, no provision for impairment of assets is
considered necessary as the realizable value of assets is more than the carrying cost of the assets

J) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS - 29):

(a) Provision is made for warranty expenditure at 0.5% on product sales and at 2% on revenue
recognized on Construction contracts under AS-7, the details of provisions made are as under:

Particulars

Numerator : Net Profit after tax as per Profit and Loss
Statement

Denominator : Number of equity shares

Number of equity shares allotted during the year

Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of
earnings per share (Basic & Diluted)

Nominal value of equity share

Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted)

2011-12

Rs. 3661.01
Lakhs

1633712 Nos

NIL

1633712 Nos

Rs.1000/-

Rs.224.09

2010-11

Rs.2286.43
Lakhs

1633712 Nos

NIL

1633712 Nos

Rs.1000/-

Rs.139.95

Particulars

Opening Balance

Provisions made during
the year

Amounts used / reversed
(i.e, incurred and charged
against provision)

Closing balance

On
contracts

under AS-7

  1674.87

348.15

28.49

1994.53

On
product
sales

645.25

384.70

219.67

810.28

On
product

sales

810.28

287.91

523.68

574.51

On
contracts

under AS-7

1482.68

404.31

212.12

1674.87

2011-12 2010-11

Rs. in lakhs
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~r) àmg§{JH$ Xò VmE± Am¡a n±yOr à{V~ÜXVm:

            2011-12  2010-11

    41.03       88.46

                41.03       88.46

(én ò bmIm| ‘|)

H«$.g§ ã`m¡am

I) àmg§{JH$ Xò VmE± (hX VH$ àXmZ H$aZo Ho$ {b ò)
E) H§$nZr Ho$ {déÕ F$U Ho$ ê$n ‘| A{^ñdrH¥$V Z {H$ ò J ò Xmdo

i) Ý`m`mb`/A{Y{ZU©̀  Ho$ ‘wH$X‘|
ii) gaH$mar àm{YH$m[a`m| Ûmam H$s J`r ‘m±J| `m H§$nZr Ho$ {déÕ Xm`a  {H$ ò JE

Anrb VWm H$amYmZ ‘m‘bm| Ho$ g§~§Y ‘| àmdYmZ Zht [H$`m J`m &

~r) AÝ`
i) gmI nÌ
ii) df© 2002-03 go 2011-12 VH$ H§$nZr A{Y{Z`‘, 1956 H$s

Ymam 441E Ho$ A§VJ©V dm{f©H$ Q>Z©Amoda H$m 0.1% Xò  h¢ &

iii) AÝ`

31.03.2012
H$mo

386.84
11710.00

8443.33
1051.76

2214.00

31.03.2011
H$mo

337.30
9512.87

14171.33
904.35

2190.72

bmIm| ‘| ny±Or ImVo ‘| nyao Z {H$ ò JE R>oH$m| H$s AZw‘{V am{e {OZHo$ {bE àmdYmZ Zht
({Zdb A{J«‘)

2381.99 3466.47

           2011-12  2010-11

              617.35      81.70

              617.35      81.70

ii) ny±Or à{V~ÜXVm

[Q>ßnUr 33: AÝ`

i. {dXoer {d{Z‘` ‘| ì`` (àmdYmZ em{‘b Zht)
   (àH$Q>rH$aU go Ny>Q> {Q>ßnUr g§. 29 XoI|)

iii. QóS>nò ~wëg ‘| é. 160.18 bmI én ò (JV df© é.235.22 bmI) gpå‘{bV h¢ Omo ‘mBH«$mo EÝQ>aà¡Og Ed§ bKw CÚmoJm| H$mo Xò  h¢&
    ‘¡H«$mo Ed§ bKw CÚmoJm| go g§~Õ àH$Q>Z {ZåZ àH$ma h¢ :

ã`m¡am

[dXoer `mÌm
Hw$b

(én ò bmIm| ‘|)

(én ò bmIm| ‘|)

(én ò bmIm| ‘|)

ã`m¡am

{Z¶m©V - CËnmX

Hw$b

ii. {Z¶m©Vm| Ûmam AO©Z ({Z¶m©V g‘Po JE h¢)
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   (b) Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments:

Rs. in lakhs

 Rs. in lakhs

Particulars             2011-12  2010-11

          Foreign Travel     41.03       88.46

  Rs. in lakhs

Total                 41.03       88.46

Rs. in lakhs

Sl. No. Particulars

a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
i) Court/Arbitration cases
ii) Demands from Government authorities and appeals

filed against the Company not provided for in respect
of taxation matters.

b) Others
i) Letters of Credit
ii) Cess payable under Section 441 A of the

Companies Act, 1956 at 0.1% of the Annual
Turnover from  2002-03 to 2011-12

iii) Others

As at
31.03.2012

386.84
11710.00

8443.33
1051.76

2214.00

As at
31.03.2011

337.30
9512.87

14171.33
904.35

2190.72

Contingent Liabilities (to the extent not provided for)i)

  Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
  capital account and not provided for (net of advances)

2381.99 3466.47

Particulars            2011-12  2010-11

          Exports - Products               617.35      81.70

          Total               617.35      81.70

ii) Capital Committments

Note 33 :  Others

i. Expenditure in Foreign Currency (excluding provision)
          (Other than exempted from disclosure - refer Note No. 29):

ii. Export Earnings: (including Deemed Exports)

iii. Trade Payables include an amount of Rs. 160.18 lakhs (previous year Rs. 235.22 lakhs) being the
outstanding dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises. The disclosures relating to Micro and
Small Enterprise is given below:
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E) boIm df© Ho$ A§V VH$ {H$gr Amny{V©H$Vm© ŵJVmZ Z H$s JB© H$mo {à§gnb am{e

~r) boIm df© Ho$ A§V VH$ {H$gr Amny{V©H$Vm© H$mo ŵJVmZ Z H$s JB© eof ã`mO Xò

gr) boIm df© Ho$ A§VJ©V Anm§BÝQ>oS> {XZm§H$ Ho$ ~mX ŵJVmZ g{hV EgEgEgB©S>r
A{Y{Z`‘, 2006 H$s Ymam 16 Ho$ AZwgma ã`mO H$s am{e H$m ŵJVmZ

S>r) ŵJVmZ H$aZo ‘| hþB© Xoar H$s Ad{Y Ho$ {bE Xò  ã`mO H$s am{e ( ŵJVmZ {H$`m J`m
na§Vw df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ {Z`V {V{W Ho$ ~mX) na§Vw A{Y{Z`‘ Ho$ A§VJ©V {ZYm©[aV ã`mO H$mo
g‘m{hV {H$`m J`m

B©) àË òH$ boIm df© Ho$ A§V ‘| AH«y$S> VWm eof ŵJVmZ {H$ ò JE ã`mO am{e

E’$) ŵJVmZ H$aZo ‘| Xoar H$s Ad{Y Ho$ {b ò Xò  ã`mO H$s am{e Am¡a AmZo dmbo dfm] ‘| ^r
eof Xò  eyÝ` ã`mO am{e Omo N>moQ>o EÝQ>aà¡Og H$mo Xò  ã`mO am{e h¡&

160.18

eyÝ¶

eyÝ¶

eyÝ¶

eyÝ¶

eyÝ¶

235.22

eyÝ¶

eyÝ¶

eyÝ¶

eyÝ¶

eyÝ¶

                2011-12    2010-11

(én ò bmIm| ‘|)

iv) ‘mbgy{M`m±:

i) ‘mbgy{M`m| ‘| gpå‘{bV:

E) Cn R>oH$Xmam| Ho$ nmg H$s gm‘J«r ê$. 434.94 bmI (JV df© ê$.2114.75) VWm

~r) ê$.19.79 bmI (JV df© ê$.43) ‘yë` H$s V¡̀ ma ‘mb AZw‘moXZ Ho$ {bE ôOr JB©&

ii) df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Mmby H$m¶© Ed§ V¡̀ ma ‘mb Ho$ ‘yë` ‘| H$Q>m¡Vr Ho$ {déÕ A~gmbgoÝg eyÝ` ahm (JV
df© 1.49 bmI én ò)&

v. QóS >[agrd~wëg ‘| H$m‘ZdoëW Iobm| Ho$ {b ò àXÎm 13729 bmI ‘yë` ñŠ ỳ[aQ>r {gñQ>o‘ gpå‘{bV h¡ Omo J¥h ‘§Ìmb` Ho$
AmXoemZwgma H«$sS>m ñWb Ho$ `O‘mZm| Ûmam {dVhoëS> {H$`m J`m h¡&

vi. ^maV S>m`Zm{‘Šg {b{‘Q>oS> Ho$ AmXoe Ho$ AZwgma Xmo E‘grdr Am¡a EH$ E‘grnr {Og na {~H«$s H$m ‘mÝ`Vm Xr JB© J«mhH$
Ho$ AZwamoY na {nN>bo 10 dfm] go H§$nZr Ho$ n[aga ‘| aIr hþB© h¡& Am¡a J«mhH$ Ûmam 23.94 bmI Xò   h¢ &

vii. df© 2009-10 VWm 2011-12 Ho$ {b ò ({Xg§~a, 2011 VH$) H§$nZr na A‘yë`m§H$Z Q>Z©Amoda na é. 2261.29 bmI én`m§o
JV df© ê$. 2483.59 bmI én¶m| H$m H$m {S>’$aopÝe`b {~H«$s H$a nS> gH$Vm h¡ {OgHo$ {b ò H$moB© àmdYmZ ~ZmZo H$s
Amdí`H$Vm Zht g‘Pr JB©, O¡go {H$ H§$nZr H$mo Q>¡Šg ’$m‘©²g g§J«h H$aZo H$m nyam ^amogm h¡&

viii. ’w$Q>H$a boZXma, XoZXma, àmá A{J«‘`/ ŵJVmZ Ho$ Zm‘ na {XIm ò J ò eof ñnï>rH$aU Ed§ AZwdVu arH$mpÝgboeZ (`{X
hmo Vmo) Ho$ `mo½`  h¢ &

ã`m¡am
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a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the
end of the accounting year

The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at
the end of the accounting year

The amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of MSMED
Act, 2006 along with the amount of payment made beyond the
appointed day during the accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the Act.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of each accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even
in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues
as above are actually paid to the small enterprise

160.18

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

235.22

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Particulars                 2011-12    2010-11

Rs. in lakhs

iv) Inventories:

       i)   Inventories include:

   a)  Material  with  sub  contractors  amounting to Rs.434.94 lakhs (previous year Rs. 2114.75
   lakhs) and

   b)  Finished goods amounting to Rs. 19.79 lakhs (previous year Rs. 43) sent on approval.

       ii)  Reduction in value of work-in-progress and finished goods towards obsolescence has been
  NIL during the year (previous year Rs. 1.49 lakhs)

v.  Trade Receivables  include an amount of Rs. 13729 lakhs on account of Integrated Security Systems
 supplied which was withheld by the venue owners of Common Wealth Games as per the directions
 of Ministry of Home Affairs. Aggrieved by the same the company went for arbitration. No provision
 is considered necessary as the matter is under arbitration.

vi.  Two MCVs and one MCP against the order of M/s. Bharat  Dynamics Limited  on  which sale was
 recognized  has  been  retained  in  the  premises of  the Company for more than 10 years at  the
 request of the customer and an amount of Rs.23.94 lakhs is due from the customer.

vii.  No provision  is considered necessary in respect of the liability that may devolve on the Company
 on the differential sales tax of Rs. 2261.29 lakhs (Rs. 2483.59 lakhs) on the unassessed turnover
 for the period from 2009-10 to 2011-12 (upto Dec 2011) as the company is confident of collecting
 the tax forms.

viii. The balances shown under Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Advance received / paid are subject to
 confirmation and consequent reconciliation, if any.
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31     _mM©,     2012     H$mo g_má df© Ho$ {cE ZH$Xr àdmh {ddaU

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

2011-12 2010-11
E. àMmcZ J{V{d{Y¶m| go ZH$X àdmh

H$a Ho$ nhco {Zdc cm^/(hm{Z) Ed§ AgmYmaU _X| 5,542.60 2,236.68
{ZåZ Ho$ {cE g_m¶moOZ :

_yë¶õmg 960.30 881.83
AÝ¶ Am¶ 4,131.34 2,848.57
àmá cm^m§e (44.10) (44.10)
{Z¶V AmpñV¶m| H$mo ~oMZo na cm^/hm{Z - (1.05)
Aënmd{Y O_m Amd{V¶m| na àmá ã¶mO (2,896.42) (1,734.83)

Mmcy ny±Or n[adV©Zm| Ho$ nhco àMmcZ cm^ 7,693.72 4,187.10
_mcgy{M¶m| _| d¥{Õ/H$_r (4,179.13) 3,807.08
’w$Q>H$a XoZXmam| _| d¥{Õ/H$_r (6,597.74) 3,722.37
G$Um| Ed§ A{J«‘m| d¥{Õ/H$‘r (4762.14) (2,068.40)
AÝ¶ Mmcy Xo¶VmAm| _| d¥{Õ/H$_r (8,897.41) (6, 024.82)
Mmcy Xo¶VmAm| _| d¥{Õ/H$_r 29,825.03 (12,011.01)
àmdYmZm| _| d¥{Õ/H$_r 226.82 485.74

àMmcZm| go CËnÞ ZH$X 13,309.15 (7,921.94)
ŵJVmZ {H$¶m grYm H$a (600.00) 759.98

gr.Eg.Ama.J{V{d{Y¶m| na ì¶¶ (26.68) -
dmng {H$¶m AZwXmZ 2,046.43 74.53
AZwXmZ Cn¶mo{JVm (1,328.05) (1,101.95)

AgmYmaU _Xm| Ho$ nhco ZH$Xr àdmh 13,400.85 (8,189.38)
AgmYmaU _X| - -

àMmcZ J{V{d{Y¶m| go {Zdc ZH$X 13,400.85 (8,189.38)

~r. {Zdoe àMmcZm| go ZH$X àdmh
{Z¶V AmpñV¶m| H$m H«$¶ (475.74 cmI én¶m| Ho$ AZwXmZ gpå_{cV (2,422.79) (1,814.85)

               (JV df© é.524.55 bmI)
{Z¶V AmpñV¶m| H$s {~H«$s - 3.19
_mJ©ñW {Z¶V AmpñV¶m± Ed§ ny±Or H$m¶© àJ{V _| 306.13 619.04
àmá ã¶mO 3,590.54 1,584.90
àmá cm^m§e 44.10 44.10

{Zdoe J{V{d{Y¶m| go {Zdc ZH$X 1,517.98 436.38

gr. {dÎmr¶ J{V{d{Y¶m| go ZH$X àdmh
~¢H$m| Ho$ gmd{Y G$U go d¥{Õ (6,900.45) 8,916.42
ã¶mO ì¶¶ (3,975.29) (2,796.65)
àXÎm cm^m§e (800.00) (1,470.34)
àXÎm cm^m§e H$a (132.87) (244.21)

{dÎmr¶ J{V{d{Y¶m| _| à¶wº$ {Zdc ZH$X (11,808.61) (4,405.22)
ZH$X Ed§ ZH$X Vwë¶_mZ _| ewÕ d¥{Õ 3,110.22 (3,347.78)
ZH$X Ed§ ZH$X Vwë¶_mZ (AW ZH$X eof) 27,799.68 31,147.46
ZH$X Ed§ ZH$X Vwë¶_mZ (B{V ZH$X eof) 30,909.90 27,799.68

{Q>ßnU : 1. ã¶mO, cm^m§e, {Zdoe/{Z¶V AmpñV¶m| H$m H«$¶ Ed§ {~H«$s VWm H$am| H$mo N>moS>H$a Omo ZH$X Ho$ dmñV{dH$ McZ Ho$ AmYma na {dMma
      {H$¶o J¶o h¢, AmpñV¶m| Ed§ Xo¶VmAm| _| g§~§{YV g_m¶moOZ Ho$ gmW AàË¶j nÕ{V Ho$ A§VJ©V Cn¶w©º$ {ddaU V¡¶ma {H$¶m J¶m h¡ &
   2.  {Q>ßnU 17 ‘| Xem©E AZwgma "ZH$X Ed§ ZH$X Vwë¶‘mZ' ‘| amoH$S> eof, ~¢H$ ‘| eof Ed§ O‘m am{e gpå‘{cV h¡ &

H¥$Vo Ed§ ~moS©> H$s Amoa go &

dmB© Eg ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$
VWm {ZXoeH$({dÎm) A.à^ma

ñWmZ : h¡Xam~mX
{XZm±H$ : 29.06.2012

g§Ord cyå~m
{ZXoeH$ (H$m{‘©H$)

O¶^JdmZ e‘m©
H§$nZr g{Md

h_mar Bgr {V{W H$s g§c¾ [anmoQ>© Ho$ AZwgma
H¥$Vo C‘m ‘hoída amd EÊS> H§$nZr
gZXr coImnmc, E’$AmaEZ 004453S

^mJrXma : E. {ed àgmX
gXñ¶ g§»¶m : 213675
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Electronics Corporation of India Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31st March, 2012

( Rupees in Lakhs )

2011-12 2010-11

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX & EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 5,542.60            2,236.68                  
Adjustments for :

Depreciation 960.30               881.83                     
Interest expense 4,131.34            2,848.57                  
Dividends received (44.10)               (44.10)                      
Profit/Loss  on sale of fixed assets -                    (1.05)                       
Interest received on Short Term Deposit Receipts (2,896.42)           (1,734.83)                 

Operating profit before Working Capital changes 7,693.72            4,187.10                  
Increase/Decrease Inventories (4,179.13)           3,807.08                  
Increase/Decrease Sundry debtors (6,597.74)           3,722.37                  
Increase/Decrease Loans and advances (4,762.14)           (2,068.40)                 
Increase/Decrease Other Current Assets (8,897.41)           (6,024.82)                 
Increase/Decrease Current liabilities 29,825.03          (12,011.01)               
Increase/Decrease Provisions 226.82               465.74                     

Cash generated from operations 13,309.15          (7,921.94)                 
Direct taxes paid (600.00)              759.98                     
Expenditure on CSR Activities (26.68)               
Grants received 2,046.43            74.53                       
Grants utilisation (1,328.05)           (1,101.95)                 

Cash flow before extraordinary items 13,400.85          (8,189.38)                 
Extraordinary items -- --

Net cash from operating activities 13,400.85          (8,189.38)                 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets { including from grant Rs.475.74 lakhs (2,422.79)           (1,814.85)                 
(previous year Rs.524.55 Lakhs) }
Sale of fixed assets -                    3.19                        
Fixed assets in transit and capital work in progress 306.13               619.04                     
Interest received 3,590.54            1,584.90                  
Dividend received 44.10                44.10                       

Net cash from investing activities 1,517.98            436.38                     

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from term loan from Banks (6,900.45)           8,916.42                  
Interest expense (3,975.29)           (2,796.65)                 
Dividend paid (800.00)              (1,470.34)                 
Dividend tax paid (132.87)              (244.21)                    

Net cash used in financing activities (11,808.61)         4,405.22                  
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 3,110.22            (3,347.78)                 
Cash and cash equivalents (Opening Balance) 27,799.68          31,147.46                
Cash and cash equivalents (Closing Balance) 30,909.90          27,799.68                

Note: 1.The above statement has been prepared under indirect method except in case of interest, dividend, purchase and
              sale of investments/Fixed Assets and Taxes, which have been considered on the basis of actual movement of
              cash, with corresponding adjustments in Assets and Liabilities.

          2. "Cash and Cash equivalents" consists of  Cash on hand, Balances with Banks and Deposits
              as shown in Note 17.

For UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO
Chartered Accountants          
FRN  004453S

Partner :  A SIVA PRASAD
M.No. :      213675

Place:  Hyderabad
Date:  29.06.2012

As per our report of even date attached 
For and on behalf of the Board

    YS MAYYA                                  SANJEEV LOOMBA           JAI BHAGWAN SHARMA  
Chairman & Managing Director &      Director (Personnel)                 Company Secretray
Director (Finance) Addl.Charge
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à{V

gXñ¶JU

Bco³Q́>m{Z³g H$manmoaoeZ Am’$ BpÊS>¶m {c{‘Q>oS>

h¡Xam~mX

h‘Zo 31 ‘mM©, 2012 H$mo g§c¾ Bco³Q́>m{Z³g H$manmoaoeZ Am’$

BpÊS>¶m {c{‘Q>oS>, h¡Xam~mX Ho$ VwcZ nÌ Ed§ Cgr {XZm§H$ H$mo

g‘má df© Ho$ {cE Am¡a CgHo$ gmW AZw~§{YV cm^-hm{Z ImVo

Ed§ ZH$Xr àdmh {ddaU H$s coIm narjm Ed§ ‘hËdnyU© coIm§H$Z

Zr{V¶m± VWm AÝ¶ {ddaUmË‘H$ gyMZm em{‘c h¡ &

{dÎmr¶ {ddaUm| Ho$ {cE à~ÝYZ H$m Xm{¶Ëd :-

H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶‘, 1956 H$s Ymam 211 H$s Cn Ymam 3(gr)

Cgr ‘| C{„{IV coIm§H$Z ‘mZH$m| Ho$ AZwgma {dÎmr¶ pñW{V

H$m ghr Ed§ {Zînj Ñ{ï>H$moU, {dÎmr¶ {ZînmXZ H§$nZr H$m

ZH$Xr àdmh go g§~§{YV BZ {ddaUm| H$mo V¡¶ma H$aZm à~ÝYZ

H$s {Oå‘oXmar h¡& Bg {Oå‘oXmar ‘| {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm| H$m ghr

àoOoÝQ>oeZ Ed§ {S>OmBZ, AmV§[aH$ {Z¶§ÌU H$m H$m¶m©Ýd¶Z Ed§

AZwajU Omo ‘Q>o[a¶c {‘gñQ>oQ>‘|Q> Ho$ ŷcMyH$ ¶m YmoIo$ go

{d‘wº$ h¡, Am{X em{‘c h¡&

coIm narjH$ H$m Xm{¶Ëd :

BZ {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm| na AnZo coIm narjm Ho$ AmYma na h‘mam

‘V àH$Q> H$aZm h‘mar {Oå‘oXmar h¡ & AmB©grEAmB© Ûmam Omar

{H$¶o J¶o coIm narjm Ho$ ‘mZH$m| Ho$ AZwê$n h‘Zo coIm narjU

{H$¶m h¡ & ¶h ‘mZH$ Anojm H$aVo h¡ {H$ VH©$g§JV AmídmgZ

àmá H$aZo Ho$ {c¶o h‘ Zr{VJV AnojmAm| Ed§ ¶moOZm Ho$

AZwgma coIm narjm H$a| Am¡a ¶h XoI| {H$ {dÎmr¶ {ddaU,

‘Q>o[a¶c {‘gñQ>oQ>‘|Q²>g ‘wº$ hmo &

coIm narjH$m| H$s [anmoQ>©

                                                                                                                                                           {ZXoeH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© H$m AZw~ÝY-----III

H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma
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To,
The Members of
Electronics Corporation of India Limited
Hyderabad

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet
of Electronics Corporation of India Limited
(ECIL), Hyderabad, as at 31st March, 2012 and
the Statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information annexed thereto.

Management’s Responsibility for the
Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flow of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub-section (3c) of Section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956(“the Act”). This
responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards of Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In

Auditors’ Report Company’s Replies

Annexure -  III to the Directors’ Report
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{dÎmr¶ {ddaUm| ‘| ‘mÌm Am¡a Iwcmgo Ho$ ~mao ‘| coIm narjm

gmú¶ àmá H$aZm coIm narjm à{H«$¶m ‘| em{‘c h¡ & coIm
narjm à{H«$¶mAm| ‘| {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm| ‘| ‘mÌm Am¡a Iwcmgo Ho$
~mao ‘| coIm narjm gmú¶ àmá H$aZm em{‘c h¡ &  ¶h à{H«$¶m
coIm narjH$ Ho$ {ZU©¶ na AmYm[aV h¡, {Og‘| {dÎmr¶
{ddaUm| H$s gm‘J«r JcV~¶mZr Ho$ Omo{I‘m| H$s dOh go
YmoImYS>r ¶m Ì¥{Q> Ho$ {c¶o ‘yë¶m§H$Z em{‘c h¡ &  CZ Omo{I‘m|
H$m AmH$cZ H$aZo ‘|, coIm narjH$ H§$nZr Ho$ {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm|
H$s V¡¶mar Am¡a {Zînj àñVw{V Ho$ {c¶o Am§V[aH$ {Z¶§ÌU
àmg§{JH$ ‘mZVm h¡ Vm{H$ BZ n[apñW{V¶m| ‘| coIm narjm
à{H«$¶m H$mo {S>µOmBZ H$a gH|$ &  Bg coIm narjm ‘|, coIm§H$Z
Zr{V¶m| Ho$ Am¡{MË¶ H$m ‘yë¶m§H$Z VWm à~ÝYZ Ûmam ~ZmE JE
coIm AZw‘mZ H$s Am¡{MË¶Vm VWm {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm| H$s g‘J«
àñVw{V  H$m ‘yë¶m§H$Z ^r em{‘c h¡ &

h‘| {dídmg h¡ {H$ h‘mao ¶mo½¶ coIm narjm am¶ Ho$ {c¶o Omo
coIm narjm gmú¶ àmá {H$¶m J¶m dh EH$ AmYma àXmZ
H$aZo Ho$ {cE C{MV Ed§ n¶m©á h¡ &

¶mo½¶ am¶ Ho$ {cE AmYma

1. CnXmZ A{Y{Z¶‘, 1972 Ho$ g§emoYZ Ho$ n[aUm‘ñdê$n
àË¶oH$ H$‘©Mmar H$mo grqcJ gr‘m H$mo 3.50 cmI én¶m| go
10 cmI én¶o {H$¶m J¶m, 2010-11 Ho$ cm^ hm{Z {ddaU ‘|
à^m[aV ì¶¶ 13399.37 cmI én¶o Wm & ¶Ú{n df© 2010-

11 Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr Zo nyar am{e H$mo à^m[aV Zht {H$¶m Am¡a
H§$nZr Cº$ am{e H$mo nm§M g‘mZ dm{f©H$ {H$íVm| ‘| ~m§Q>m h¡  Omo
àË¶oH$ dm{f©H$ {H$íV 2679.87 cmI h¡ Am¡a dh 2010-11 go
Ama§̂  hmoJm Omo A{Y{Z¶‘ 211 Ymam (3) (gr) ‘| {Z{X©ï>
coIm§H$Z ‘mZH$m| go {^Þ h¡ &

VXZwgma, H§$nZr Zo coIm narjm Ho$ A§VJ©V df© Ho$ cm^ hm{Z
{ddaU ‘| 2679.87 cmI én¶o à^m[aV {H$¶m h¡ Am¡a 31 ‘mM©
2012 VH$ AZA‘moQ>amBµOS> am{e 8039.63 cmI én¶o h¢ &
{OgHo$ n[aUm‘ñdê$n df© Ho$ {cE cm^ H$mo 2679.87 cmI
én¶o am{e H$mo A§S>añQ>oQ> Xem©¶m h¡ &  [aOd© Am¡a A{Yeof H$mo
8039.63 cmI én¶o A{YH$ Xem©¶m h¡ &

              coIm narjH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma

CnXmZ A{Y{Z¶‘, 1972 Ho$ g§emoYZ Ho$ n[aUm‘ñdê$n grqcJ
gr‘m H$mo 3.5 cmI go 10 cmI én¶o {H$¶m J¶m Omo 24 ‘B©,
2010 go cmJy hþAm, 31 ‘mM©, 2011 VH$ E³Mw[a¶c ‘yë¶m§H$Z
Ho$ AZwgma cm^ Ed§ hm{Z coIo na Hw$c à^m[aV am{e 13399.37

h¡& H$‘©Mm[a¶m| H$s nhco dfm] H$s godm Ho$ ‘ÔoZOa Xo¶Vm ‘|
^mar d¥{Õ hþB© Am¡a Bg am{e H$mo EH$ hr {dÎmr¶ df© ‘| nyam Zht
{H$¶m Om gH$Vm Am¡a ^maVr¶ [aOd© ~¢H$ VWm AmB©AmaS>rE Ho$
~¢H$m| Ed§ ~r‘m H§$n{Z¶m| H$mo Omar {H$¶o JE {Xem {ZX}em| H$mo
‘mZVo hþE H§$nZr Zo ‘mM© 2011 go Ama§̂  H$a Bg Xo¶Vm H$mo nm§M
g‘mZ dm{f©H$ {H$íVm| ‘| ~m§Q>m h¡ & H§$nZr Zo {dÎmr¶ df© 2011-

12 Ho$ {cE EH$ ~Q>m nm§M J«oÀ¶wQ>r Xo¶Vm H$m ŵJVmZ {H$¶m,
O~{H$ ~¢H$ Ed§ ~r‘m H§$n{Z¶m| H$s J«oÀ¶wQ>r Zr{V H§$nZr H$s
Zr{V go ‘oc ImVr h¡ Mmho CÚmoJ H$s àH¥${V {H$gr ^r Vah hmo
O¡go {H$ H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶‘ 1956 Ho$ A§VJ©V H§$n{Z¶m| H$mo
g‘m{hV {H$¶m J¶m &
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making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting polices used
and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

1. Consequent to the amendment to the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 enhancing the
ceiling for payment of gratuity from Rs.3.50
lakhs to Rs.10 lakhs per employee, the total
expenditure chargeable to the statement of profit
and Loss for the year 2010-11 was Rs.13399.37
lakhs. However the company has not charged
the entire amount during the year 2010-11 and
has been amortising the said amount in five equal
annual installments of Rs. 2679.87 lakhs each
commencing from the year 2010-11, which
constitutes a departure from the Accounting
Standards referred in Sec 211(3)(c) of the Act.

Accordingly Rs.2679.87 lakhs has been
charged by the company to the statement of
Profit and Loss of the year under audit and the
unamortised amount as at 31st March 2012 is
Rs.8039.63 Lakhs. As a result the profit for the
year is understated by an amount of Rs.2679.87
lakhs. Further the Reserves and surplus are over
stated by Rs.8039.63 lakhs and the current
liabilities are under stated by an equal amount.

2. The balances appearing under Trade
Receivables, Sundry Creditors Advances to
Suppliers, Advances from Customers, EMDs
and Security Deposits, claims recoverable and
other amounts paid/received include certain
ofamounts which are long outstanding. Pending
confirmations, reconciliations and consequent
adjustments, if any, of such balances, the impact

Consequent to the amendment to The Payment
of Gratuity Act, 1972 increasing the ceiling limit
from Rs. 3.5 lakhs to Rs. 10 lakhs  with effect
from 24th May, 2010, the total amount chargeable
to Profit & Loss Account, as per actuarial
valuation, as on 31st March, 2011  is Rs.13399.37
lakhs.  As the substantial increase in  liability
pertains to the services of the employees of
earlier years and the said provision is too huge
to be met in a single financial year, drawing
analogy from RBI & IRDA guidelines to Banks
and Insurance Companies respectively,  to
amortize the liability over five years beginning
March, 2011; the Company has charged one fifth
of the gratuity liability for the  financial year 2011-
12 also, since the scenario of Banks and
Insurance Companies with respect of Gratuity
is same with that of the Company and the
accounting treatment should  conceptually
remain same  irrespective of the nature of
industry, i.e., Companies incorporated under
Companies Act, 1956 or otherwise.

Present review mechanism will be strengthened
for reviewing the long outstanding dues.
Confirmation of balances for customers/
suppliers will be sent for the balances
outstanding as on 30th September, as against
the present practice of 31st December and will
be followed up.

Auditors’ Report Company’s Replies
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2. Q́>oS> [agrd~wb, ’w$Q>H$a XoZXma, ’w$Q>H$a boZXma, J«mhH$m| go
àmá A{J«‘, B©.E‘.S>r. Ed§ gwajm O‘mE±, dgybr¶mo½¶ Xmd|,
AÝ¶ am{e¶m± Omo àXÎm/àmá h¡ Am¡a XrK©H$mbrZ b§{~V h¡ &
n|{S>J H$Z’$a‘oeZ, {‘bmZ Ed§ n[aUm‘ñdê$n g‘m¶moOZ,
¶{X H$moB©, Eogo ~H$m¶m| H$m bm^, hm{Z VwbZnÌ {ddaU na
hmoZodmbo à^md H$mo ¹$mpÝQ>’$mB Zht H$a gH$Vo &

am¶ :
h‘mao {dMma ‘| Am¡a h‘mar OmZH$mar VWm h‘H$mo àñVwV
ñnï>rH$aU, JwUmË‘H$ ‘V Ho$ {cE AmYma Ho$ A§VJ©V {S>ñH«$mB~
{H$¶o J¶o {dMma Ho$ à^mdm| H$mo N>moS>H$a Ano{jV T>§J go ^maV
‘| gm‘mÝ¶ VWm ñdrH¥$V coIm§H$Z {gÕmÝVm| H$s nw{ï> H$s ghr
Ed§ C{MV T>§J go OmZH$mar XoVo h¢ &

E) Ohm± VH$ VwcZ nÌ Ho$ g§~§Y ‘| 31-3-2012 H$mo H§$nZr H$s
pñW{V H$m {ddaU &

~r) Ohm± VH$ cm^ hm{Z ImVo H$m g§~§Y h¡, Cg {XZm§H$ H$mo
g‘má df© H$s cm^ Ho$ ~mao ‘|; VWm

gr) Ohm± VH$ ZH$Xr àdmh {ddaU H$m g§~§Y h¡, Cg {XZm§H$
H$mo g‘má df© H$s ZH$Xr àdmh H$m àñVwV H$aVo h¢ &

AÝ¶ {d{Y Ed§ {d{Z¶m‘H$ Amdí¶H$VmAm| na [anmoQ>©

1. A{Y{Z¶‘ H$s Ymam 227 (4E) Ho$ AZwê$n ̂ maV Ho$ Ho$ÝÐr¶
gaH$ma Ûmam Omar H§$nZr (coIm narjm [anmoQ>©) AmXoe, 2003

VWm H§$nZr (coIm narjm) (g§emoYZ) AmXoe 2004 Ûmam
Ano{jV, h‘ Cnamoº$ AmXoe Ho$ n¡amJ«m’$ 4 Am¡a 5 ‘| {X¶o J¶o
{ddaU H$mo Bg Ho$ gmW g§c¾ H$aVo h¢ &

2.  A{Y{Z¶‘ H$s Ymam 227 (3) Ûmam Ano{jV, h‘ [anmoQ>©
H$aVo h¢ {H$ :

E. h_Zo dh gmar gyMZm Am¡a g^r ñnï>rH$aU n«má {H$¶o h¢ Omo
h_mar OmZH$mar Ed§ {doídmg Ho$ AZwgma h_mar coIm narjm Ho$
à¶moOZ hoVw Amdí¶H$ Wo;

~r. h_mao {dMma _|, Ohm± VH$ H§$nZr H$s coIm nwñVH$m| go n«VrV
hmoVm h¡, H§$nZr Zo {d{Y Ûmam Ano{jV T§>J go C{MV coIm
nwñVH|$ aIt ;

coIm narjH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma

dV©‘mZ nyZarjU àUmbr H$mo H$m’$s bå~o g‘¶ go ~H$m¶m
F$Um| H$mo nwZarjU Ho$ ~mX à^mdr {H$¶m OmEJm & Cn^moº$mAm|/
Amny{V©H$mam| H$mo g§VwbZ H$m nwï>rH$aU ~H$m¶m g§VwbZ Ho$ {bE
30 {gV§~a VH$ ôOm OmEJm O¡gm {H$ dV©‘mZ ‘| 31 {Xg§~a
VH$ ôOm OmVm h¡ Am¡a BgH$mo à^mdH$mar {H$¶m OmEJm&
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of the same on the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Balance Sheet, is not quantifiable.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanation given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in
the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ paragraph, the
financial statements give the information
required in the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in
India.

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31.03.2012.

b) in case of the Statement of Profit and
Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement,
of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2003 read with Companies
(Auditor’s Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004
issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 227(4A) of the Act, we annex
hereto a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act,
we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books,

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of
Profit & Loss and Cash Flow statement dealt

Auditors’ Report Company’s Replies
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gr. Bg [anmoQ©> _| {ZX}{eV VwcZ nÌ Ed§ cm^-hmZr ImVm
coIm nwñVH$m| go _oc ImVo h¢ Am¡a emImAm| Ûmam ôOo JE
[aQ>Z©g go  ^r ‘oc ImVo h¢ &

S>r. h‘mao {dMma ‘|, VwcZ nÌ Ed§ cm^-hm{Z ImVm VWm ZH$Xr
àdmh {ddaU H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 H$s Ymam 211 H$s
CnYmam 3 gr _| C{„{IV coIm§H$Z _mZH$m| H$m AZwnmcZ H$aVo

h¢ ¶mo½¶ am¶ AZwÀN>oX Ho$ A§VJ©V ‘m‘cm| na d{U©V à^md H$mo
N>moS>H$a &

B©. {d{Y _§Ìmc¶, Ý¶m¶ VWm H§$nZr Ho$ _m_co Ûmam Omar
n[anÌ g§. 8/2002 {X.22-03-2002 Ho$ H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_

1956 H$s Ymam 274(1) (Or) Ho$ n«mdYmZ Ho$ AZwgma ¶h
H§$nZr H$mo cmJy Zht h¡, Š¶m|{H$ ¶h gaH$mar H§$nZr h¡&

E’$. h_mar gyMZm Ho$ AZwgma, H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_ H$s Ymam 441

E Ho$ A§VJ©V coIm| Ho$ n«¶moOZmW© VWm Cn H$a H$s dgycr hoVw
Ho$ÝÐr¶ gaH$ma Zo A{YgyMZm Omar Zht H$s Am¡a Zmht H$moB©
CnH$a H§$nZr Ûmam Xo¶ h¡ &

coIm narjH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma

H¥$Vo C‘m‘hoída amd EÊS> H§$nZr
gZXr coImnmc
E’$AmaEZ 004453S

ñWmZ : h¡Xam~mX
{XZm§H$ : 29 OyZ, 2012

(grE. E. {ed àgmX)
AmB©grEAmB©E‘AmaEZ 213675

H¥$Vo Ed§ {ZXoeH$ ‘§S>b H$s Amoa go

ñWmZ : h¡Xam~mX
{XZm§H$ : 27 AJñV, 2012

dmB©.Eg. ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$
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with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account and with the returns received
from branches not visited by us;

d.  Except for the effects of the matter
described in the ‘Basis of Qualified Opinion’
paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow statement dealt with by this report comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-
section 3C of Section 211 of the Act.

e. As per circular No.8/2002, dated
22.03.2002 issued by the Ministry of Law, Justice
& Company Affairs, the provisions of section 274
(l)(g) of the Act, are not applicable to the
Company, as it is a Government Company.

f. Since the Central Government has not
issued any notification as to the rate at which
the cess is to be paid under section 441A of the
Act nor has it issued any rules under the said
section, prescribing the manner in which such
cess is to be paid, no dues payable by the
Company.

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors

(Y S Mayya)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Hyderabad
Date:  27th August,2012

For Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
FRN 004453S

(CA. A Siva Prasad)
ICAI MRN 213675

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 29th June, 2012

Auditors’ Report Company’s Replies
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g‘g§»¶H$ {XZm§H$ H$s h‘mar [anmoQ>©
Ho$ n¡amJ«m’$ ""~r'' H$m g§X ©̂ c|

H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma

i.E) pñWa n[ag§n{Îm¶m| Ho$ _mÌmË_H$ {ddaU Ho$ gmW nyU© ã¶m¡am Xem©Vo
hwE H§$nZr Zo g_w{MV [aH$mS©> aIm h¡&

~r) à~§YZ Ho$ AZwgma g^r pñWa n[ag§n{Îm¶m| H$m VrZ df© _| EH$
~ma àË¶j gË¶mnZ H$aZo H$m H§$nZr H$m MaUdma H$m¶©H«$_ h¡ {OgHo$
{cE EH$ ~mhar EOoÝgr H$mo aIm J¶m {OgZo H$m¶©H«$_ Ho$ AZwgma
gË¶mnZ H$m¶© nyam {H$¶m Am¡a {d ôXm| H$mo gy{MV {H$¶m Am¡a {Ogo coIm
~hr ‘| {‘cmZ VWm g‘m¶moOZ {H$¶m J¶m & h‘mar am¶ ‘| gË¶mnZ H$s
Amd¥{Îm C{MV h¡ &

gr) H§$nZr Zo df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ AnZo pñWa n[ag§n{Îm go H$moB© ~S>m {hñgm
Zht ~oMm h¡&

ii.E) df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ ~mø EO|{g¶m| Ûmam ‘mcgy{M¶m| H$m àË¶j
gË¶mnZ {H$¶m J¶m {g’©$ Vrgao njH$mam| Ho$ ¶hm± nS>r gm‘J«r H$mo
N>moS>H$a &  h‘mar am¶ ‘| gË¶mnZ H$s Amd¥{Îm C{MV h¡ &

~r) h_mao {dMma _|, H§$nZr Ûmam ñQ>mH$ Ho$ àË¶j gË¶mnZ hoVw
AZwgaU H$s OmZodmcr H$m¶©{d{Y¶m± Cº$ n¡am (E) Ho$ gmW nT>o OmZo na
VH©$g§JV h¢ Am¡a H§$nZr Ho$ H$coda VWm CgHo$ H$ma~ma Ho$ ñd^md Ho$
AZwê$n h¢&

gr) H§$nZr _mcgy{M¶m| H$m C{MV [aH$mS©> aI ahr h¡& {H$Vm~r [aH$mS>m}
Ho$ gmW VwcZm H$aVo hwE ñQ>mH$m| H$m àË¶j gË¶mnZ H$aZo Ho$ g_¶ Omo
{dg§J{V¶m± Ü¶mZ _| AmBª§, CZHo$ gmW coIm nwñVH$m| _| g_w{MV T>§J go
ì¶dhma {H$¶m J¶m Ho$dc R>oHo$Xmam| Ho$ ¶hm± nS>o gm‘J«r H$m gË¶mnZ Zht
{H$¶m J¶m &

iii.  H§$nZr Zo H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 H$s Ymam 301 Ho$ A§VJ©V aIo
J¶o a{OñQ>a _| gyMr~Õ H§$n{Z¶m|, ’$_m] ¶m AÝ¶ njH$mam| H$mo H$moB© F$U
Zht {X¶m h¡ Am¡a VXZwgma AmXoe H$m I§S> (iii) cmJy Zht h¡ &

iv. h_mao {dMma _| Am¡a h_H$mo àñVwV gyMZm VWm ñnï>rH$aUm| Ho$
AZwgma ^ÊS>ma, H$ƒr gm_J«r, g§KQ>H$m| H$s IarXr VWm _mc coIm
narjH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© H$m AZw~ÝY H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma H$s {~H«$s hoVw Omo
Am§V[aH$ {Z`§ÌU H$m¶©{d{Y¶m± h¢, do Am¡a [aH$mS>m] H$m aIm OmZm
{_cH$a H$m¶©{d{Y¶m±  H§$nZr Ho$ H$coda Ed§ CgHo$ H$ma~ma Ho$ ñd^md
Ho$ AZwê$n  h¢ & h‘mao coIm narjm Ho$ Xm¡amZ Am§V[aH$ {Z¶§ÌU àUmcr
‘| h‘| H$moB© à‘wI H$‘Omoar ZOa Zht AmB© &

v. à~ÝYZ Ûmam {X¶o J¶o ñnï>rH$aU Ed§ gyMZm Ho$ AZwgma df© Ho$
Xm¡amZ {H$gr àH$ma H$m coZ XoZ {H$¶m J¶m h¡ {Ogo H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_,
1956 H$s Ymam 301 Ho$ A§VJ©V aIo OmZodmco a{OñQ>a _| XO© {H$¶m
OmZm h¡& VXZwgma I§S> (v)  Ho$ AmXoe H$m n¡amJ«m’$ 4 cmJy Zht h¡&



147

i. a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

   b) The Company has a phased programme of
physical verification of all fixed assets once in three years
and accordingly external agencies have carried out
physical verification during the year. Discrepancies
reported, though not material, have been reconciled/
adjusted in the books of account. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

   c) The company has not disposed any substantial
part of its fixed assets during the year.

ii. a) Physical verification of inventory has been
conducted by external agencies during the year, except
for the materials lying with third parties.  In our opinion
frequency of verification is reasonable.

    b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical
verification of stocks followed by the Management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and nature of its business.

    c) The Company has maintained proper records of
inventory.  The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of the inventory have been properly dealt with
in the books of account except material lying with
contractors where verification is not undertaken.

iii. The Company has neither granted nor taken any
loans , secured or unsecured, to/from companies, firms
or other parties listed in the register maintained under
Sec. 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and accordingly
clause (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are adequate internal
control systems, commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business, with regard to
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and in respect
of sale of goods or services. During the course of our
audit we have neither come across nor have been
informed of any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses in the underlying internal control systems.

v. According to the information and explanation given
to us, there are no contracts or arrangements referred
to in section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, during the
year, to be entered in the register maintained under that
section. Accordingly Clause (v) of paragraph 4 of the
Order is not applicable.

vi. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public as per the provisions of

Annexure referred to in Paragraph B of
our report of even date:

Company’s Replies
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g‘g§»¶H$ {XZm§H$ H$s h‘mar [anmoQ>©
Ho$ n¡amJ«m’$ ""~r'' H$m g§X ©̂ c|

H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma

vi. h_mar am` Ho$ AZwgma H§$nZr Zo H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 H$s Ymam
58 E Am¡a Ymam 58 EE CgHo$ AYrZ {H$¶o J¶o {Z¶_m| Ho$ àmdYmZm|
Ho$ AZwgma OZVm go H$moB© O_m am{e ñdrH$ma Zht H$sŸ&

vii. h‘mar am¶ Ho$ AZwgma H§$nZr Ho$ nmg Am§V[aH$ coIm narjm àUmcr
_m¡OyX h¡, Cgo H§$nZr Ho$ AmH$ma ì¶mnma Ho$ AZwê$n ~T>mZm h¡ &

viii. h‘ ‘moQ>o Vm¡a na H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶‘, 1956 Ho$ AYrZ Ymam 209

(1) (S>r) Ho$ AYrZ cmJV A{^coIm| H$m aIaImd Ho$ {c¶o Ho$ÝÐr¶
gaH$ma Ûmam {ZYm©[aV {Z¶‘m| Ho$ AZwgma H§$nZr Ûmam AZwa{jV ImVo
H$s {H$Vm~m| H$s g‘rjm H$s h¡ & h‘mar am¶ ‘| ¶h àW‘ ÑîQ>çm,
{ZYm©[aV coI| Am¡a [aH$mS>© aIo J¶o &

ix. E) H§$nZr Cn¶wº$ àm{YH$m[a¶m| Ho$ nmg gm§{d{YH$ Xo¶ O¡go ^{dî¶
{Z{Y, H$_©Mmar amÁ¶ ~r_m, Am¶ H$a, {~H«$s H$a, YZ H$a, gr_m ewëH$,
CËnmX ewëH$, CnH$a Am{X {Z¶{_V ê$n go O_m H$adm ahr h¡& Bg g§~§Y
_| 31-03-2012 VH$ H$moB© Eogr A{ddm{XV aH$_ Zht h¡ Omo N>: _mh go
A{YH$ g_¶ Ho$ {cE A{VXo¶ hmo JB© h¡&

~r) h_| àñVwV gyMZm VWm ñnï>rH$aUmo| Ho$ AZwgma Am¶ H$a gr_m ewëH$,
CËnmX ewëH$, {~H«$s H$a ~H$m¶m (Am°Z AH$mÝC>Q> ŵJVmZ H$mo A{J«_ Ho$
ê$n _| {XIm¶m) H$mo O_m Zht H$am J¶m ³¶m|{H$ Bg g§~§Y _| {ZåZ
AZw~ÝY Ho$ AZwgma {d{^Þ àm{YH$m[a¶m| Ho$ g_j {ddmX c§{~V h¡&

(én¶o cmIm| _|)

H$a/ewëH$ c§{~V am{e
Am¶ H$a E.nr. hmB© H$moQ>© 811.00

gr.~r.S>r.Q>r 438.15
Hw$c 1249. 15

gr_m ewëH$ grB©EgQ>rEQ>r, ~|Jcya 24.14
Hw$c 24.14

CËnmX ewëH$ grB©EgQ>rEQ>r, ~|Jcya 795.06
Hw$c 795.06

godm H$a grB©EgQ>rEQ>r, MoÞB© 143.89
Hw$c 143.89

{~H«$s H$a ES>rgr, h¡Xam~mX 301.02
EgQ>rEQ>r - h¡Xam~mX 257.99
EgQ>rEQ>r - ZB© {X„r 42.18
{deof {Q́>ã¶yZc, MoÞ¡ 3.95
Hw$b 605.14

Am±V[aH$ boIm narjm {d^mJ H$mo ‘O~yVr àXmZ H$aZo
Ho$ {bE C{MV H$X‘ CR>m¶o JE &
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Sec. 58A and Sec.58AA or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there
under

vii. In our opinion, the scope and coverage of the
internal audit system has to be enhanced considering
the size of the company and the complex nature of its
business.

viii. We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the company pursuant to the rules
prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance
of cost records under Section 209(1) (d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 we are of the opinion that prima
facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
maintained.

ix. a)  The Company is generally regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs
duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it. There were no outstanding dues as at
31.03.2012 for a period exceeding 6 months from the
date they became payable.

    b)  According to the information and explanations
given to us, the dues (net-after ‘on account payments’
shown as advances) in respect of Income tax, Customs
duty , Excise duty , Service Tax and Sales tax which
have not been deposited on account of disputes by the
company pending before various authorities are as per
the details given below:

Adequate steps are being taken to
strengthen the Internal Audit Department

Annexure referred to in Paragraph B of
our report of even date:

Company’s Replies

Pending before

AP High Court
CBDT
Total

CESTATBangalore
Total

CESTAT, Bangalore
Total

CESTAT, Chennai
Total

STAT-Hyderabad
ADC-Hyderabad
STAT, New Delhi
Special Tribunal-Chennai
Total

Tax/Duty

Income Tax

Customs

Excise

Service Tax

Sales Tax

Amount
(Rs. In

Lakhs)
811.00
438.15

     1249.15

24.14
24.14

795.06
795.06

143.89
143.89

301.02
257.99

42.18
3.95

605.14
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x. H§$nZr H$mo H$moB© g§{MV hm{Z Zht hwB© Am¡a h_mar coIm narjm Ûmam
H$da {H$¶o J¶o df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ Am¡a nyd©dVu df© _| H§$nZr H$mo ZH$X hm{Z
Zht hwB©& VWm{n ¶{X H§$nZr boIm ‘mZH$ 15 H$‘©Mmar bm^ AnZmVr
Am¡a {dJV {dÎmr¶ df© àË¶oH$ H$‘©Mmar Ho$ CnXmZ H$mo 3.5 bmI go 10
bmI {H$¶m Omo Hw$b 13399.37 bmI Wr, Eogm H$aZo na {dJV {dÎmr¶
df© ‘| H§$nZr H$mo é.7600.98 bmI H$s ZH$X hm{Z hmoVr& VWm{n
{dÎmr¶ df© Ho$ Ho$ A§V ‘| H§$nZr H$mo H$moB© g§{MV hm{Z Zht hþB© h¡&

xi. h‘mao Ûmam AnZmB© Om ahr boImnarjm à{d{Y Am¡a A{^boIm| Ho$
AZwgma H§$nZr Zo {H$gr g§ñWmZ ¶m ~¢H$ H$mo nwZ… ŵJVmZ ‘| {S>’$mëQ>a
Zht h¡&

xii. eo¶a, {S>~|Ma Ed§ AÝ¶ à{V ŷ{V¶m| H$mo {Jadr aIH$a à{V ŷ{V Ho$
AmYma na H§$nZr Zo F$U Ed§ A{J«_ H$mo àXmZ Zht {H$¶m h¡&

xiii. h_mar am¶ _|, H§$nZr H$moB© {MQ> \§$S> ¶m {Z{Y / å¶yMAc
~o{Z{\$Q> \§$S> / gmogmBQ>r Zht h¡& Bgr{cE, H§$nZr (coIm narjm [anmoQ>©)
AmXoe, 2003 Ho$ IÊS> - 4  Ho$ àmdYmZ H§$nZr H$mo bmJy Zht h¡&

xiv. h_mar am¶ _| H§$nZr eo¶a, à{V ŷ{V¶m|, {S>~|Ma Am¡a AÝ¶ {Zdoem|
_| {H$gr àH$ma H$m ì¶mnma Zht H$a ahr h¡& VXZwgma, H§$nZr (coIm
narjm [anmoQ>©) AmXoe, 2003 Ho$ IÊS> -4(xiv) Ho$ àmdYmZ H§$nZr H$mo
cmJy Zht h¡&

xv. h‘§o àñVwV gyMZm Ed§ ñnï>rH$aU Ho$ AZwgma H§$nZr Zo ~¢H$ ¶m
{dÎmr¶ g§ñWmAm| go Xÿgam| Ho$ Ûmam F$U boZo na Jma§Q>r Zhr Xr h¡ &

xvi. {Og CÔoí¶ go gmd{YH$ F$U {bE JE h¡ CÝh| Cgr à¶moOZ Ho$
{bE BñVo‘mb {H$¶m J¶m h¡ &

xvii. h_| àñVwV gyMZm Ed§ ñnï>rH$aU Ho$ AZwgma Am¡a H§$nZr Ho$ VwcZ
nÌ H$mo g_J« ê$n go narjm Ho$ ~mX h_ ¶h [anmoQ>© H$aVo h¢ {H$ Aënmd{Y
Ho$ AmYma na CJm¶r J¶r {Z{Y H$mo XrKm©d{Y {Zdoe Ho$ {cE BñVo_mc
Zht {H$¶m J¶m&

xviii. h_| àñVwV gyMZm Ed§ ñnï>rH$aU Ho$ AZwgma A{Y{Z¶_ H$s
Ymam 301 Ho$ A§VJ©V aIo OmZo dmco a{OñQ>a _| H$da {H$¶o OmZodmco
nm{Q©>¶m± Ed§ H§$n{Z¶m| H$mo df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ H§$nZr Zo eo¶am| H$m {à’$a|{e¶c
Am§dQ>Z Zht {H$¶m & VXZwgma, H§$nZr (boIm narjm [anmoQ>©) AmXoe,
2003 Ho$ IÊ‹S> 4 (xviii) Ho$ àmdYmZ H§$nZr H$mo bmJy Zht h¢&

xix. H§$nZr Zo df© Ho$ Xm¡amZ VXZwgma, H§$nZr (boIm narjm [anmoQ>©)
AmXoe 2003 Ho$ IÊ‹S> 4 (xix) Ho$ àmdYmZ H§$nZr H$mo bmJy
Zht h¡ &

g‘g§»¶H$ {XZm§H$ H$s h‘mar [anmoQ>©
Ho$ n¡amJ«m’$ ""~r'' H$m g§X ©̂ c|

H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma
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x. The Company has not incurred any cash loss
during the financial year and does not have accumulated
losses as at the end of the financial year.  However,
had the company followed Accounting Standard 15,
Employee Benefits, during the preceding financial year
and charged off the provision for gratuity on account of
increase in ceiling limit from 3.5 lakhs to 10 lakhs per
employee amounting to Rs.13399.37 lakhs, there would
have been a cash loss of Rs.7600.98 Lakhs for the
preceding financial year. However there would not have
been any accumulated losses at the end of the
preceding financial year.

xi. On the basis of audit procedures adopted by us
and according to the records, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution
or bank.

xii. The Company has not granted loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

xiii. The Company is not a chit fund or nidhi / mutual
benefit fund / society.  Therefore, the provisions of clause
4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003
are not applicable to the company.

xiv. The Company is not dealing in or trading in shares,
securities, debentures and other investments.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the
Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 are not
applicable to the company.

xv. According to the information and explanations given
to us the company has not given any guarantee for loans
taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

xvi. In our opinion and as per the information and
explanations given to us the term loans have been
utilized for the purpose for which there were raised.

xvii. According to the information and explanations
given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investments.

xviii.The Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to the parties and companies
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xviii) of
the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 are not
applicable to the company.

xix. The Company has not issued any debentures
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
4(xix) of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003

Annexure referred to in Paragraph B of our
report of even date:

Company’s Replies
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H¥$Vo C‘m‘hoída amd EÊS> H§$nZr
gZXr coImnmc
E’$AmaEZ 004453S

ñWmZ : h¡Xam~mX
{XZm§H$ : 29 OyZ, 2012

(grE. E. {ed àgmX)
AmB©grEAmB© E‘AmaEZ 213675

H¥$Vo Ed§ {ZXoeH$ ‘§S>b H$s Amoa go

ñWmZ : h¡Xam~mX
{XZm§H$ : 27 AJñV, 2012

dmB©.Eg. ‘æ¶m
AÜ¶j Ed§ à~ÝY {ZXoeH$

g‘g§»¶H$ {XZm§H$ H$s h‘mar [anmoQ>©
Ho$ n¡amJ«m’$ ""~r'' H$m g§X ©̂ c|

H§$nZr Ûmam CÎma

xx. H§$nZr Zo npãcH$ Bí¶y na {H$gr àH$ma H$s {Z{Y CJmhr
Zht h¡& VXZwgma, H§$nZr (boIm narjm [anmoQ>©) AmXoe, 2003

Ho$ IÊ‹S> 4 (xx) Ho$ àmdYmZ H§$nZr H$mo bmJy Zht h¢ &

xxi. h_|§ àñVwV gyMZm Ed§ ñnï>rH$aU Ho$ AZwgma Ed§ {dÎmr¶
{ddaUm| H$m gË¶ Ed§ ’o$¶a Ñ{ï>H$moU hoVw AnZm¶r J¶r coIm
narjm H$s à{H«$¶m Ho$ AmYma na h_mar coIm narjm Ho$ Xm¡amZ
h_| H§$nZr _| {H$gr àH$ma H$m N>c ì¶dhma {XImB© Zht {X¶m&
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are not applicable to the company.

xx. The Company has not raised any funds
by public issue during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 4(xx) of the Companies
(Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable
to the company.

xxi. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

For Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
FRN 004453S

(CA. A Siva Prasad)
ICAI MRN 213675

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 29th June, 2012

Annexure referred to in Paragraph B of
our report of even date:

Company’s Replies

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors

(Y S Mayya)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Hyderabad
Date:  27th August,2012
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31     _mM©,     2012     H$mo g_má df© Ho$ {c¶o BcoŠQ́>m{ZŠg H$manmoaoeZ Am’$ BpÊS>¶m {c{_Q>oS>, h¡Xam~mX
Ho$ coIo na, H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956     H$s Ymam     619 (4)     Ho$ AYrZ ̂ maV Ho$ {Z¶§ÌH$ Ed§ _hm coIm
narjH$ H$s {Q>ßn{U¶m±&

H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 Ho$ A§VJ©V {Z{hV {dÎmr¶ [anmo{Qª>J ’«o$_ dH©$ Ho$ AZwê$n 31 _mM©, 2012 H$mo g_má df© Ho$
{c¶o B©grAmB©Ec, h¡Xam~mX H$m {dÎmr¶ {ddaU V¡¶ma H$aZo H$s {Oå_oXmar H§$nZr Ho$ à~ÝYZ H$s h¡ & H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_,
1956 H$s Ymam 227 Ho$ A§VJ©V BZ {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm| na AnZr am¶ ì¶º$ H$aZo Ho$ {c¶o H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956

H$s Ymam 619 (2) Ho$ A§VJ©V ^maV Ho$ {Z¶§ÌH$ Ed§ _hmcoIm narjH$ Ûmam {Z¶wº$ {H$¶o J¶o gm§{d{YH$ coIm narjH$
H$m Xm{¶Ëd h¡ Omo AmB©grEAmB© Ûmam {ZYm©[aV coIm narjm Ed§ AmídmgZ _mZH$ na AmYm[aV h¡ & ¶h {d{XV hþAm
{H$ {XZm§H$ 29-06-2012 Ho$ gmW coIm [anmoQ>© àñVwV H$s J`r &

31 _mM©, 2012 H$mo g_má df© Ho$ {c¶o B©grAmB©Ec, h¡Xam~mX Ho$ {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm| H$mo H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_ 1956 H$s
Ymam 619 (3) (~r) Ho$ A§VJ©V ^maV Ho$ {Z¶§ÌH$ Ed§ _hm coIm narjH$ H$s Amoa go _¢Zo AZwnyaH$ coIm narjm H$m¶©
{H$¶m & ¶h AZwnyaH$ coIm narjm H$m¶© ñdVÝÌê$n go {H$¶m J¶m Am¡a ¶h gm§{d{YH$ coIm narjH$ VWm H§$nZr
H$m{_©H$m| go H$s JB© nyN>VmN> VWm Hw$N> coIm [aH$mS>m] H$m narjU VH$ gr{_V h¡ & H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶_, 1956 H$s Ymam
619 (4) Ho$ A§VJ©V ‘oao coIm narjm Ho$ AmYma na ‘oar OmZH$mar ‘| C„oIZr¶ ~mV Hw$N> ̂ r Zht h¡ {Oggo H$moB© {Q>ßnUr
H$aZr nS>Vr ¶m gm§{d{YH$ coIm narjm ‘| OmoS>Zr nS>Vr &

H¥$Vo Ed§ ^maV Ho$ {Z¶§ÌH$ Ed§ _hmcoIm narjH$ H$s Amoa go

hñVm/-
(Om°Z Ho$. gocmQ>oo)

dm{UpÁ¶H$ coIm narjm Ho$ àYmZ {ZXoeH$ Am¡a
coIm narjm _§S>c - iv Ho$ nXoZ gXñ¶, h¡Xam~mX

{ZXoeH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© H$m AZw~ÝY - IV

ñWmZ : ZB© {X„r
{XZm§H$ : 08.08.2012
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